
 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/16/2020 - Page 1 

 

 

 

Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 

Emily Hill, Place 1 

Maria Amezcua, Place 2 

Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 

Danny Scarbrough, Place 4 

Vacant, Place 6 

City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

Manor City Hall, Council Chambers, 105 E. Eggleston St. 

AGENDA 

This meeting will be live streamed on Manor Facebook Live 

You can access the meeting at https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Declaring Thursday, September 17, 2020, as “Constitution Day and Citizens Day” 

B. Declaring Tuesday, September 22, 2020, as “Emancipation Day” 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 

(3) minutes per person. Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council. 

To address the City Council, please complete the white card and present it to the City Secretary prior to the meeting. 

No Action May be Taken by the City Council During Public Comments. 

REPORTS 

Reports about items of community interest on which no action will be taken. 

A. Ascension Seton – Screen & Go  

Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

B. Small Business & Startup Entrepreneurship Certification Program 
Submitted by: Mayor Wallace Jr.  

C. CivStart 
Submitted by: Mayor Wallace Jr. 

1

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/


 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/16/2020 - Page 2 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget 

of the City of Manor, Texas. 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Property Tax 

Rate of the City of Manor, Texas. 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

3. Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for twenty (20) acres, more or less, out of 

the James Manor Survey No. 40, and being located at 10507 US Hwy 290 E, Manor, TX from 

Single Family (SF-1) and Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2).  
Owner: Curt Johnson 

Applicant: Mahoney Engineering 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

4. Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 0.36 acres, more or less, Lots 11-15 & 

East ½ of Lot 16, Block 29, Town of Manor, and being located at 109 North Lexington Street, 

Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB).  
Owner: Eric Davis 

Applicant: Eric Davis 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

5. Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 0.91 acres, more or less, out of the James 

Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546, and being located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg 

Manor Road, Manor, TX from Light Commercial (C-1) to Multi-Family 25 (MF-2).  
Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp.  

Applicant: Carlson Brigance & Doering, Inc. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

6. Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 50.32 acres, more or less, out of the 

Greenbury Gates Survey, and being located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX 

from Agricultural (A) to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2).  
Owner: Geraldine & Edward Wolf 

Applicant: BGE, Inc. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All of the following items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be self-explanatory by the Council and will be 

enacted with one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 

Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

September 2, 2020, Regular Meeting. 
Submitted by: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the August 2020 

Departmental Reports. 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

2



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/16/2020 - Page 3 

 

• Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     

• Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Asst. Dev. Services Director 

• Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Dev. Manager 

• Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

• Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 

• Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

REGULAR AGENDA 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting the Annual Budget for 

the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 

2021. 

Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance levying Ad Valorem taxes for 

the use and support of the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year 

beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

11. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning twenty (20) acre, more 

or less, out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, and being located at 10507 US Hwy 290 E, 

Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) and Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial 

(C-2).  
Owner: Curt Johnson 

Applicant: Mahoney Engineering 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

12. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 0.36 acres, more or 

less, Lots 11-15 & East ½ of Lot 16, Block 29, Town of Manor, and being located at 109 North 

Lexington Street, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB).  
Owner: Eric Davis 

Applicant: Eric Davis 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

13. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 0.91 acres, more or 

less, out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546, and being located near US Hwy 

290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX from Light Commercial (C-1) to Multi-Family 25 

(MF-2).  
Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp.  

Applicant: Carlson Brigance & Doering, Inc. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

14. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 50.32 acres, more or 

less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey, and being located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, 

Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2).  
Owner: Geraldine & Edward Wolf 

Applicant: BGE, Inc. 

Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

15. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution accepting the petition for the 

addition of land to the Manor Heights Public Improvement District (PID). 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

3



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/16/2020 - Page 4 

 

16. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution to conduct a public hearing on 

the Land Use Assumptions Map and proposed Capital Improvement Projects recommended 

by the Advisory Committee. 
Submitted by: Pauline Gray, City Engineer 

17. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an agreement between TML Health and the 

City of Manor regarding the Flex Spending Account. 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

18. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing a plan document for FY 2020-2021 

between the City of Manor and the Flex System Spending Account, TML Health. 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

19. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the re-rate notice and benefits 

verification form for FY 2020 - 2021 between the City of Manor and the health insurance pool, 

TML-Health; and authorize the City Manager to execute the re-rate notice and benefits 

verification form. 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

20. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the FY 2020 - 2021 contract 

between the City of Manor and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance Program 

(EAP). 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

21. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an agreement between AED 123 and the City 

of Manor regarding AED Devices and Services. 
Submitted by: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 

22. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment (s) to serve as the Capital 

Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative (s) for the City of 

Manor. 
Submitted by: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 

23. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution in support of the Paris 

Agreement.  
Submitted by: Mayor Wallace Jr. 

24. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint two (2) Planning and Zoning 

Commission Members and two (2) City Council Members to serve on the Comprehensive Plan 

Request for Proposals (RFP) Review Committee. 
Submitted by: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will now convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code 

and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct, for consultation with legal counsel regarding 

litigation matters. 

 

  

4



 

Manor City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 9/16/2020 - Page 5 

 

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 

Government Code and take action, if any, on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council reserves the right to adjourn into 

executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as 

authorized by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations 

regarding Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), 

§551.076 (Deliberations regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic 

Development Negotiations). 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

In accordance with Section 12.04 (Conflict of Interest) of the City Charter, “No elected or appointed officer or 

employee of the city shall participate in the deliberation or decision on any issue, subject or matter before the 

council or any board or commission, if the officer or employee has a personal financial or property interest, direct 

or indirect, in the issue, subject or matter that is different from that of the public at large. An interest arising from 

job duties, compensation or benefits payable by the city shall not constitute a personal financial interest.” 

Further, in accordance with Chapter 171, Texas Local Government Code (Chapter 171), no City Council member 

and no City officer may vote or participate in discussion of a matter involving a business entity or real property in 

which the City Council member or City officer has a substantial interest (as defined by Chapter 171) and action on 

the matter will have a special economic effect on the business entity or real property that is distinguishable from 

the effect on the general public. An affidavit disclosing the conflict of interest must be filled out and filed with the 

City Secretary before the matter is discussed. 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the 

City Hall of the City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times 

and said Notice was posted on the following date and time: Friday, September 11, 2020, by 5:00 PM and remained 

so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

  

/s/ Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 

City Secretary for the City of Manor, Texas 

 

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 

Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 

services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 

lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org . 

5

mailto:lalmaraz@cityofmanor.org


                                                                                     

PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS, On Constitution Day and Citizenship Day, an event which falls during 
Constitution Week, many people in the United States recognize the anniversary of the nation’s 
constitution and the efforts and responsibilities of all citizens; and  
 
WHEREAS, in the summer of 1787 delegates convened in Philadelphia to create “a more perfect 
union” and to craft the country's constitution. They worked to develop a framework that would 
provide balance and freedom, taking into account federal and state interests, as well as 
individual human rights. The delegates signed the Constitution of the United States on 
September 17 that year. By June 21, 1788, the constitution was effective, having been approved 
by nine of the 13 states; and  
 
WHEREAS, with regard to recognizing citizens, newspaper magnate William Randolph Hearst 
advocated a day to celebrate US Citizenship in 1939. In 1940 the Congress created “I Am an 
American Day” to be celebrated in the third Sunday in May; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 29, 1952, President Harry Truman signed into law “Citizenship Day”. 
It was established to replace I am an American Day. On August 2, 1956, the Congress requested 
that the president proclaim the week beginning September 17 and ending September 23 of each 
year as “Constitution Week”. One more change was made to the event when a federal law 
enacted in December 2004 designated September 17 as “Constitution Day and Citizenship Day”. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf 
of the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim Thursday, September 17, 2020, as:  

 

 
“Constitution Day and Citizens Day” 

 

 
in the City of Manor, Texas.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Manor 
to be affixed this 16th day of September 2020.   

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

        City of Manor 

6

Item A.



 

                                                                                           
 

PROCLAMATION 
WHEREAS, On September 22, 1862, Abraham Lincoln issued a preliminary proclamation, which 
required all states to abandon slavery within 100 days. It declared all slaves “thenceforth and forever 
more free”. The Emancipation Proclamation went into effect on January 1, 1863; and 

 
WHEREAS, the abolishment of slavery in the United States is celebrated on different dates in other 
parts of the country. For example, Texas commemorates the liberation of the last remaining slaves 
on Juneteenth, while residents of Washington DC celebrate Emancipation Day on April 16 each year, 
remembering the signing of the Compensated Emancipation Act on April 16, 1862; and 

 
WHEREAS, although the Emancipation Proclamation did not end slavery in the nation, it captured 
the hearts and imagination of millions of Americans and fundamentally transformed the character 
of the war; and 

 
WHEREAS, from the first days of the Civil War, slaves had acted to secure their own liberty. The 
Emancipation Proclamation confirmed their insistence that the war for the Union must become a 
war for freedom. It added moral force to the Union cause and strengthened the Union both militarily 
and politically. As a milestone along the road to slavery's final destruction, the Emancipation 
Proclamation has assumed a place among the great documents of human freedom. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor of the City of Manor, Texas, and on behalf of 
the Manor City Council, do hereby proclaim Tuesday, September 22, 2020 as:  

 

“Emancipation Day” 
 
in the City of Manor and urge all citizens to become more aware of the significance of this celebration 
in the heritage of our Nation and City.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Manor to 
be affixed this 16th day of September 2020.   

 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

       City of Manor 
 

7

Item B.



 

 

Screen & Go 
Implementation Guide 
 
Getting started  
Screen & Go is designed to provide you with a 
simple way to let your employees report when 
they have health symptoms that may result in a 
need to stay away from the workplace. Screen & 
Go is used daily by Ascension’s own caregivers 
and we are honored to share it with you. 

 

Customized URL for your organization 
Screen & Go will be located at a URL that is 
unique to your company. This URL will be 
provided to you by your account manager and 
can be used by your employees to access 
Screen & Go. The URL can be distributed  to your 
organization in a few ways, including by email, 
text message and printed materials. A QR code 
that can be scanned by a smartphone camera 
will also be provided. 

 

How to use Screen & Go  
Screen & Go is simple to use for your employees. 
To begin, an employee enters your company’s 
URL on their computer or mobile device. 
Employees go through a one-time signup 
process, during which they identify themselves 
with some basic demographic information.  

The employee is then asked to answer a few 
questions about how they are feeling. Based on 
their responses to the questions, they will either 
arrive at an “all clear” or an “at risk” result. 
Employees with an “all clear” result will see a 

confirmation screen they can show upon entry to 
the workplace.Confirmation screens will appear 
in alternating colors each day of the week for 
easy identification upon entry. Employees with 
an “at risk” result will receive next steps to take 
which include instructions on not going into the 
workplace and following up with their healthcare 
provider. 

 

Tips for implementation  
While the Screen & Go app will be simple and 
easy to use for most employees, there can be 
challenges when implementing a new process. 
Below are a few situations that may arise and 
solutions to help make the implementation as 
seamless as possible for your organization. 

Employee can’t remember how to access Screen & Go 
on their phone 
At employee entrances, post signs reminding 
employees to use the Screen & Go app before 
coming to work each day. These signs should 
contain the URL and/or a QR code that can be 
used to remind them of how to access Screen & 
Go. 
 
Employee does not own a smartphone 
Screen & Go can be accessed via home 
computer. Employees can print out the 
confirmation screen and present it upon arrival.  
 

 
8

Item 1.



 

    

 

Employee arrives at work without their smartphone 
In this situation, please prepare an alternative 
method for the employee to complete the health 
screening process. Consider asking the 
employee to have a conversation with a 
company representative. 
 
Employee does not receive the verification text 
message 
In some geographic areas and/or building types, 
low signal strength can cause limited cellular 
connectivity and potentially interfere with 
delivery of the initial verification text message. 
In this situation, please prepare an alternative 
method for the employee to complete the health 
screening process. Consider asking the 
employee to have a  conversation with a 
company representative. 

Employee has questions about the terms of use (eg. 
where is their data stored and who can access) 
Ascension securely stores employee data in our 
cloud environment, where it can only be 
accessed by people directly supporting the 
Screen & Go application. Further details are 
available within our Terms of Use document, 
which can be accessed from within the Screen & 
Go application as well as the Ascension 
Employer Solutions website, 
http://employersolutions.ascension.org/ourservice
s/screen-and-go/terms. 

 
Employer Support Options 
Please note that Ascension does not provide 
technical support for individual employees who 
have trouble using the product. Please let your 
employees know what to do if they are having 
technical issues accessing Screen & Go. 

Authorized representatives of your company 
may submit questions and other support 
requests to Ascension at 
http://employersolutions.ascension.org/support. 
We do our best to reply in a timely manner. 

 
 

9

Item 1.

http://employersolutions.ascension.org/ourservices/screen-and-go/terms
http://employersolutions.ascension.org/ourservices/screen-and-go/terms
http://employersolutions.ascension.org/support


HTU’s CEI 
Entrepreneurship Training Program

10

Item 2.



CoM and CEI

Entrepreneurship
Program 

Sponsors Supporters

City of Manor Community 
Small Businesses and Start Up’s

11

Item 2.



Program and Post Program Services

MODULE 1
Discovery

MODULE 2:
Development

Graduation 
Ceremony: 

Entrepreneur 
Certificate

3HR Informative Session
1. Business Concept & 

Market
2. Porter’s 5 Forces
3. SWOT Analysis
4. Business Life Cycle Workshop II

1. Porter’s 5 Forces
2. SWOT Analysis
3. Business Concept

Intellectual 
Property (advice 

and support) 

MODULE 3: 
Operating

Go to 
Market/

Incubation 
/Acceleration

Networking 
Events

Basic Business 
Mentoring

Temporary 
Shared Work 

Space

After Certification Support Services
Minority and 

Women 
Entrepreneurship 

and Innovation talks 
/Conference

Other Programs
3-Day Summer Startup for  high school student of the 

City of Manor
One-week Summer Startup Boot Camp

Summer Youth Entrepreneurship Program (YEP)

Workshop V
1. Business Canvas Review
2. Pitch Deck Review

Entrepreneurship 
continuation  
workshops

Training

Workshop III
1. Business Canvas Review
2. Back-Office Operations
3. Front-Office Operations

Workshop I
1. Business Canvas
2. Industry Analysis
3. Market Analysis

Workshop IV
1. Funding & Data Analytics
2. Test Marketing
3. Pitch Deck

Objectives
• Scalable
• Innovative (IP)
• Wealth Generating
• Community Impacting

Workshop VI
1. Pitch Competition
2. Networking Event

12

Item 2.



Entrepreneurship Program (in English and Spanish)
General information for each workshop
• Date: TBD (After July 2020)
• Duration: 

• 4-6 hours for workshops in module 1, 
• 6-8 hours for remaining workshops (includes 10 mins break for each class hour)

• Location: Manor City Hall
• Format: main theoretical concepts (first workshop) and hands on exercises for remaining workshops
• Prerequisite(s): 

• Informative Session: None 
• Workshop 1: Informative Session
• Workshop 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and Graduation: Previous Workshop
• Pitch Competition: Completed Business Canvas and Pitch Deck
• Access to temporary /part-time space support in CEI: Graduate from the training program and submit an application for it, which will 

evaluated by the CEI committee.
• Target Market: Underserved & Underprivileged Populations in the Eastern Crescent
• Maximum Capacity: 25 persons per workshop
• Cyclicity: Monthly
• Registration: Online (CEI Website registration)

Informative Session: FREE

Workshops: TBD 13

Item 2.



Entrepreneurship Program (in English and Spanish)

Partnership responsibilities
• CEI’s and CoM’s main responsibilities: 

• Dates and Public Relations strategy definition, and 
• Organization of the pitch competition and graduation ceremony.

• CoM’s main responsibility: 
• Provide Public Relations Efforts to attract the community (email, press, TV, social media, etc.) 
• Take calls of potential participants providing general info and redirect them to CEI/CoM website for registration

• CEI’s main responsibility: 
• Provide and coordinate Instructors for the training program 
• Support with Public Relations

14

Item 2.



 

CivStart 
CivStart is a nonprofit accelerator for government technology startups dedicated to creating an 
honest and inclusive ecosystem for innovative solutions to the most pressing problems faced by 
state and local governments. 

NLC CIE Commitment 
The National League of Cities (NLC) City Innovation Ecosystems (CIE) Program is a partnership 
with Schmidt Futures and the Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation that asks city leaders to 
commit to creating the right policies, program, and practices to ensure their communities can 
thrive in the global, innovation-driven economy. 
 
By committing to work with CivStart, the NLC CIE program will cover the costs associated with 
CivStart’s regular one-on-one work to help a city 1) Identify core challenges with internal city 
processes or facing the city’s communities; 2) Identify and vet potential innovative, 
cost-effective startups solutions to meet those challenges; and 3) Deploy and help project 
manage free or low-cost pilot programs to meet those challenges, as proof-of-concepts 
toward fuller-scale procurement. 

City of Manor 
The City of Manor, Texas is located 12 miles northeast of Austin and is part of the Austin-Round 
Rock metropolitan area. The population is 10,000 residents in 10 square miles. Manor is one of 
the faster-growing suburbs of Austin. The City has numerous parks, outdoor activities, 
community events, and a small walkable downtown on the city’s main street, Parsons St.. 

Challenge Statement 
A challenge statement is a clear definition of the problem or challenge your government or 
communities are facing that doesn’t specify a particular approach or solution, but allows for a 
number of ways the challenge can be met. 
 

1. Downtown Revitalization - The current downtown in Manor includes numerous brick 
and mortar stores, old residences, but with the rapidly-growing city and a coming 
light-rail, it is a challenge finding a shared a vision of a growing downtown where the 
history and character of the town can be preserved while allowing for new construction, 
adaptation to changing residents’ preferences, and growth. Another challenge is facing 

 
15

Item 3.

https://schmidtfutures.com/
https://www.kauffman.org/


 

businesses who might consider building, since many of the existing lots nearby are too 
smal individually. 

2. Parking/Transportation - With the coming light rail, and an already-walkable and bikable 
city, there will be increasing public transportation options. However, with the rapid 
growth of the city, the main street will lose a lot of its parking to road-widening, making 
parking a real challenge for getting residents and visitors between downtown and their 
homes or public-transportation options. 

 

Statement on Real or Perceived Conflict of 
Interest 
In the interest of transparency, we want to ensure clarity about any real or potential conflicts of 
interest that may exist. CivStart is a startup accelerator that is also providing advisory services 
directly to local governments and we recognize this can create the appearance or reality of 
conflict. In order to avoid any appearance of impropriety: 
❏ our project lead on the NLC-Kauffman CIE program (Sarah) will be different than the 

project lead who works directly with our startups (Anthony) on pursuing local 
government opportunities;  

❏ any non-public information shared by our government partners with CivStart will be 
treated as confidential from startups in our accelerator unless our government partners 
explicitly waive this due to the need for greater speed and flexibility during a pilot 
program, or it is made available publicly; 

❏ CivStart may help in the formulation of problem statements for the pilot programs, but 
will not be involved in the later drafting of any RFPs or formal procurement bidding 
processes, should they emerge from the pilot projects; and 

❏ CivStart will, at all other times, act as a trusted partner for our government partners’ 
interests first, making known anytime we are discussing a startup that we have financial 
or reputational interest in promoting. 

 
16

Item 3.



   PH - 1 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of 
Manor, Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The first public hearing was conducted at the September 2, 2020, regular council meeting.  

 

 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• FY2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing on the FY 2020-
2021 Proposed Annual Budget of the City of Manor, Texas. 

PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION: 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

17

Item 1.



2020-21 PROP. BUDGET CVR 8/27/2020 PAB - 1

The budget will raise $ 515,088 (6.65% approx) more property tax revenues 
than last year's budget.  The property tax revenue to be raised from new 
property added to the tax roll this year is $503,853.

18

Item 1.



2020-21 Prop Annual Bud Exhibit "A"

Original Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-20 30-Sep-21

GENERAL FUND
7,543,304                1,124,261                6,419,043             7,790,235                898,151                    6,892,084             ADMINISTRATION 8,195,331                1,219,554                6,975,777             

0 714,517                    (714,517)                0 614,144 (614,144) FINANCE DEPT. -                                      763,189                    (763,189)                
1,061,408                2,173,982                (1,112,574)           948,464                    1,822,816                (874,352)                STREET DEPT. 999,000                    2,416,219                (1,417,219)           
1,417,017                835,726                    581,291                 2,750,877                656,366                    2,094,511             DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,485,067                988,209                    496,858                 

40,000                       614,240                    (574,240)                40,000                       335,820                    (295,820)                PARKS 40,000                       676,989                    (636,989)                
717,950                    670,572                    47,378                    660,496                    577,083                    83,414                    MUNICIPAL COURT 630,150                    681,128                    (50,978)                  
269,279                    4,200,550                (3,931,271)           210,954                    3,557,628                (3,346,674)           POLICE DEPT. 269,279                    4,213,461                (3,944,182)           

-                                598,072                    (598,072)                -                                472,068                    (472,068)                IT DEPT. -                                653,570                    (653,570)                
-                                162,827                    (162,827)                -                                96,686                       (96,686)                  COMMUNITY DEV -                                164,027                    (164,027)                

-                                -                                -                            -                                -                                -                            TRANSFERS -                                -                                -                            
11,048,958             11,094,747             (45,789)                  12,401,027             9,030,762                3,370,264             GENERAL FUND TOTALS 11,618,827        11,776,346        (157,519)         

UTILITY FUND
0 430,164                    (430,164)                0 389,325                    (389,325)                PUBLIC WORKS 0 513,873                    (513,873)                

2,090,321                2,390,535                (300,214)                2,441,864                2,210,167                231,698                 WATER 2,089,796                2,303,216                (213,420)                
1,741,838                1,186,889                554,949                 2,082,875                1,002,830                1,080,045             WASTEWATER 1,741,838                705,324                    1,036,514             

-                                -                            -                                -                            TRANSFERS -                                -                                -                            
3,832,159                4,007,588                (175,429)                4,524,739                3,602,322                922,417                 UTILITY FUND TOTALS 3,831,634          3,522,413          309,221           

14,881,117             15,102,335             (221,218)                16,925,766             12,633,084             4,292,681             TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 15,450,461             15,298,759             151,702           975,727 1,127,429

2,597,376                2,176,104                421,272                 2,172,371                2,181,442                (9,071)                     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,207,164                2,189,128                18,036                    91,186                       109,222                 

RESTRICTED FUNDS
12,000                       40,000                       (28,000)                  13,877                       27,086                       (13,209)                  COURT TECH FUND 9,500                          9,500                          -                            46,674               46,674                    

8,600                          24,620                       (16,020)                  10,408                       342                              10,066                    COURT BLDG SEC FUND 8,400                          500                              7,900                       12,518                       20,418                    
31,025                       9,000                          22,025                    40,286                       31,048                       9,238                       HOTEL OCCUPANCY 33,200                       30,000                       3,200                       457,267                    460,467                 

392,006                    -                                392,006                 388,310                    4,254 384,056                 CAPT IMPACT-WATER 864,500                    -                                864,500                 734,293                    1,598,793             
755,977                    20,000                       735,977                 1,287,785                373,382                    914,403                 CAPT IMPACT-WW 392,006                    -                                392,006                 2,208,728         2,600,734             

-                                -                                -                            -                                -                                -                            PARK FUNDS -                                -                                -                            8,450                          8,450                       
3,893,250                -                                3,893,250             3,893,250                2,599,289                1,293,961             BOND FUNDS 3,856,948                3,856,948                -                            -                             
5,376,897                128,620                    5,248,277             6,060,738                3,371,753                2,688,984             RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 5,164,554                3,896,948                1,267,606             3,514,901                4,782,507             

22,855,390           17,407,059           5,448,331           25,158,874           18,186,280           6,972,595           GRAND TOTALS 22,822,179           21,384,835           1,437,344           4,581,814             6,019,158           

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

PROPOSED Annual Budget
Fiscal Year  2020-21

FY  2019-2020 31-Aug-20 FY   2020-21

19

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Annual Summary 8/27/2020

Original Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED
FUND FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 BUDGET FUND FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 BUDGET

Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE

GENERAL FUND UTILITY FUND
ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC WORKS

  REVENUES 7,543,304                      8,195,331                      652,027                           REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  EXPENSES 1,124,261                      1,219,554                      95,293                             EXPENSES 430,164                         513,873                         83,709                           
  NET 6,419,043                     6,975,777                      556,734                           NET (430,164)                       (513,873)                       (83,709)                         

FINANCE DEPARTMENT WATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                   REVENUES 2,090,321                      2,089,796                      (525)                               
  EXPENSES 714,517                         763,189                         48,672                             EXPENSES 2,390,535                      2,303,216                      (87,319)                          
  NET (714,517)                       (763,189)                        (48,672)                           NET (300,214)                       (213,420)                       86,794                           

STREET DEPARTMENT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES 1,061,408                      999,000                         (62,408)                            REVENUES 1,741,838                      1,741,838                      -                                 
  EXPENSES 2,173,982                      2,416,219                      242,237                           EXPENSES 1,186,889                      705,324                         (481,565)                        
  NET (1,112,574)                    (1,417,219)                     (304,645)                         NET 554,949                         1,036,514                     481,565                         

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TRANSFERS
  REVENUES 1,417,017                      1,485,067                      68,050                             REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  EXPENSES 835,726                         988,209                         152,483                           EXPENSES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  NET 581,291                         496,858                         (84,433)                           NET -                                 -                                 -                                 

UTILITY FUND TOTALS
  REVENUES 40,000                           40,000                           -                                 REVENUES 3,832,159                      3,831,634                      (525)                               
  EXPENSES 614,240                         676,989                         (62,749)                         EXPENDITURES 4,007,588                      3,522,413                      (485,175)                        
  NET 654,240                         716,989                         (62,749)                          NET (175,429)                       309,221                        484,650                        

MUNICIPAL COURT
  REVENUES 717,950                         630,150                         (87,800)                          DEBT SERVICE TOTALS
  EXPENSES 670,572                         681,128                         10,556                           REVENUES 2,597,376                      2,207,164                      (390,212)                        
  NET 47,378                           (50,978)                          (98,356)                         EXPENDITURES 2,176,104                      2,189,128                      13,024                           

NET 421,272                        18,036                           (403,236)                       
POLICE DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES 269,279                         269,279                         -                                 
  EXPENSES 4,200,550                      4,213,461                      12,911                           
  NET (3,931,271)                    (3,944,182)                     (12,911)                         

IT DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES 598,072                         653,570                         55,498                           
  NET (598,072)                       (653,570)                        (55,498)                         

COMMUNITY DEV. DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES 162,827                         164,027                         1,200                             
  NET (162,827)                       (164,027)                        (1,200)                           

TRANSFERS

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  NET -                                 -                                     -                                 

GENERAL FUND TOTALS
REVENUES 11,048,958                    11,618,827                    569,869                         

EXPENDITURES 11,094,747                    11,776,346                    562,152                         
NET (45,789)                         (157,519)                        7,717                             

  NET (221,218)              151,702                492,367                

  REVENUES 14,881,117           15,450,461           569,344                

EXPENDITURES 15,102,335           15,298,759           76,977                  

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PROPOSED Annual Budet
SUMMARY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTALS (exclusive of debt service)

20

Item 1.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      1 of 38

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
ADMINISTRATION
TAXES 7,176,300 7,176,300 7,276,885 7,372,791 101.3 (95,906) 10,445,033 7,975,912               699,027
MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 62.8 20,821 49,838 9,000                       (47,000)
PERMITS/LICENSES 5,590 5,590 6,290 775 12.3 5,515 1,098 6,290                       0
OTHER 204,100 204,100 204,129 193,241 94.7 10,889 273,764 204,129                   0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 7,441,990 7,441,990 7,543,304 7,601,985 100.8 (58,681) 10,769,733 8,195,331               652,027

STREET
MISCELLANEOUS 137,500 137,500 137,500 351 0.3 137,149 497 84,500                     (53,000)
SANITATION CHARGES 923,908 923,908 923,908 847,551 91.7 76,357 1,200,726 914,500                   (9,408)
TOTAL STREET 1,061,408 1,061,408 1,061,408 847,902 79.9 213,506 1,201,223 999,000                   (62,408)

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,481 121.9 (5,481) 38,881 27,500                     2,500
PERMITS/LICENSES 1,261,288 1,261,288 1,392,017 2,390,257 171.7 (998,240) 3,386,276 1,457,567               65,550
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,286,288 1,286,288 1,417,017 2,420,738 170.8 (1,003,721) 3,425,158 1,485,067               68,050

PARKS/RECREATION
MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000                     0
TOTAL PARKS/RECREATION 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000                     0

COURT
MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66.2 2,198 6,095 6,500                       0
COURT FEES 710,600 710,600 711,450 621,584 87.4 89,866 875,540 623,650                   (87,800)
TOTAL COURT 717,100 717,100 717,950 625,886 87.2 92,064 881,635 630,150                   (87,800)

POLICE
MISCELLANEOUS 208,524 208,524 211,644 145,853 68.9 65,791 206,630 211,644                   0
POLICE CHARGES/FEES 56,360 56,360 57,635 52,770 91.6 4,866 74,759 57,635                     0
TOTAL POLICE 264,884 264,884 269,279 198,623 73.8 70,656 281,389 269,279                   0

TOTAL REVENUES 10,811,670 10,811,670 11,048,958 11,735,134 106.2 (686,176) 16,559,138 11,618,827             569,869

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

21

Item 1.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      2 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL 521,553 521,553 545,144 353,844 64.9 191,300 501,291 547,474                   2,330
OPERATING 157,514 157,514 183,694 85,923 46.8 97,771 121,727 168,282                   (15,412)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 7,737 17.6 36,263 10,962 44,000                     0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 406,175 406,175 414,423 382,984 92.4 31,439 542,574 459,798                   45,375
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,129,242 1,129,242 1,187,261 830,488 69.9 356,773 1,176,553 1,219,554               32,293

FINANCE
PERSONNEL 542,663 542,663 542,063 383,468 70.7 158,595 543,259 554,944                   12,881
OPERATING 115,964 115,964 116,104 138,533 119.3 (22,429) 196,260 148,965                   32,861
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 2,050 1,781 86.9 269 2,523 2,000                       (50)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 54,300 54,300 54,300 39,407 72.6 14,893 55,828 57,280                     2,980
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL FINANCE 713,777 713,777 714,517 563,189 78.8 151,328 797,870 763,189                   48,672

STREET
PERSONNEL 397,446 397,446 320,790 222,012 69.2 98,778 314,524 335,055                   14,265
OPERATING 192,605 192,605 193,195 113,905 59.0 79,290 161,186 163,595                   (29,600)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 51,500 51,500 53,400 32,607 61.1 20,793 46,195 168,400                   115,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,310,000 1,310,000 1,509,000 1,047,291 69.4 461,709 1,483,697 1,462,000               (47,000)
DEBT PAYMENTS 61,597 61,597 61,597 36,349 59.0 25,248 51,495 36,359                     (25,238)
GRANT EXPENDITURES (2) (1) 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 11,000 11,000 11,000 2,536 23.1 8,465 3,592 10,000                     (1,000)
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26.2 18,454 9,273 240,810                   215,810
TOTAL STREET 2,049,146 2,049,147 2,173,982 1,461,245 67.2 712,737 2,069,963 2,416,219               242,237

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PERSONNEL 386,651 386,651 417,115 318,001 76.2 99,114 13,619 393,588                   (23,527)
OPERATING 81,231 81,231 94,611 60,539 64.0 34,072 0 91,621                     (2,990)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91.1 266 3,990 3,000                       0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 283,200 283,200 321,000 203,254 63.3 117,746 0 500,000                   179,000
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 754,082 754,082 835,726 584,528 69.9 251,198 17,609 988,209                   152,483

22

Item 1.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      3 of 38

PARKS
PERSONNEL 395,889 395,889 401,090 237,070 59.1 164,020 335,857 421,771                   20,681
OPERATING 34,600 34,600 34,850 9,676 27.8 25,174 13,619 20,850                     0
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 129,000 129,000 129,000 36,755 28.5 92,245 52,071 157,500                   0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,238
DEBT PAYMENTS 28,200 28,200 28,200 24,517 86.9 3,683 34,733 24,518                     0
GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,600 9,600 9,100 2,816 30.9 6,284 3,990 5,750                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0.0 12,000 0 46,600                     0
TOTAL PARKS 609,289 609,289 614,240 312,072 233.3 303,405 440,271 676,989                   20,681

COURT
PERSONNEL 297,207 297,207 312,700 222,643 71.2 90,057 315,419 323,456                   10,756
OPERATING 48,245 48,245 51,445 41,348 80.4 10,097 58,576 51,245                     (200)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 291,500 294,485 101.0 (2,985) 417,197 291,500                   0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0.0 1,620 0 1,620                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,000 46,000 13,307 0 0.0 13,307 0 13,307                     0
TOTAL COURT 670,572 670,572 670,572 558,476 83.3 112,096 791,191 681,128                   10,556

POLICE
PERSONNEL 3,003,064 3,003,064 3,051,154 2,393,538 78.4 657,616 3,390,925 3,067,434               16,280
OPERATING 311,583 311,583 308,584 208,283 67.5 100,301 295,074 310,094                   1,510
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 94,000 94,000 172,026 156,619 91.0 15,407 221,882 96,500                     (75,526)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 224,316 224,316 224,316 211,773 94.4 12,543 300,018 268,463                   44,147
DEBT PAYMENTS 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78.1 77,911 392,552 398,500                   43,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,500 9,500 6,000 3,427 57.1 2,573 4,855 6,000                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 49,470 49,470 45,470 8,337 18.3 37,133 8,044 66,470                     21,000
TOTAL POLICE 3,970,933 3,970,933 4,162,550 3,259,066 78.3 903,484 4,613,351 4,213,461               50,911

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T.)
PERSONNEL 142,085 142,085 142,085 114,607 80.7 27,478 162,364 147,985                   5,900
OPERATING 149,852 149,852 149,852 108,299 72.3 41,553 0 169,500                   19,648
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 37.5 3,802 0 6,085                       0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 155,000 155,000 205,050 184,411 89.9 20,640 0 160,000                   (45,050)
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 21.8 50,809 368 65,000                     0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0.0 30,000 5,034 105,000                   75,000
TOTAL I.T 548,022 548,022 598,072             423,790 70.9 174,282 14,754 653,570                   55,498

COMMUNITY DEV.

23

Item 1.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      4 of 38

PERSONNEL 101,614 101,614 95,977 70,345 73 25,632 99,658 96,177                     200
OPERATING 66,850 66,850 66,850 16,731 0 0 0 67,850 1,000
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV 168,464 168,464 162,827 87,077 53.5 25,632 99,658 164,027 1,200

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,613,527 10,613,528 11,119,747 8,079,931 518 2,661,898 9,466,537 11,776,346             656,599

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 198,143 198,142 (70,789) 3,655,203 (3,725,992) 7,092,601 (157,519)                 (86,730)

24

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     5 of 38

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
TAXES
10-4100-40-40000 AD VALOREM TAXES - CURRENT 5,516,349 5,516,349 5,516,349 5,476,094 99 40,255 7,757,982 5,909,577 393,228
10-4100-40-40010 AD VALOREM TAXES - PRIOR 15,000 15,000 53,325 67,053 126 -13,728 94,994 15,000 -38,325
10-4100-40-40015 RENDITION PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-40-40016 VEHICLE DEALER INVENTORY 5,788 5,788 5,788 4,920 85 868 6,970 5,000 -788
10-4100-40-40020 AD VALOREM TAXES P&I 57,750 57,750 57,750 67,704 117 -9,954 95,916 57,750 0
10-4100-40-40025 SALES TAX COMPTROLLER 1,046,388 1,046,388 1,046,388 1,284,866 123 -238,478 1,820,270 1,381,300 334,912
10-4100-40-40040 FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC 250,000 250,000 250,000 159,413 64 90,587 225,840 250,000 0
10-4100-40-40043 FRANCHISE TAX-CABLE TE 64,000 64,000 64,000 40,001 63 23,999 56,669 64,000 0
10-4100-40-40044 FRANCHISE PEG TAX - CABLE TV 20,000 20,000 20,000 7,187 36 12,813 10,182 9,000 -11,000
10-4100-40-40045 FRANCHISE TAX-GAS/PROP 30,000 30,000 30,000 23,338 78 6,662 33,063 25,000 -5,000
10-4100-40-40047 FRANCHISE TAX-TELEPHONE 74,000 74,000 74,000 104,636 141 -30,636 148,238 100,000 26,000
10-4100-40-40050 FRANCHISE TAX-SOLID WASTE 82,000 82,000 140,000 118,290 84 21,710 167,581 140,000 0
10-4100-40-40051 SIGN KIOSK FEES 2,825 2,825 5,885 4,200 71 1,685 5,950 5,885 0
10-4100-40-40060 MIXED BEVERAGE TAXES 12,200 12,200 12,200 13,592 111 -1,392 19,255 12,200 0
10-4100-40-40061 OPEN RECORD FEES 0 0 1,200 1,498 125 -298 2,122 1,200 0
TOTAL TAXES 7,176,300 7,176,300 7,276,885 7,372,791 101 -95,906 10,445,033 7,975,912 699,027

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4100-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 63 20,821 49,838 9,000 -47,000
10-4100-42-42100 GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-42500 DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 63 20,821 49,838 9,000 -47,000

PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4100-45-42010 PERMITS-PET 440 440 440 190 43 250 269 440 0
10-4100-45-42020 HEALTH PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-45-42040 PERMITS- CITY MISC 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150 0
10-4100-45-42050 LICENSES- ALCHOLIC BEV 5,000 5,000 5,700 585 10 5,115 829 5,700 0
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 5,590 5,590 6,290 775 12 5,515 1,098 6,290 0

OTHER
10-4100-48-42050 NOTARY FEES 100 100 129 129 100 0 183 129 0
10-4100-48-42100 REIMBURSED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 204,000 204,000 204,000 193,112 95 10,889 273,581 204,000 0
TOTAL OTHER 204,100 204,100 204,129 193,241 95 10,889 273,764 204,129 0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 7,441,990 7,441,990 7,543,304 7,601,985 101 -58,681 10,769,733 8,195,331 652,027

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

25

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     6 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
STREET REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4225-42-42098 CAP METRO BCT 137,500 137,500 137,500 0 0 137,500 0 84,500 -53,000
10-4225-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 351 0 -351 497 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 137,500 137,500 137,500 351 0 137,149 497 84,500 -53,000

SANITATION CHARGES
10-4225-44-44010 SOLID WASTE REVENUE 904,000 904,000 904,000 835,110 92 68,890 1,183,101 904,000 0
10-4225-44-44025 LATE FEES TRASH 19,908 19,908 19,908 12,441 62 7,467 17,625 10,500 -9,408
10-4225-44-44031 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SANITATION CHARGES 923,908 923,908 923,908 847,551 92 76,357 1,200,726 914,500 -9,408

TOTAL STREET REVENUES 1,061,408 1,061,408 1,061,408 847,902 80 213,506 1,201,223 999,000 -62,408

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4300-42-42090 TECHNOLOGY FEES 23,000 23,000 23,000 27,445 119 -4,445 38,881 25,000 2,000
10-4300-42-42091 ONLINE PAYMENT FEE 2,000 2,000 2,000 3,036 152 -1,036 4,301 2,500 500
10-4300-42-42092 FILMING PROJECT FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,481 122 -5,481 38,881 27,500 2,500

PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4300-45-42040 PERMITS-CITY MISC. 1,000 1,000 11,000 11,000 100 0 15,584 0 -11,000
10-4300-45-44095 SIGN PERMITS 1,526 1,526 1,526 2,052 134 -526 2,907 1,526 0
10-4300-45-44096 SITE PLAN 8,271 8,271 9,000 12,905 143 -3,905 18,283 9,000 0
10-4300-45-44097 NOTIFICATIONS 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,135 138 -1,135 5,858 3,000 0
10-4300-45-45000 DEVELOPER FUNDINGS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45050 PLAT AND PLAN FEES 53,569 53,569 53,569 55,045 103 -1,476 77,982 53,569 0
10-4300-45-45075 BLDG. PLAN REVIEW 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-4300-45-45076 SUBDIVISION TEST & INSP 200,000 200,000 200,000 588,289 294 -388,289 833,429 200,000 0
10-4300-45-45077 ZONING 3,072 3,072 3,072 2,839 92 233 4,022 3,072 0
10-4300-45-45100 BUILDING PERMITS 788,150 788,150 788,150 1,116,803 142 -328,653 1,582,175 821,700 33,550
10-4300-45-45101 R.O.W. PEMITS 900 900 900 1,400 156 -500 1,983 900 0
10-4300-45-45102 GAMING MACHINES 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 100 0 2,267 1,600 0
10-4300-45-45200 BUILDINGS INSPECTION FEES 200,000 200,000 320,000 588,579 184 -268,579 833,840 363,000 43,000
10-4300-45-45201 SUBDIV CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45500 PROFESSIONAL DEPOSIT FEES 100 100 100 5,609 5,609 -5,509 7,946 100 0
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 1,261,288 1,261,288 1,392,017 2,390,257 172 -998,240 3,386,276 1,457,567 65,550

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES 1,286,288 1,286,288 1,417,017 2,420,738 171 -1,003,721 3,425,158 1,485,067 68,050

26

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     7 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PARKS/RECREATION ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
MISCELLANEOUS
PARKS MISCELLANEOUS
10-4400-42-42101 PARK LAND MAINT PMNTS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0

TOTAL PARKS REVENUES 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
COURT REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
10-4500-42-42090 ONLINE PAYMENT FEES 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66 2,198 6,095 6,500 0
10-4500-42-42099 TCDC REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66 2,198 6,095 6,500 0

COURT FEES
10-4500-46-46100 COURT TECHNOLOGY FEE 12,000 12,000 12,000 9,432 79 2,568 13,362 12,000 0
10-4500-46-46200 COURT BUILDING SECURITY 8,600 8,600 8,600 8,404 98 196 11,906 8,600 0
10-4500-46-46300 COURT COSTS EARNED 690,000 690,000 690,000 600,178 87 89,822 850,272 600,000 -90,000
10-4500-46-46301 JUVENILLE CASE MGR FUND 0 0 800 3,500 438 -2,700 4,958 3,000 2,200
10-4500-46-46302 JURY FUND 0 0 50 70 140 -20 99 50 0
TOTAL COURT FEES 710,600 710,600 711,450 621,584 87 89,866 875,540 623,650 -87,800

TOTAL COURT REVENUES 717,100 717,100 717,950 625,886 87 92,064 881,635 630,150 -87,800

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
POLICE REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4600-42-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 22,513 22,513 22,513 0 0 22,513 0 22,513 0
10-4600-42-41016 OVC 2018-V3-GX-0024 57,207 57,207 57,207 15,415 27 41,792 21,838 57,207 0
10-4600-42-41017 VOCA GRANT 91,924 91,924 91,924 87,805 96 4,119 124,393 91,924 0
10-4600-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 36,880 36,880 40,000 42,634 107 -2,634 60,399 40,000 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 208,524 208,524 211,644 145,853 69 65,791 206,630 211,644 0

POLICE CHARGES/FEES
10-4600-47-47000 ASSET SEIZURES 1,000 1,000 1,250 1,250 100 0 1,771 1,250 0
10-4600-47-47009 ALARM PERMIT 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,865 84 1,135 8,309 7,000 0
10-4600-47-47010 POLICE REPORTS 1,350 1,350 1,350 0 0 1,350 0 1,350 0
10-4600-47-47011 FINGER PRINTING 100 100 100 100 100 0 142 100 0
10-4600-47-47110 MOTOR VEHICLE DISB 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,596 102 -96 6,511 4,500 0
10-4600-47-47200 WARRANT AND FTA FEES  2,410 2,410 2,410 79 3 2,331 112 2,410 0
10-4600-47-47310 IMPOUNDS 10,000 10,000 11,025 14,400 131 -3,375 20,400 11,025 0
10-4600-47-47325 AUCTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

27

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     8 of 38

10-4600-47-47400 POLICE CAR RENTAL INCO 30,000 30,000 30,000 26,480 88 3,521 37,514 30,000 0
TOTAL POLICE CHARGES/FEES 56,360 56,360 57,635 52,770 92 4,866 74,759 57,635 0

TOTAL POLICE REVENUES 264,884 264,884 269,279 198,623 74 70,656 281,389 269,279 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
10-4999-41-41050 LOAN PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS
10-4999-49-50005 TRANSFERS IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4999-49-50010 TRANSFERS FROM CPF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4999-49-59000 TRANSFERS FROM UF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 10,771,670 10,771,670 11,048,958 11,735,134 106 -686,176 16,559,138 11,618,827 569,869

10 -GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5100-50-50010 SALARIES 394,447 394,447 419,640 285,151 68 134,489 403,973 415,747 -3,893
10-5100-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,000 40 1,500 1,417 3,100 600
10-5100-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 30,366 30,366 32,248 18,614 58 13,634 26,370 28,176 -4,072
10-5100-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,300 1,300 1,300 512 39 788 725 1,979 679
10-5100-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,516 20,516 20,516 10,757 52 9,759 15,239 29,745 9,229
10-5100-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 260 260 260 221 85 39 313 260 0
10-5100-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 37,078 37,078 33,594 24,404 73 9,190 34,573 33,381 -213
10-5100-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 7,500 7,500 7,500 4,010 53 3,490 5,681 7,500 0
10-5100-50-50521 COUNCIL EDUCATION 12,886 12,886 12,886 2,322 18 10,564 3,289 12,886 0
10-5100-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,500 7,500 7,500 6,092 81 1,408 8,631 7,500 0
10-5100-50-50655 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,200 1,200 1,200 762 63 439 1,079 1,200 0
10-5100-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYM  6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 521,553 521,553 545,144 353,844 65 191,300 501,291 547,474 2,330

OPERATING
10-5100-51-51010 ADVER/NOTIFICATION/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 5,010 10,879 217 -5,869 15,413 14,500 9,490
10-5100-51-51011 PRE-EMPLO SCREENING 50 50 50 0 0 50 0 50 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

28

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     9 of 38

10-5100-51-51012 ADMIN RENT 0 0 0 50 0 -50 71 50
10-5100-51-51041 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 10,000 10,000 10,000 7,077 71 2,923 10,025 10,000 0
10-5100-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5100-51-51160 ELECTION EXPENSES 6,500 6,500 6,500 0 0 6,500 0 6,500 0
10-5100-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,700 1,700 3,720 1,766 47 1,954 2,502 3,720 0
10-5100-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,000 1,000 1,000 801 80 199 1,134 1,000 0
10-5100-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 21,200 12,265 58 8,935 17,376 21,200 0
10-5100-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150 0
10-5100-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 650 650 650 92 14 558 130 650 0
10-5100-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 550 550 2,000 1,767 88 233 2,503 2,000 0
10-5100-51-51634 EDC BEAUTIFICATION 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 0 50,000 0
10-5100-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 7,500 7,500 7,500 5,867 78 1,633 8,312 7,500 0
10-5100-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,562 8,562 8,562 5,863 68 2,699 8,306 8,562 0
10-5100-51-51747 COVID 19 SUPPLIES 0 20,000 25,929 130 -5,929 36,734 20,000 0
10-5100-51-51748 GRANTS FOR SIX PATHWAYS 25,000 0 -25,000
10-5100-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,500 7,500 7,500 1,732 23 5,768 2,454 7,500 0
10-5100-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 9,500 9,500 9,500 7,531 79 1,969 10,669 9,500 0
10-5100-51-51817 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS 1,352 1,352 1,352 612 45 740 867 1,000 -352
10-5100-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,692 92 308 5,230 4,400 400
TOTAL OPERATING 157,514 157,514 183,694 85,923 47 97,771 121,727 168,282 -15,412

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5100-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 30,000 30,000 30,000 4,705 16 25,295 6,666 30,000 0
10-5100-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 14,000 14,000 14,000 3,032 22 10,968 4,295 14,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 7,737 18 36,263 10,962 44,000 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5100-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 85,000 85,000 85,000 51,830 61 33,170 73,428 85,000 0
10-5100-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 65,000 65,000 65,000 47,061 72 17,939 66,671 65,000 0
10-5100-54-51441 JUSTFOIA 2,875 2,875 2,875 0 0 2,875 0 3,250 375
10-5100-54-51442 MEETING/AGENDA MANAGEMENT 0 3,800 3,800 100 0 5,383 3,800 0
10-5100-54-51502 SALES TAX REBATE GREENVIEW 170,000 170,000 170,000 186,777 110 -16,777 264,607 200,000 30,000
10-5100-54-51503 AD VALEROM REBATE GREENVIEW 63,000 63,000 67,448 67,448 100 0 95,554 67,448 0
10-5100-54-51504 MUNICODE 15,000 15,000
10-5100-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE/DESTRUCTION 1,800 1,800 1,800 457 25 1,343 647 1,800 0
10-5100-54-51760 TAXING DISTRICT FEES 18,500 18,500 18,500 25,610 138 -7,110 36,282 18,500 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 406,175 406,175 414,423 382,984 92 31,439 542,574 459,798 45,375

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 1,129,242 1,129,242 1,187,261 830,488 70 356,773 1,176,553 1,219,554 32,293

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
FINANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5150-50-50010 SALARIES 419,454 419,454 419,454 300,346 72 119,108 425,500 420,262 808
10-5150-50-50050 OVERTIME 2,452 2,452 2,452 1,262 51 1,190 1,788 3,443 991
10-5150-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,700 57 1,300 2,408 3,900 900

29

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     10 of 38

10-5150-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  27,088 27,088 27,088 22,767 84 4,321 32,254 32,681 32,638
10-5150-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,500 2,500 1,900 853 45 1,047 1,208 1,900 0
10-5150-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 46,460 46,460 46,460 30,230 65 16,230 42,827 52,054 5,594
10-5150-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5150-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 38,951 38,951 38,951 25,417 65 13,534 36,008 37,946 -1,005
10-5150-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,500 2,500 2,500 672 27 1,828 952 2,500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 542,663 542,663 542,063 383,468 71 158,595 543,259 554,944 12,881

OPERATING
10-5150-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 4,500 406 9 4,095 574 4,500 0
10-5150-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5150-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT SVCS 39,600 39,600 39,600 46,118 116 -6,518 65,335 65,000 25,400
10-5150-51-51080 CASH SHORT & OVER 500 500 500 36,093 7,219 -35,593 51,133 500 0
10-5150-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 2,650 2,650 2,650 2,754 104 -104 3,902 3,305 655
10-5150-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY  3,404 3,404 3,404 92 3 3,312 130 110 -3,294
10-5150-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES  500 500 500 15 3 485 21 500 0
10-5150-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  1,250 1,250 1,250 0 0 1,250 0 1,250 0
10-5150-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 600 600 600 0 0 600 0 600 0
10-5150-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5150-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 48,000 48,000 48,000 44,228 92 3,772 62,658 58,100 10,100
10-5150-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 100 100 240 240 100 0 340 240 0
10-5150-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,952 98 48 4,182 3,000 0
10-5150-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,756 35 3,244 2,488 5,000 0
10-5150-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE   3,475 3,475 3,475 2,062 59 1,413 2,921 3,475 0
10-5150-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL  3,185 3,185 3,185 1,818 57 1,367 2,576 3,185 0
TOTAL OPERATING 115,964 115,964 116,104 138,533 119 -22,429 196,260 148,965 32,861

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5150-52-52000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI  250 250 250 0 0 250 0 0 -250
10-5150-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT 600 600 1,800 1,781 99 19 2,523 2,000 200
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 2,050 1,781 87 269 2,523 2,000 -50

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5150-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING  52,000 52,000 52,000 37,942 73 14,058 53,752 45,000 -7,000
10-5150-54-5xxxx PAYROLL APPLICATION 9,780 9,780
10-5150-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,095 110 -95 1,551 1,200 200
10-5150-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE  1,300 1,300 1,300 370 28 930 524 1,300 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 54,300 54,300 54,300 39,407 73 14,893 55,828 57,280 2,980

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5150-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 7,634 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 7,634 0 0 0

TOTAL FINANCE EXPENDITURES 713,777 713,777 714,517 563,189 79 151,328 797,870 763,189 48,672

30

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     11 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
STREET EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5225-50-50010 SALARIES 263,892 263,892 216,451 159,252 74 57,199 225,612 222,211 5,760
10-5225-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50050 OVERTIME 7,917 7,917 7,917 1,472 19 6,445 2,085 6,666 -1,251
10-5225-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,800 1,800 2,000 1,900 95 100 2,692 2,200 200
10-5225-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 20,931 20,931 17,193 12,296 72 4,897 17,420 17,677 484
10-5225-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 20,126 20,126 8,500 8,706 102 -206 12,334 9,830 1,330
10-5225-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870 47,870 41,031 23,992 58 17,039 33,989 44,618 3,587
10-5225-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5225-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 25,083 25,083 17,597 13,399 76 4,198 18,982 20,525 2,928
10-5225-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 500 500 774 774 100 0 1,097 2,000 1,226
10-5225-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 9,069 9,069 9,069 0 0 9,069 0 9,069 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 397,446 397,446 320,790 222,012 69 98,778 314,524 335,055 14,265

OPERATING
10-5225-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100 100 200 129 65 71 183 200 0
10-5225-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,400 1,400 1,820 1,509 83 311 2,138 1,820 0
10-5225-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,220 2,220 2,290 1,905 83 385 2,699 2,290 0
10-5225-51-51610 LICENSES 250 250 250 100 40 150 142 250 0
10-5225-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200 0
10-5225-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 0 -100
10-5225-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS & MAT'LS 74,000 74,000 74,000 22,380 30 51,620 31,706 45,000 -29,000
10-5225-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 500 500 500 4 1 496 5 500 0
10-5225-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 45 22 155 63 200 0
10-5225-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 3,135 3,135 3,135 2,708 86 427 3,837 3,135 0
10-5225-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 75,000 75,000 75,000 55,843 74 19,157 79,113 68,000 -7,000
10-5225-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,104 81 1,896 11,481 10,000 0
10-5225-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 16,500 16,500 16,500 15,703 95 797 22,246 20,000 3,500
10-5225-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0 2,000 0 5,000 3,000
10-5225-51-54020 STREET SIGNS 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,475 78 1,525 7,756 7,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 192,605 192,605 193,195 113,905 59 79,290 161,186 163,595 -29,600

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5225-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  1,500 1,500 3,400 3,378 99 22 4,786 3,400 0
10-5225-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 7,000 7,000 7,000 2,381 34 4,619 3,373 5,000 -2,000
10-5225-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 13,000 13,000 13,000 5,218 40 7,782 7,392 10,000 -3,000
10-5225-52-54010 STREET REPAIRS & MAINT 30,000 30,000 30,000 21,630 72 8,370 30,643 150,000 120,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 51,500 51,500 53,400 32,607 61 20,793 46,195 168,400 115,000

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5225-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 10,000 10,000 22,000 30,663 139 -8,663 43,440 22,000 0
10-5225-54-51166 STREET CONTRACTED REPAIRS 225,000 225,000 412,000 161,257 39 250,743 228,452 420,000 8,000

31

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     12 of 38

10-5225-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 1,075,000 1,075,000 1,075,000 855,371 80 219,629 1,211,804 1,020,000 -55,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,310,000 1,310,000 1,509,000 1,047,291 69 461,709 1,483,697 1,462,000 -47,000

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5225-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   31,797 31,797 31,797 6,609 21 25,188 9,363 6,609 -25,188
10-5225-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 29,800 29,800 29,800 29,740 100 60 42,132 29,750 -50
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 61,597 61,597 61,597 36,349 59 25,248 51,495 36,359 -25,238

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5225-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 6,000 6,000 6,000 364 6 5,636 516 5,000 -1,000
10-5225-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,172 43 2,829 3,076 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 11,000 11,000 11,000 2,536 23 8,465 3,592 10,000 -1,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5225-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26 18,454 9,273 240,810 215,810
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26 18,454 9,273 240,810 215,810

TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES 2,049,148 2,049,148 2,173,982 1,461,245 67 712,737 2,069,963 2,416,219 242,237

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5300-50-50010 SALARIES 293,952 293,952 323,315 250,281 77 73,034 354,573 293,952 -29,363
10-5300-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5300-50-50050 OVERTIME 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 1,845 1,645
10-5300-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,000 77 600 2,833 3,100 500
10-5300-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 22,827 22,827 25,070 18,483 74 6,587 26,185 25,070 -2,205
10-5300-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 165 165 720 583 81 137 826 720 0
10-5300-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,193 34,193 34,193 25,078 73 9,115 35,528 37,182 2,989
10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5300-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 27,356 27,356 25,659 20,985 82 4,674 29,729 26,362 1,219
10-5300-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,600 4,600 4,600 370 8 4,230 524 4,600 0
10-5300-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 386,651 386,651 417,115 318,001 76 99,114 450,512 393,588 -23,527

OPERATING
10-5300-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 20 20 20 0 0 20 0 20 0
10-5300-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT 29,400 29,400 32,100 27,758 86 4,342 39,325 32,100 0
10-5300-51-51330 BLDG INSPECTION FEES 7,000 7,000 7,000 0 0 7,000 0 7,000 0
10-5300-51-51331 SUB DIV & INSP. FEES 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 10,000 0
10-5300-51-51332 OVERPAYMENT/REFUNDS 5,000 5,000 10,500 11,264 107 -764 15,957 10,500 0
10-5300-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 200 200 200 207 104 -7 293 210 10
10-5300-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 100 100 930 773 83 157 1,095 930 0
10-5300-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 1,250 5,600 5,549 99 51 7,861 1,250 -4,350
10-5300-51-51603 POSTING & NOTIFICATION 4,516 4,516 4,516 2,708 60 1,808 3,836 4,516 0

32

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     13 of 38

10-5300-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 100 100 100 113 113 -13 159 120 20
10-5300-51-51611 TRAVIS CO RECORDATION FEES 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,226 111 -226 3,154 2,500 500
10-5300-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY  1,475 1,475 1,475 747 51 728 1,058 1,475 0
10-5300-51-51635 PROF/MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000 2,000 2,000 688 34 1,312 975 2,000 0
10-5300-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE  2,500 2,500 2,500 2,138 86 362 3,029 2,500 0
10-5300-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,000 7,000 7,000 1,605 23 5,395 2,274 7,000 0
10-5300-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,000 2,000 2,000 57 3 1,943 81 2,000 0
10-5300-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIP LEASES 1,670 1,670 1,670 2,062 123 -392 2,921 2,500 830
10-5300-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,645 53 2,355 3,747 5,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 81,231 81,231 94,611 60,539 64 34,072 46,441 91,621 -2,990

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5300-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91 266 3,873 3,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91 266 3,873 3,000 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5300-54-51165 ENG/PLANNING SERVICES 110,000 110,000 110,000 135,126 123 -25,126 191,433 150,000 40,000
10-5300-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 8,200 8,200 46,000 58,769 128 -12,769 83,258 50,000 4,000
10-5300-54-51450 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SVC 150,000 150,000 150,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 150,000
10-5300-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE 0 0 0 63 0 -63 89 0 0
10-5300-54-53240 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION SVC 15,000 15,000 15,000 9,296 62 5,704 13,170 0 -15,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 283,200 283,200 321,000 203,254 63 117,746 287,950 500,000 179,000

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5300-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES 754,082 754,082 835,726 584,528 295 251,198 788,776 988,209 152,483

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PARKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5400-50-50010 SALARIES 279,088 279,088 279,088 173,349 62 105,739 245,584 291,443 12,355
10-5400-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 148 0 -148 210 1,000
10-5400-50-50050 OVERTIME 8,373 8,373 8,373 737 9 7,636 1,044 8,744 371
10-5400-50-50075 LONGEVITY 5,100 5,100 5,100 2,600 51 2,500 3,683 4,100 -1,000
10-5400-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 22,381 22,381 22,381 13,091 58 9,290 18,546 23,279 898
10-5400-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,256 1,256 6,732 7,746 115 -1,014 10,974 9,900 3,168
10-5400-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870 47,870 47,870 23,153 48 24,717 32,801 52,054 4,184
10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 0 0 0 221 0 -221 313 221 221
10-5400-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 26,821 26,821 26,821 15,120 56 11,701 21,421 27,030 209
10-5400-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,000 2,000 1,725 905 52 820 1,282 1,000 -725
10-5400-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 3,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 395,889 395,889 401,090 237,070 59 164,020 335,857 421,771 20,681

33

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     14 of 38

OPERATING
10-5400-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 0 0 250 63 25 187 89 250 0
10-5400-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 100 27 27 73 38 100 0
10-5400-51-51610 LICENSES 500 500 0 240 0 -240 340 0 0
10-5400-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200 0
10-5400-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5400-51-51740 SUPPLIES 20,000 20,000 20,000 4,261 21 15,739 6,037 10,000 -10,000
10-5400-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 26 13 174 38 200 0
10-5400-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,600 2,600 2,600 1,072 41 1,528 1,519 2,600 0
10-5400-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 2,000 2,000 2,000 635 32 1,365 900 1,200 -800
10-5400-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,000 6,000 6,000 1,218 20 4,782 1,726 3,000 -3,000
10-5400-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000 2,000 2,500 1,784 71 716 2,527 2,700 200
10-5400-51-54020 PARKS SIGNS 1,000 1,000 1,000 350 35 650 496 600 -400
TOTAL OPERATING 34,600 34,600 34,850 9,676 28 25,174 13,619 20,850 -14,000

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5400-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  4,000 4,000 4,000 2,542 64 1,458 3,601 2,500 -1,500
10-5400-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 5,000 5,000 5,000 908 18 4,092 1,286 3,000 -2,000
10-5400-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 10,000 10,000 10,000 5,981 60 4,019 8,473 7,000 -3,000
10-5400-52-54015 PARK REPAIRS /MAINTENAN 105,000 105,000 105,000 25,954 25 79,046 36,769 140,000 35,000
10-5400-52-54016 CEMETARY REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,370 27 3,630 1,941 5,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 129,000 129,000 129,000 36,755 28 92,245 52,071 157,500 28,500

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5400-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5400-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 1,238 0 -1,238 1,753 0 0
10-5400-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 1,238 0 -1,238 1,753 0 0

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5400-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 100 0 21,251 15,000 0
10-5400-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 13,200 13,200 13,200 9,517 72 3,683 13,483 9,518 -3,682
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 28,200 28,200 28,200 24,517 87 3,683 34,733 24,518 -3,682

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5400-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 7,100 7,100 7,100 2,707 38 4,393 3,835 5,000 -2,100
10-5400-57-52450 TOOLS 2,500 2,500 2,000 110 5 1,890 155 750 -1,250
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,600 9,600 9,100 2,816 31 6,284 3,990 5,750 -3,350

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5400-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0 12,000 0 46,600 34,600
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0 12,000 0 46,600 34,600

TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES 609,287 609,288 614,240 312,072 51 302,168 442,024 676,989 62,749

34

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     15 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5500-50-50010 SALARIES 188,140 188,140 188,140 138,326 74 49,814 195,966 198,166 10,026
10-5500-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5500-50-50050 OVERTIME 1,166 1,166 16,000 8,694 54 7,306 12,317 16,000 0
10-5500-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 100 0 1,842 1,500 200
10-5500-50-50150 MUNICIPAL JUDGES SALAR 42,600 42,600 42,600 27,485 65 15,115 38,938 42,600 0
10-5500-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 14,581 14,581 15,240 12,248 80 2,992 17,352 15,449 -15
10-5500-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,100 3,100 3,100 182 6 2,918 258 480 -2,620
10-5500-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,354 27,354 27,354 20,618 75 6,736 29,210 29,745 2,391
10-5500-50-50335 HEALTH ASSITANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5500-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  15,208 15,208 15,208 12,549 83 2,659 17,779 15,758 550
10-5500-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,020 34 1,980 1,445 3,000 0
10-5500-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 297,207 297,207 312,700 222,643 71 90,057 315,419 323,456 10,756

OPERATING
10-5500-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 25 25 25 1 4 24 1 25 0
10-5500-51-51042 COURT TECHNOLOGY EXPEN 15,000 15,000 36,300 30,469 84 5,831 43,165 36,300 0
10-5500-51-51080 CASH SHORT (OVER) 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5500-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  500 500 500 243 49 257 344 500 0
10-5500-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5500-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,600 1,600 3,600 2,186 61 1,414 3,097 3,600 0
10-5500-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS  320 320 320 57 18 263 81 320 0
10-5500-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 4,000 4,152 104 -152 5,882 4,500 500
10-5500-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,500 1,500 1,500 629 42 871 891 1,500 0
10-5500-51-52100 COURT SECURITY 23,000 23,000 1,900 1,852 97 48 2,623 1,900 0
10-5500-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,100 3,100 3,100 1,759 57 1,341 2,493 2,400 -700
TOTAL OPERATING 48,245 48,245 51,445 41,348 80 10,097 58,576 51,245 -200

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5500-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 23,000 23,000 37,000 34,894 94 2,106 49,434 37,000 0
10-5500-54-51595 COLLECTION FEES 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,338 101 -338 45,813 32,000 0
10-5500-54-56010 STATE COURT COST 222,000 222,000 222,000 227,217 102 -5,217 321,898 222,000 0
10-5500-54-56425 JURY EXPENSE 500 500 500 36 7 464 51 500 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 291,500 294,485 101 -2,985 417,197 291,500 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5500-57-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5500-58-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
10-5500-58-56108 CAP OUTLAY-COURT TECH 40,000 40,000 7,307 0 0 7,307 0 7,307 0

35

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     16 of 38

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,000 46,000 13,307 0 0 13,307 0 13,307 0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES 670,572 670,572 670,572 558,476 253 112,096 791,191 681,128 10,556

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
POLICE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5600-50-50010 SALARIES 2,192,224 2,192,224 2,192,224 1,753,398 80 438,826 2,484,039 2,185,841 -6,383
10-5600-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 20,000 13,481 67 6,519 19,099 20,000 0
10-5600-50-50050 OVERTIME 87,317 87,317 87,317 80,441 92 6,876 113,961 89,617 2,300
10-5600-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 15,000 12,847 86 2,153 18,200 15,000 0
10-5600-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 17,600 17,600 22,488 23,376 104 -888 33,117 28,204 5,716
10-5600-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 175,731 175,731 175,731 138,848 79 36,883 196,706 175,291 -440
10-5600-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 30,000 30,000 38,202 30,664 80 7,538 43,442 38,202 0
10-5600-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  253,025 253,025 253,025 172,728 68 80,297 244,704 275,145 22,120
10-5600-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5600-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 211,409 211,409 211,409 157,702 75 53,707 223,417 204,376 -7,033
10-5600-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 35,000 35,000 35,000 9,832 28 25,169 13,928 35,000 0
10-5600-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 3,003,064 3,003,064 3,051,154 2,393,538 78 657,616 3,390,925 3,067,434 16,280

OPERATING
10-5600-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING NOTIFICATIONS 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
10-5600-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 900 900 1,940 1,752 90 188 2,482 1,940 0
10-5600-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 35,000 35,000 35,000 31,729 91 3,271 44,950 35,000 0
10-5600-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 2,240 34 4,260 3,173 6,500 0
10-5600-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 250 250 250 0 0 250 0 250 0
10-5600-51-51610 LICENSING 500 500 610 645 106 -35 914 500 -110
10-5600-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 2,500 2,500 1,500 1,297 86 203 1,837 1,500 0
10-5600-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY     2,000 2,000 2,000 1,412 71 588 2,000 2,000 0
10-5600-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 900 900 11,880 11,879 100 1 16,829 4,400 -7,480
10-5600-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,500 8,500 8,500 10,290 121 -1,790 14,578 10,000 1,500
10-5600-51-51748 SUPPLIES-POLICE SPECIA 20,000 20,000 20,000 10,773 54 9,227 15,262 20,000 0
10-5600-51-51780 TRAVEL 10,000 10,000 10,000 3,062 31 6,938 4,338 10,000 0
10-5600-51-51798 CRIME LAB 7,500 7,500 7,500 600 8 6,900 850 7,500 0
10-5600-51-51799 CID SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,594 101 -94 12,175 8,500 0
10-5600-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 42,133 42,133 42,133 31,061 74 11,072 44,004 42,133 0
10-5600-51-51801 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,962 65 1,039 2,779 3,000 0
10-5600-51-51802 AMMO/RANGE 25,000 25,000 25,000 14,724 59 10,276 20,859 25,000 0
10-5600-51-51803 HONOR GUARD 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,914 98 86 5,545 4,000 0
10-5600-51-51804 CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 7,500 7,500 7,500 457 6 7,043 647 7,500 0
10-5600-51-51805 POLICE BANQUET 2,500 2,500 3,371 3,371 100 0 4,776 3,371 0
10-5600-51-51806 TRAFFIC SPECIALTY EQUP 25,000 25,000 10,000 152 2 9,848 215 10,000 0
10-5600-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 12,000 12,000 12,000 6,890 57 5,110 9,761 12,000 0
10-5600-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 6,400 6,400 6,400 5,598 87 802 7,931 14,000 7,600

36

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     17 of 38

10-5600-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 80,000 80,000 80,000 55,882 70 24,118 79,168 80,000 0
10-5600-51-57400 WRECKER SERVICE  500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL OPERATING 311,583 311,583 308,584 208,283 67 100,301 295,074 310,094 1,510

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5600-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 15,000 15,000 15,000 5,548 37 9,452 7,860 17,500 2,500
10-5600-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,381 60 1,619 3,373 4,000 0
10-5600-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 60,000 60,000 60,000 55,382 92 4,618 78,460 60,000 0
10-5600-52-52321 VEHICLE DAMAGE 15,000 15,000 93,026 93,308 100 -282 132,189 15,000 -78,026
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 94,000 94,000 172,026 156,619 91 15,407 221,882 96,500 -75,526

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5600-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 2,500 2,500 2,500 345 14 2,155 489 2,500 0
10-5600-54-51502 CONSULTING SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 0
10-5600-54-51590 DESTRUCTION SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 250 25 750 354 1,000 0
10-5600-54-57001 RRS EMERGENCY RADIO SYS 15,500 15,500 15,500 6,862 44 8,638 9,721 29,000 13,500
10-5600-54-57350 EMERGENCY DISPATCH SER 204,316 204,316 204,316 204,316 100 0 289,454 234,963 30,647
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 224,316 224,316 224,316 211,773 94 12,543 300,018 268,463 44,147

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5600-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78 77,911 392,552 398,500 43,500
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78 77,911 392,552 398,500 43,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5600-57-57100 ANIMAL CONTROL EQUIPME 5,000 5,000 5,000 20 0 4,980 28 5,000 0
10-5600-57-57101 OFFICE EQUIP PURCHASE 4,500 4,500 1,000 3,407 341 -2,407 4,827 1,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,500 9,500 6,000 3,427 57 2,573 4,855 6,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5600-58-52101 PD CONSTRUCTION SITE 5,000 5,000 1,000 539 54 461 764 1,000 0
10-5600-58-52330 POLICE SPECIALTY EQUIP 20,000 20,000 20,000 3,960 20 16,040 5,610 20,000 0
10-5600-58-57300 POLICE COMMUNICATION E 15,000 15,000 15,000 142 1 14,858 201 36,000 21,000
10-5600-58-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES  9,470 9,470 9,470 1,037 11 8,433 1,469 9,470 0
10-5600-58-58001 OVC GRANT 2018-V3-GX-0024 0 0 0 2,659 0 -2,659 3,767 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 49,470 49,470 45,470 8,337 18 37,133 8,044 66,470 21,000

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 3,970,933 3,970,933 4,162,550 3,259,066 78 903,484 4,613,351 4,213,461 50,911

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
IT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5700-50-50010 SALARIES 95,871 95,871 95,871 85,221 89 10,650 120,733 101,900 6,029
10-5700-50-50050 OVERTIME 3,901 3,901 3,901 950 24 2,951 1,346 2,000 -1,901
10-5700-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 400 400 400 400 100 0 567 700 300
10-5700-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 7,663 7,663 7,663 6,422 84 1,241 9,098 7,929 266
10-5700-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,150 1,150 1,150 396 34 754 561 1,150 0

37

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     18 of 38

10-5700-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  13,677 13,677 13,677 9,614 70 4,063 13,620 14,873 1,196
10-5700-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 9,623 9,623 9,623 7,543 78 2,080 10,686 9,633 10
10-5700-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,500 4,500 4,500 0 0 4,500 0 4,500 0
10-5700-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,061 85 739 5,753 4,800 0
10-5700-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 142,085 142,085 142,085 114,607 81 27,478 162,364 147,985 5,900

OPERATING
10-5700-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5700-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 900 900 900 260 29 640 368 900 0
10-5700-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 3,553 178 -1,553 5,034 2,000 0
10-5700-51-51769 INTERNET SERVICE 35,000 35,000 35,000 0 35,000 0
10-5700-51-51770 TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION 15,000 15,000 15,000 10,414 69 4,586 14,754 15,000 0
10-5700-51-51775 WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 94,552 94,552 94,552 94,072 99 480 133,272 115,000 20,448
10-5700-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,300 2,300 2,300 0 0 2,300 0 1,500 -800
TOTAL OPERATING 149,852 149,852 149,852 108,299 72 41,553 153,427 169,500 19,648

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5700-52-52000 COMPUTER R & M 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 38 3,802 3,234 6,085 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 38 3,802 3,234 6,085 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5700-54-51500 COMPUTER/HARDWARE LEASE 0 0 50,050 52,550 105 -2,500 74,448 0 -50,050
10-5700-54-51501 IT CONSULTING SERVICES 25,000 25,000 25,000 9,956 40 15,044 14,105 15,000 -10,000
10-5700-54-52005 EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,516 90 485 6,397 5,000 0
10-5700-54-52240 SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES 125,000 125,000 125,000 117,389 94 7,611 166,305 140,000 15,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 155,000 155,000 205,050 184,411 90 20,640 186,807 160,000 5,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY <$5K
10-5700-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 22 50,809 20,104 65,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY<$5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 22 50,809 20,104 65,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY >$5K
10-5700-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 30,000 0 105,000 75,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY>5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 30,000 0 105,000 75,000

TOTAL IT EXPENDITURES 548,022 548,022 598,072 423,790 71 174,282 653,570 105,548

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
COMMUNITY DEV. ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5800-50-50010 SALARIES 77,005 77,005 77,005 59,234 77 17,771 83,917 77,005 0
10-5800-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 200
10-5800-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 5,891 5,891 5,891 4,500 76 1,391 6,375 5,891 0
10-5800-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 347 347 347 131 38 216 186 347 0
10-5800-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  6,637 6,637 1,000 -58 -6 1,058 -82 1,000 0
10-5800-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 7,059 7,059 7,059 4,883 69 2,176 6,918 7,059 0

38

Item 1.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     19 of 38

10-5800-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,675 4,675 4,675 1,655 35 3,020 2,345 4,675 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 101,614 101,614 95,977 70,345 73 25,632 99,658 96,177 200

OPERATING
10-5800-51-51010 ADVERTISING 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,299 66 1,701 4,674 5,000 0
10-5800-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 50,000 50,000 50,000 11,850 24 38,150 16,788 50,000 0
10-5800-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,500 1,500 1,500 479 32 1,021 679 2,500 1,000
10-5800-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
10-5800-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 1,850 1,850 1,850 0 0 1,850 0 1,850 0
10-5800-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 612 31 1,388 867 2,000 0
10-5800-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 491 10 4,509 696 5,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 66,850 66,850 66,850 16,731 25 50,119 1,562 67,850 1,000

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV EXPENDITURES 168,464 168,464 162,827 87,077 98 75,750 164,027 1,200

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,613,527 10,613,528 11,119,747 8,079,931 1,062 3,039,816 0 10,679,727 11,776,346 705,449

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 158,143 158,142 -70,789 3,655,203 -3,725,992 5,879,410 -157,519 -86,730

39

Item 1.



20-UF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     20 of 38

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER
MISCELLANEOUS 525 525 525 332
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,089,796 2,149,133 102.8 (59,337) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (0)
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2,090,846 2,090,846 2,090,321 2,149,465 102.8 (59,144) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (525)

WASTEWATER
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,000 1,660,000 1,660,250 1,765,815 106.4 (105,565) 2,060,176 1,660,250 0
OTHER 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,741,838 1,862,017 106.9 (120,179) 2,172,415 1,741,838 0

TOTAL REVENUES 3,760,846 3,760,846 3,832,159 4,011,482 104.7 (179,323) 4,679,808 3,831,634 (525)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PUBLIC WORKS
PERSONNEL 489,234 489,234 395,871 337,776 85.3 58,096 393,916 407,123 11,252
OPERATING 22,073 22,073 22,072 11,179 50.6 10,893 13,043 25,750 3,678
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,000 7,000 7,000 4,101 58.6 2,899 4,785 74,500 67,500
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 5,221 5,221 100.0 0 6,091 6,500 1,279
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 518,307 518,307 430,164 358,277 83.3 71,887 417,835 513,873 83,709

WATER
PERSONNEL 350,904 350,304 355,574 238,474 67.1 117,100 278,227 382,544 26,970
OPERATING 185,060 185,060 192,351 145,823 75.8 46,528 170,131 186,169 (6,182)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 63,500 63,500 65,500 46,355 70.8 19,145 54,082 53,000 (12,500)
WATER/WASTEWATER 1,446,000 1,446,000 1,729,000 1,438,102 83.2 290,898 1,677,833 1,584,000 (145,000)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0
DEBT PAYMENTS 30,300 30,300 33,960 80,222 236.2 (46,262) 93,595 80,353 46,393
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 8,000 8,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 8,000 3,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2,092,914 2,092,314 2,390,535 1,951,790 81.6 438,745 2,277,153 2,303,216 (87,319)

WASTEWATER
PERSONNEL 171,954 171,954 171,954 107,062 62.3 64,892 124,826 193,584 21,630
OPERATING 250,645 250,645 254,645 174,075 68.4 80,570 203,093 245,390 (9,255)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 60,500 60,500 60,500 40,668 67.2 19,832 47,447 57,500 (3,000)
WATER/WASTEWATER 576,000 576,000 576,000 460,543 80.0 115,458 537,315 157,650 (418,350)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000 35,000 61,770 118,538 191.9 (56,768) 138,298 16,200 (45,570)

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

40

Item 1.



20-UF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     21 of 38

DEBT PAYMENTS 18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 0.0 36,000 0 30,000 (6,000)
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,148,259 1,148,259 1,186,889 900,884 75.9 286,005 1,050,979 705,324 (481,565)

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 15,305,690 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,759,480 3,758,880 11,273,944 13,414,744 119.0 (2,140,800) 19,051,657 3,522,413 (7,751,531)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,365 1,965 (7,441,785) (9,403,262) 1,961,477 (14,371,849) 309,220 7,751,006

41

Item 1.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     22 of 38

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4250-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 525 525.00                       525.00                         332 63.3 193 388 525 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 525 525.00                       525.00                         332 63 193 388 525

20-4250-43-42099 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEE 40,000.00           40,000.00                  40,000.00                    40,679 101.7 (679) 47,460 40,000 0
20-4250-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-43-43010 WATER SALES 1,725,953.79      1,725,953.79            1,725,954.00              1,716,246 99.4 9,708 2,002,344 1,725,954 (0)
20-4250-43-43015 BULK WATER SALES 92.00                   92.00                          92.00                            0 0.0 92 0 92 0
20-4250-43-43025 LATE FEES WATER  35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    32,142 91.8 2,858 37,500 35,000 0
20-4250-43-43028 RETURN CHECK FEES 1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      175 17.5 825 204 1,000 0
20-4250-43-43075 WATER TAP FEES 225,000.00         225,000.00                225,000.00                  298,500 132.7 (73,500) 348,260 225,000 0
20-4250-43-43076 WATER METER FEE 250.00                 250.00                       250.00                         0 0.0 250 0 250 0
20-4250-43-43080 CONNECTION CHARGES 62,500.00           62,500.00                  62,500.00                    61,391 98.2 1,110 71,624 62,500 0
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,089,796 2,149,133 102.8 (59,337) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (0)

OTHER
20-4250-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-48-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY < $ 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS
20-4250-49-50010 TRANSFER FROM CPF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-49-50020 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (W) 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL WATER REVENUES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,149,465 102.8 (59,144) 2,507,393 2,090,321 (0)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4275-43-41320 SLUDGE DUMP FEES 25,000.00           25,000.00                  25,000.00                    2,570 10.3 22,430 2,998 25,000 0
20-4275-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4275-43-43110 SEWER SERVICE  1,400,000.00      1,400,000.00            1,400,000.00              1,419,816 101.4 (19,816) 1,656,499 1,400,000 0
20-4275-43-43125 LATE FEES SEWER 35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    26,929 76.9 8,071 31,418 35,000 0
20-4275-43-43175 SEWER TAP FEES 200,000.00         200,000.00                200,250.00                  316,500 158.1 (116,250) 369,261 200,250 0
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,000 1,660,000 1,660,250 1,765,815 106.4 (105,565) 2,060,176 1,660,250 0

OTHER
20-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0
TOTAL OTHER 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0

TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,741,838 1,862,017 106.9 (120,179) 2,172,415 1,741,838 0

TOTAL REVENUES 3,760,321 3,760,321 3,832,159 4,011,482 104.7 (179,323) 4,679,808 3,832,159 (0)

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

42

Item 1.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     23 of 38

20-5200-50-50010 SALARIES 367,726.00         367,726.00                298,449.00                  267,438 89.6 31,011 312,020 305,091 6,642
20-5200-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 143
20-5200-50-50050 OVERTIME 1,600.00              1,600.00                    500.00                         40 8.0 460 47 560 60
20-5200-50-50075 LONGEVITY 4,800.00              4,800.00                    4,500.00                      4,800 106.7 (300) 5,600 4,900 400
20-5200-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 28,620.00           28,620.00                  23,293.00                    20,766 89.2 2,527 24,228 23,757 464
20-5200-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5,000.00              5,000.00                    5,000.00                      306 6.1 4,694 357 5,000 0
20-5200-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,193.00           34,193.00                  27,354.00                    16,516 60.4 10,838 19,269 29,745 2,391
20-5200-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258.35                 258.35                       258.35                         221 258 258 0
20-5200-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  34,737.00           34,737.00                  24,217.00                    23,294 96.2 923 27,177 28,011 3,794
20-5200-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,500.00              3,500.00                    3,500.00                      190 5.4 3,310 222 1,000 (2,500)
20-5200-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800.00              4,800.00                    4,800.00                      4,062 84.6 739 4,739 4,800 0
20-5200-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYMENT 4,000.00              4,000.00                    4,000.00                      0 0.0 4,000 0 4,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 489,234 489,234 395,871 337,776 85.3 58,096 393,916 407,123 11,252

OPERATING
20-5200-51-51010 ADVERTISING/POSTING/NOTIFICATION 2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      1,806 90.3 194 2,107 2,400 400
20-5200-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 1.00                     1.00                            65.00                            64 98.5 1 75 65 0
20-5200-51-51012 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 1,200.00              1,200.00                    1,200.00                      276 23.0 924 322 1,200 0
20-5200-51-51040 BAD DEBTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00              1,500.00                    1,500.00                      243 16.2 1,257 284 1,000 (500)
20-5200-51-51610 LICENSES 400.00                 400.00                       400.00                         0 0.0 400 0 400 0
20-5200-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 150.00                 150.00                       85.00                            0 0.0 85 0 85 0
20-5200-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY   400.00                 400.00                       400.00                         12 3.0 388 14 200 (200)
20-5200-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         0 0.0 200 0 100 (100)
20-5200-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 5,500.00              5,500.00                    5,500.00                      4,441 80.7 1,059 5,181 5,500 0
20-5200-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,200.00              1,200.00                    1,200.00                      395 32.9 805 461 300 (900)
20-5200-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,022.00              2,022.00                    2,022.00                      687 34.0 1,335 802 1,500 (522)
20-5200-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 4,500.00              4,500.00                    4,500.00                      1,996 44.4 2,504 2,329 10,000 5,500
20-5200-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,000.00              3,000.00                    3,000.00                      1,259 42.0 1,741 1,468 3,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 22,073 22,073 22,072 11,179 50.6 10,893 13,043 25,750 3,678

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5200-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      1,310 52.4 1,190 1,528 70,000 67,500
20-5200-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE  4,500.00              4,500.00                    4,500.00                      2,791 62.0 1,709 3,256 4,500 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,000 7,000 7,000 4,101 58.6 2,899 4,785 74,500 67,500

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5200-54-51001 CONSULTANT FEES - RATE STUDY 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING SVCS 0 0 2,491 2,491 100.0 0 2,906 3,500 1,009
20-5200-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 2,730 2,730 100.0 0 3,185 3,000 270
20-5200-54-51501 I/T CONSULTANT SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 5,221 5,221 100.0 0 6,091 6,500 1,279

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5200-55-52210 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT LEA 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52245 LEASE- INCODE SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52290 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52311 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5200-57-52210 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCH 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5200-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

43

Item 1.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     24 of 38

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES 518,307 518,307 430,164 358,277 83.3 71,887 417,835 513,873 83,709

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
20-5250-50-50010 SALARIES 241,490.00         241,490.00                241,490.00                  162,740 67.4 78,750 189,869 260,010 18,520
20-5250-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 65 0.0 (65) 76 0
20-5250-50-50050 OVERTIME 10,263.00           10,263.00                  10,263.00                    11,281 109.9 (1,018) 13,162 11,050 787
20-5250-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5250-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY   1,800.00              1,800.00                    1,800.00                      1,800 100.0 0 2,100 2,400 600
20-5250-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  18,836.00           18,236.00                  18,836.00                    13,303 70.6 5,533 15,521 20,920 2,084
20-5250-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5,400.00              5,400.00                    10,070.00                    10,047 99.8 23 11,722 10,070 0
20-5250-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870.00           47,870.00                  47,870.00                    22,747 47.5 25,123 26,539 52,054 4,184
20-5250-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  23,245.00           23,245.00                  23,245.00                    14,426 62.1 8,819 16,831 24,290 1,045
20-5250-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION      2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      2,065 103.3 (65) 2,409 1,750 (250)
20-5250-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT      -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 350,904 350,304 355,574 238,474 67.1 117,100 278,227 382,544 26,970

OPERATING
20-5250-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         64 32.0 136 75 200 0
20-5250-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 12,700.00           12,700.00                  15,844.00                    13,204 83.3 2,640 15,405 15,844 (0)
20-5250-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 3,000.00              3,000.00                    4,640.00                      3,862 83.2 778 4,506 4,640 0
20-5250-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS     500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         0 0.0 500 0 500 0
20-5250-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 7,200.00              7,200.00                    9,707.00                      9,707 100.0 0 11,325 11,000 1,293
20-5250-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         0 0.0 200 0 200 0
20-5250-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 360.00                 360.00                       360.00                         525 145.8 (165) 613 360 0
20-5250-51-51740 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS & 40,000.00           40,000.00                  40,000.00                    31,039 77.6 8,961 36,213 40,000 0
20-5250-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT    1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      583 58.3 417 681 1,000 0
20-5250-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE    -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5250-51-51747 METER PURCHASE 60,750.00           60,750.00                  60,750.00                    47,798 78.7 12,952 55,766 61,250 500
20-5250-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      445 22.2 1,555 519 2,000 0
20-5250-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      1,783 71.3 717 2,080 2,000 (500)
20-5250-51-51809 R.O.W FEES 650.00                 650.00                       650.00                         643 99.0 7 751 675 25
20-5250-51-51810 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC AUS  19,000.00           19,000.00                  19,000.00                    18,308 96.4 692 21,360 22,000 3,000
20-5250-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 16,000.00           16,000.00                  16,000.00                    9,625 60.2 6,375 11,229 12,000 (4,000)
20-5250-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 9,500.00              9,500.00                    9,500.00                      3,978 41.9 5,522 4,641 6,000 (3,500)
20-5250-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         0 0.0 500 0 500 0
20-5250-51-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST   9,000.00              9,000.00                    9,000.00                      4,259 47.3 4,742 4,968 6,000 (3,000)
TOTAL OPERATING 185,060 185,060 192,351 145,823 75.8 46,528 170,131 186,169 (6,182)

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5250-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      0 0.0 2,500 0 1,000 (1,500)
20-5250-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN  5,000.00              5,000.00                    7,000.00                      5,070 72.4 1,930 5,915 6,500 (500)
20-5250-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 9,000.00              9,000.00                    9,000.00                      3,734 41.5 5,266 4,356 5,500 (3,500)
20-5250-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  47,000.00           47,000.00                  47,000.00                    37,551 79.9 9,449 43,811 40,000 (7,000)
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 63,500 63,500 65,500 46,355 70.8 19,145 54,082 53,000 (12,500)

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5250-53-53030 WATER FEES-AUSTIN  500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         303 60.6 197 354 500 0
20-5250-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE 352,000.00         352,000.00                635,000.00                  552,960 87.1 82,040 645,138 320,000 (315,000)
20-5250-53-53050 WATER FEES-EPCOR 1,080,000.00      1,080,000.00            1,080,000.00              872,371 80.8 207,629 1,017,795 1,250,000 170,000
20-5250-53-53060 WELL ROYALTIES-FOWLER   9,500.00              9,500.00                    9,500.00                      11,552 121.6 (2,052) 13,478 9,500 0
20-5250-53-53070 WELL ROYALITIES-LEE 4,000.00              4,000.00                    4,000.00                      916 22.9 3,084 1,069 4,000 0
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 1,446,000 1,446,000 1,729,000 1,438,102 83.2 290,898 1,677,833 1,584,000 (145,000)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5250-54-51595 MVBA UTIL COLLECTION 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0

44

Item 1.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     25 of 38

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5250-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   15,000 15,000 15,000 29,870 199.1 (14,870) 34,849 30,000 15,000
20-5250-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 15,300 15,300 18,960 50,352 265.6 (31,392) 58,746 50,353 31,393
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 30,300 30,300 33,960 80,222 236.2 (46,262) 93,595 80,353 46,393

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5250-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCHAS 3,000 3,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5250-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 3,000
20-5250-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 8,000 8,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 8,000 3,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5250-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 2,092,914 2,092,314 2,390,535 1,951,790 81.6 438,745 2,277,153 2,303,216 (87,319)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
20-5275-50-50010 SALARIES 110,045.00         110,045.00                110,045.00                  72,981 66.3 37,064 85,147 125,495 15,450
20-5275-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 71
20-5275-50-50050 OVERTIME 12,655.00           12,655.00                  12,655.00                    7,028 55.5 5,627 8,200 14,432 1,777
20-5275-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0
20-5275-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY       1,800.00              1,800.00                    1,800.00                      1,800 100.0 0 2,100 1,900 100
20-5275-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 9,524.00              9,524.00                    9,524.00                      5,946 62.4 3,578 6,937 10,850 1,326
20-5275-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,400.00              3,400.00                    3,400.00                      2,375 69.9 1,025 2,771 3,400 0
20-5275-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,516.00           20,516.00                  20,516.00                    9,614 46.9 10,902 11,217 22,309 1,793
20-5275-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 11,414.00           11,414.00                  11,414.00                    6,726 58.9 4,689 7,847 12,598 1,184
20-5275-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION   600.00                 600.00                       600.00                         522 86.9 79 608 600 0
20-5275-50-50700 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS    2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      0 0.0 2,000 0 2,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 171,954 171,954 171,954 107,062 62.3 64,892 124,826 193,584 21,630

OPERATING
20-5275-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100.00                 100.00                       100.00                         0 0.0 100 0 100 0
20-5275-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA  9,800.00              9,800.00                    9,800.00                      10,184 103.9 (384) 11,882 9,800 0
20-5275-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,995.00              2,995.00                    2,995.00                      3,433 114.6 (438) 4,005 2,995 0
20-5275-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT    100.00                 100.00                       100.00                         0 0.0 100 0 100 0
20-5275-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 5,500.00              5,500.00                    5,500.00                      4,900 89.1 600 5,716 5,200 (300)
20-5275-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 300.00                 300.00                       300.00                         0 0.0 300 0 120 (180)
20-5275-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS    150.00                 150.00                       150.00                         0 0.0 150 0 150 0
20-5275-51-51740 SUPPLIES PARTS AND MATERIALS 52,000.00           52,000.00                  52,000.00                    50,326 96.8 1,674 58,715 52,000 0
20-5275-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      246 24.6 754 287 1,250 250
20-5275-51-51809 R.O.W. FEES 700.00                 700.00                       700.00                         643 91.9 57 751 675 (25)
20-5275-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 165,000.00         165,000.00                165,000.00                  94,416 57.2 70,584 110,155 160,000 (5,000)
20-5275-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX   7,000.00              7,000.00                    11,000.00                    7,074 64.3 3,926 8,253 9,000 (2,000)
20-5275-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,000.00              6,000.00                    6,000.00                      2,853 47.6 3,147 3,329 4,000 (2,000)
TOTAL OPERATING 250,645 250,645 254,645 174,075 68.4 80,570 203,093 245,390 (9,255)

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5275-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI     2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      160 6.4 2,340 187 1,000 (1,500)
20-5275-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN   3,000.00              3,000.00                    3,000.00                      145 4.8 2,855 169 1,500 (1,500)
20-5275-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 20,000.00           20,000.00                  20,000.00                    1,968 9.8 18,032 2,296 20,000 0
20-5275-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    38,395 109.7 (3,395) 44,795 35,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 60,500 60,500 60,500 40,668 67.2 19,832 47,447 57,500 (3,000)

45

Item 1.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     26 of 38

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5275-53-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST 25,000 25,000 25,000 16,349 65.4 8,651 19,074 32,000 7,000
20-5275-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE    1,000 1,000 1,000 486 48.6 515 566 650 (350)
 20-5275-53-53160 WASTEWATER FEES-AUSTIN 550,000 550,000 550,000 443,708 80.7 106,292 517,674 125,000 (425,000)
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 576,000 576,000 576,000 460,543 80.0 115,458 537,315 157,650 (418,350)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5275-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S   15,000 15,000 770 769 99.8 2 897 1,200 430
20-5275-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 10,000 10,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5275-54-53150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL    10,000 10,000 61,000 117,769 193.1 (56,769) 137,401 15,000 (46,000)
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000 35,000 61,770 118,538 191.9 (56,768) 138,298 16,200 (45,570)

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5275-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE  18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5275-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PURCHASES 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5275-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  21,000 21,000 21,000 0 0.0 21,000 0 15,000 (6,000)
20-5275-58-52410 CAPITAL OUTLAY    15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0.0 15,000 0 15,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 0.0 36,000 0 30,000 (6,000)

TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 1,153,259 1,153,259.00 1,186,889 900,884 75.9 286,005 1,050,979 705,324 (481,565)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5999-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 7,266,356 (0)
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,764,480 3,763,880 11,273,944 13,414,744 119.0 (2,140,800) 15,650,733 3,522,413 (7,751,531)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4,160) (3,560) (7,441,785) -9,403,262 1,961,477 (10,970,924) 309,745 7,751,531

46

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020   9:55 AM 30-DSF SUMMARY 27 of 38

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
TAXES 2,182,700 2,182,700 2,221,811 2,225,050 100.1 (3,239) 3,152,317 2,204,664.00       
OTHER 4,500 4,500 665 2,450 368.4 (1,785) 3,471 2,500.00               
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                         
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,222,476 2,227,500 100.2 (5,024) 3,155,788 2,207,164.00       

TOTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,222,476 2,227,500 100.2 (5,024) 3,155,788 2,207,164.00       

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
OPERATING 1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150.00                  
DEBT PAYMENTS 2,186,097 2,186,097 2,185,945 1,266,451 57.9 919,494 1,794,232 2,188,978.00       
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                         
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128.00       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128.00       

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (397) (397) 36,381 960,899 (924,518) 1,361,344 18,036.00            

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

47

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 30-DSF REV & EXP 28 of 38

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

TAXES
30-4999-40-40000 ADVALOREM TAXES - CURR 2,180,000 2,180,000 2,180,000 2,174,129 99.7 5,871 3,080,176 2,189,128                  
30-4999-40-40010 ADVALOREM TAXES - DELI 2,700 2,700 41,811 50,921 121.8 (9,110) 72,142 27,000                        
TOTAL TAXES 2,182,700 2,182,700 2,221,811 2,225,050 100.1 (3,239) 3,152,317 2,216,128                  

OTHER
30-4999-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME      4,500 4,500 4,500 2,450 54.4 2,050 3,471 2,450                          
30-4999-48-49000 BOND PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
TOTAL OTHER 4,500 4,500 4,500 2,450 54.4 2,050 3,471 2,450                          

TRANSFERS
30-4999-49-5000  TRANSFER FROM GF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-50005 TRANSFER FROM GF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-50010 TRANSFER FROM UF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-60010 TRANSFER FROM CPF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,226,311 2,227,500 100.1 (1,189) 3,155,788 2,218,578                  

TOTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,226,311 2,227,500 100.1 (1,189) 3,155,788 2,218,578                  

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OPERATING
30-5999-51-51050 BANK ADMIN FEES  1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150                             
TOTAL OPERATING 1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150                             

DEBT PAYMENTS
30-5999-55-53000 BOND ADMIN FEES     1,085 1,085 935 300 32.1 635 425 670                             
30-5999-55-59030 INTEREST - 2010 GO BONDS 20,389 20,389 20,389 9,400 46.1 10,989 13,317 13,748                        
30-5999-55-59031 INTEREST - 2012 GO BONDS 42,203 42,203 42,202 21,101 50.0 21,101 29,895 34,808                        

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

48

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 30-DSF REV & EXP 29 of 38

30-5999-55-59032 INTEREST - 2012 CO BONDS 26,519 26,519 26,518 13,259 50.0 13,259 18,785 23,531                        
30-5999-55-59033 INTEREST - 2015 GO BONDS 87,020 87,020 87,020 43,510 50.0 43,510 61,642 77,402                        
30-5999-55-59034 INTEREST - 2016 CO BONDS 363,881 363,881 363,881 363,881 100.0 0 515,525 348,821                     
30-5999-55-59530 PRINCIPAL -2010 GO BOND 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 100.0 0 99,172 75,000                        
30-5999-55-59531 PRINCIPAL -2012 GO BOND 290,000 290,000 290,000 0 0.0 290,000 0 300,000                     
30-5999-55-59532 PRINCIPAL -2012 CO BOND 120,000 120,000 120,000 0 0.0 120,000 0 125,000                     
30-5999-55-59533 PRINCIPAL -2015 CO BOND 420,000 420,000 420,000 0 0.0 420,000 0 435,000                     
30-5999-55-59534 PRINCIPAL -2016 CO BOND 745,000 745,000 745,000 745,000 100.0 0 1,055,471 755,000                     
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 2,186,097 2,186,097 2,185,945 1,266,451 57.9 919,494 1,794,232 2,188,978                  

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128                  

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES   (397) (397) 40,216 960,899 (920,683) 1,361,344 29,450                        

49

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF SUMMARY 30 of 38

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

IMPACT FEE PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL IMPACT FEE PROJECTS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

BOND PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL BOND PROJECTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

GRANT PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES  0 0 0 0 0 0 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

50

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 31 of 38

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

40-4999-41-41000 BOND PROCEEDS    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41010 GRANT PROCEEDS-SIDEWAL  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41020 GRANT PROCEEDS-STREET 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41050 LOAN PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-42000 REIMBURSED FROM CITIZE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

OTHER

40-4999-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0.0 (0) 0 0

TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS

40-4999-49-50005 TRANSFERS FROM GF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50015 TRANSFER FROM UF       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50020 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (W)  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50021 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (WW  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

IMPACT FEE PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5996-58-58140 CP- PG/E TANK LINE (DE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5996-58-58143 CP-2010 STREET IMPR (W      0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

51

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 32 of 38

TOTAL IMPACT FEE PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

BOND PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5997-58-58041 CP-2016 CO BOND WWTP EXPAN 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL BOND PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

GRANT PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5999-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 0 0

40-5998-58-58006 GRANT EXPENSES - SIDEW     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58110 GRANT EXPENSES - STREE     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58115 GRANT- POLICE COMPUTER   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58120 GRANT- 09 CAPT METRO P   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5999-58-57000 CP- WEST ELEV TANK & C  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57001 CP - PG EAST ELEV TANK   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57005 CP-CARRIAGE HILLS OFFS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57015 CP - CHAMBERLAIN HOUSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57025 CP- CITY HALL ANNEX  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57050 BOND ISSUE COSTS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58000 CP-WILBARGER WWTP (CIF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58001 PHASE I - STREETS & DR  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58005 2016CO BOND EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
52

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 33 of 38

40-5999-58-58007 CP-  MANVILLE LINE EXT 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58008 CP- COA INTERCONNECT     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58009 CP- WATER MASTER PLAN   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58015 CP- END OP WATER      0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58020 CP- WASTEWATER PH 3    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58025 CP-ST & DRAINAGE PH II   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58030 CP- 2008 CAP METRO PAV 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58035 CP- S. LEXINGTON TURN 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58045 CP- 973 (S. LEXINGT) T   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58100 GRANT EXPENSES - MANOR  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58105 GRANT EXPENSES - HOME    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58125 CP- JOYCE TURNER    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58130 CP- LEXINGTON-MURRAY S 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58141 CP- PFG - MANVILLE CON 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS

40-5999-59-50010 TRANSFER TO GF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60000 TRANSFER TO UF (CIF W)   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60001 TRANSFER TO UF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60005 TRANSFER TO UF (WW)     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60010 TRANSFER TO DSF     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

53

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 60-SRF SUMMARY 34 of 38

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION
TAXES 31,000 31,000 33,200 33,027 99.5 173 46,790 33,200
OTHER 25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

TOTAL REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION
OPERATING 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    (12,975) (12,975) (13,120) 20,759 (33,879) 29,409 24,225

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

54

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 60-SRF REV & EXP 35 of 38

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

TAXES
60-4100-40-40030 HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAXES 30,000 30,000 30,000 29,736 99.1 264 42,127 30,000
60-4100-40-40031 LATE PENALTIES  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
60-4100-40-48000 HOT INTEREST INCOME   1,000 1,000 3,200 3,291 102.8 (91) 4,662 3,200
TOTAL TAXES 31,000 31,000 33,200 33,027 99.5 173 46,790 33,200

OTHER
60-4100-48-46500 ROSE HILL PID SPEC ASS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
60-4100-48-48002 INTEREST INCOME - RH    25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25
TOTAL OTHER 25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

TOTAL REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OPERATING
60-5100-51-51000 HOTEL OCCUPANCY EXPEND  9,000 9,000 11,345 11,345 100.0 0 16,072 9,000
60-5100-51-52000 ROSE HILL PID EXPENDIT   35,000 35,000 35,000 924 2.6 34,077 1,308 0
TOTAL OPERATING 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          (12,975) (12,975) (13,120) 20,759 (33,879) 29,409 24,225

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

55

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF SUMMARY 36 of 38

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER
OTHER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006 0
TOTAL WATER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006 0

WASTEWATER
OTHER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500 0

TOTAL REVENUES 592,400 592,400 1,256,506 2,806,006 223.3 (1,549,500) 3,065,809 1,256,506 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

ADMINISTRATION
OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

WATER
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 132,797 0.0 (132,797) 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 0 0 0 132,797 0.0 (132,797) 0 0 0

WASTEWATER
OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 0 0 0
WATER/WASTEWATER 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 0 (49,000)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
DEBT PAYMENTS 8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 28,557 28,557 49,000 73,022 149.0 (24,022) 65,278 0 (49,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 49,000 205,819 420.0 (156,819) 65,278 0 (49,000)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    563,843 563,843 1,207,506 2,600,187 (1,392,681) 3,000,532 1,256,506 49,000

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

56

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF REV & EXP 37 of 38

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER
70-4250-48-43090 CIF WATER 190,750 190,750 390,506 515,580 132.0 (125,074) 515,580 390,506.00            0
70-4250-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME - WATE 400 400 1,500 4,026 268.4 (2,526) 4,026 1,500.00                0
TOTAL OTHER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006.00            0

TOTAL WATER REVENUES 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006.00            0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER
70-4275-48-43190 CIF WASTEWATER 401,000 401,000 864,000 2,286,400 264.6 (1,422,400) 2,286,400 864,000.00            0
70-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME - WAST  250 250 500 0 0.0 500 0 500.00                    0
TOTAL OTHER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500.00            0

TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500.00            0

TOTAL REVENUES 592,400 592,400 1,256,506 2,806,006 223.3 (1,549,500) 3,065,809 1,256,506.00        0

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
70-5250-52-53001 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 132,797 -                          (9,200)
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 132,797 -                          (9,200)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
70-5250-54-51165 IMPACT FEE STUDY - WAT   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TRANSFERS
70-5250-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5250-59-60020 TRANSFER TO UF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 0 -                          (9,200)

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

57

Item 1.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF REV & EXP 38 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OPERATING
70-5275-51-51042 BANK CHARGES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
70-5275-52-53001 WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 7,745 -                          0
70-5275-52-53155 DWYER LUE PRIOR YR PAY   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 0 -                          0

WATER/WASTEWATER
70-5275-53-53165 IMPACT FEES- CITY OF AUSTIN 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 -                          (49,000)
70-5275-53-53175 IMPACT FEES- RH MANOR    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 -                          (49,000)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
70-5275-54-51165 IMPACT FEE STUDY - WW       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-54-51166 STONEWATER SUB REIMB 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-54-51167 PRESIDENTIAL GLEN SUB 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

DEBT PAYMENTS
70-5275-55-59100 DEBT PAYMENT S - COA WW     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-55-59150 DEBT PAYMENTS - COA WW 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-55-60000 INTEREST EXPENSE          8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TRANSFERS
70-5275-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 49,000 73,022 149.0 (24,022) 65,278 -                          (49,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 58,200 205,819 353.6 (147,619) 65,278 -                          (58,200)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES  563,843 563,843 1,198,306 2,600,187 (1,401,881) 3,000,532 1,256,506.00        58,200

58

Item 1.



  AGENDA ITEM NO. PH - 2 

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City 
of Manor, Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The first public hearing was conducted at the September 2, 2020, regular council meeting.  

 

 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• FY2020-2021 Proposed Property Tax Rate 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct the second public hearing on the FY 2020-
2021 Proposed Property Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas. 

PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION: 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

59

Item 2.



1/1

CERTIFICATION	OF	2020	TAX	RATE	AND	HEARING	UPLOAD

The	following	information	was	certified	to	the	TX	taxing	unit	portal	for	use	on	the	tax	transparency	website	by
lcollins@cityofmanor.org	on	2020-08-12	14:12:43

WEBSITE	RATES

ADOPTED	RATE 0.8161

PROPOSED	RATE 0.8161

VOTER	APPROVAL	RATE 0.8215

NO	NEW	REVENUE	RATE 0.8146
	

ADOPTED	RATE	DOCUMENTS	UPLOADED	(YES	OR	NO) YES

NO	NEW	REVENUE	RATE	DOCUMENTS	UPLOADED	(YES	OR
NO) YES

HEARINGS

Description Date	&	Time Location Hearing	Notice
Document

Public	Hearing	FY	20-
21

2020-09-02
19:00:00

105	E	Eggleston	St	Manor,	TX
78653 YES

Public	Hearing	FY	20-
21

2020-09-16
19:00:00

105	E	Eggleston	St	Manor,	TX
78653 YES

CITY	OF	MANOR
5122725555
105	E	Eggleston	St/
PO	Box	387
www.cityofmanor.org
ASSESSOR	COLLECTOR	|	BRUCE	ELFANT

TAXING	UNIT

PREPARED	BY

60

Item 2.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for twenty (20) acres, more or less, out of the James Manor 
Survey No. 40, and being located at 10507 US Hwy 290 E, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) and Light 
Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Owner: Curt Johnson. Applicant: Mahoney Engineering 

 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

When Riata Ford was constructed the property wasn’t properly zoned. They have filed to expand the business 
and as part of that plan they need to bring the zoning into nonconformance. The request to C-2 Medium 
Commercial will cause the use of the property to become a conforming use. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Rezoning Map 
• Notice Letter 
• Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council conduct the public hearing. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

61

Item 3.



290

HILL

LANE

BU
RN

ET

WHEELER

BA
ST

RO
P

EGGLESTON
BOYCE

CA
LD

WE
LL

TOWNES

OLD HWY 20

MURRAY

RECTOR

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

BROWNING

LEXINGTON

GR
EG

G 
MA

NO
R

PARSONSLO
CK

HA
RT

TUR WEG

LA
MP

AS
AS

GR
EG

G

EIN
TR

AG
E

LE
XIN

GT
ON BROWNING

Subject Property:
10507 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 667 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

62

Item 3.



63

Item 3.



HORTON JOHN E 

5201 RAIN CREEK PKWY 

AUSTIN, TX 78759 
 

 

DOAN XUAN ETAL 

1411 DEXFORD DR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753 

 

290 EAST NOT WEST LLC 

421D CONGRESS AVE 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 
 

  

CERON AMPARO PATRICIA C & 

305 W TOWNES ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

GUAJARDO WILLIE E & ANN 

PO BOX 295 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

MANOR, INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTR 

PO BOX 359 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 

JAIME RUBEN & LYNDA 

PO BOX 286 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

JONSE JOHN A 

14311 BOIS D ARC LN 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

JONSE JOHN & RITA 

PO BOX 21 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

64

Item 3.



BALAGIA JAMIE 

PO BOX 360 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

MANOR, QUICK STOP INC 

PO BOX 1232 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 

MR JIMS GROCERY INC 

PO BOX 827 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

ROBINSON WALTER L 

3608 EAGLES NEST ST 

ROUND ROCK, TX 78665 
 

LAS ENTRADAS DEVELOPMENT 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

HUTCHINS BARBARA JEAN 

2110 POST OAK RD 

DALE, TX 76567 

 

COTTONWOOD HOLDINGS LTD 

9900 US HIGHWAY 290 E 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

FORREST DELORES M 

3262 KESTRAL WAY 

SACRAMENTO, CA 95833 

 

FRONTIER BANK OF TEXAS 

PO BOX 551 

ELGIN, TX 78621 
 

 

MARTINEZ ORALIA 

1301 CHICON ST 303 

AUSTIN, TX 78702 
 

65

Item 3.



GUERRERO JOSE 

307 W TOWNES ST 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

CVS PHARMACY INC 

1 CVS DR # 10029-01 

WOONSOCKET, RI 02895 

 

K-N CORPORATION 

1717 W 6TH ST STE 330 

AUSTIN, TX 78703 
 

 

JASMIN SHAKESPEARE & LINDA 

PO BOX 455 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

ROMERO RONALDO & ANTONIA 

PO BOX 801 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

 

TURMAN THOMAS M 

21609 UNION LEE CHURCH RD 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 

DE LA LUZ FILIBERTO 

204 RED OAK CIR 

AUSTIN, TX 78753 
 

 

GUAJARDO HERMINIA 

PO BOX 97 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

66

Item 3.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 0.36 acres, more or less, Lots 11-15 & East ½ of Lot 16, 
Block 29, Town of Manor, and being located at 109 North Lexington Street, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) 
to Downtown Business (DB). Owner: Eric Davis. Applicant: Eric Davis 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property has been vacant for many years. The applicant has requested Downtown Business in order to 
construct a mixed-use building. The other 3 corners of the intersection of Lexington and Boyce are already zoned 
commercial.  

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Rezoning Map 
• Area Map 
• Notice Letter 
• Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council conduct a public hearing. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

67

Item 4.



LE
XIN

GT
ON

PARSONS

BOYCE

BU
RN

ET

WHEELER

BA
ST

RO
P

CARRIE MANOR

EGGLESTON

LE
XIN

GT
ON

BURTON

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

LO
CK

HA
RTCA

LD
WE

LL

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS

LA
MP

AS
AS

BROWNING

JESSIE

AB
ER

NA
TH

Y

LO
CK

HA
RT

BROWNING

Subject Property:
109 North Lexington Street

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
D o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s sD o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s s

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 333 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

68

Item 4.



 

69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



 
CHAVEZ MARCOS & MARIA 
127 DRY CREEK RD UNIT B 
MANOR , TX 78653-4897 

 

 
CASTILLO MONICA ANN 

PO BOX 1097 
MANOR , TX 78653-1097 

 
SANCHEZ NORA L & JOSE A JR 

PO BOX 232 
MANOR , TX 78653-0232 

 
VASQUEZ JUAN JR & DIANA E GERLING 

PO BOX 499 
MANOR , TX 78653-0499 

 

 
YOUNG CLAUDIE G & SAMMIE M 

PO BOX 145 
MANOR , TX 78653-0145 

 

 
PAIZ RAMON E JR 

PO BOX 280 
MANOR , TX 78653-0280 

MENDEZ JUAN OJEDA 
104 E EGGLESTON ST 

MANOR , TX 78653-3407 
 

ACOSTA MOSES 
106 EGGLESTON ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
CASTILLO FIDENSIO & REBECCA RAMOS 

16508 FM 973 N 
MANOR , TX 78653-3592 

AZ GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 
8104 POSTEN LN 

AUSTIN, TX 78744-1730 
 

 
BAHRAMI BEHZAD 

PO BOX 82653 
AUSTIN , TX 78708-2653 

 
TANCOR LLC 

9009 FAIRWAY HILL DR 
AUSTIN , TX 78750-3023 

BOWEN BRADLEY G & PAULA B 
18109 WHITEWATER CV 

ROUND ROCK , TX 78681-3594 
 

SANCHEZ JESSE & OLIVIA 
PO BOX 811 

MANOR , TX 78653-0811 
 

HERNANDEZ GLORIA BRISENO & 
JENNIFER REESE PARKER 

108 W BOYCE ST 
MANOR, TX 78653 

MORENO JORGE 
11303 CARRIE MANOR ST 
MANOR, TX 78653-5369 

 

 
120 EAST BOYCE STREET LLC 

1004 MERIDEN LN 
AUSTIN, TX 78703-3823 

 
GAULT WILLIAM C 

PO BOX 32 
MANOR , TX 78653-0032 

LAS SALSAS BAR AND GRILL MEXICAN 
RESTAURANT LLC 

12012 BARKER HILLS DR 
MANOR, TX 78653-4703 

 
BOWEN BRADLEY G & PAULA B 

18109 WHITEWATER CV 
ROUND ROCK , TX 78681-3594 

 

 
2017 MANOR LLC 

12421 GRANTON CV 
AUSTIN, TX 78754-6018 

 
 

 
SANCHEZ BARBARITA SAMUDIO 

PO BOX 142 
MANOR , TX 78653-0142 

 
DARILEK MICHAEL E & TABATHA A 

PO BOX 976 
MANOR , TX 78653-0976 

 

CARDENAS VIRGINIA Z 
PO BOX 243 

MANOR , TX 78653-0243 
 

SHERROD TIMOTHY MACK & 
TAMMELA JO LEWRIGHT 

2705 TAFT BLVD 
WICHITA FALLS , TX 76308-1243 

 

 
SUAREZ ERNESTO 

14121 BOIS D ARC LN 
MANOR , TX 78653-3815 

 

 
HASSAN-MOEIN M 
PO BOX 140853 

AUSTIN , TX 78714-0853 

ANDERSON JAMES T 
STE 2 

1601 W 38TH ST 
AUSTIN , TX 78731-6233 

 
PONCE AURELIO JR 

200 W PARSONS ST 
MANOR , TX 78653-4784 

 
DUETT BILLY C 

PO BOX 562 
MANOR , TX 78653-0562 

71

Item 4.



MAQIL INC 
PO BOX 399 

MANOR , TX 78653-0399 
 

DAXA LLC DBA RELAX INN MOTEL 
106 E PARSONS ST 

MANOR, TX 78653-5176 
 

 
TURANSKY WILLIAM E 

PO BOX 809 
MANOR , TX 78653-0809 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

72

Item 4.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 0.91 acres, more or less, out of the James Manor Survey No. 
40, Abstract No. 546, and being located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX from Light 
Commercial (C-1) to Multi-Family 25 (MF-2). Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp. Applicant: Carlson Brigance 
& Doering, Inc. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This 0.91 acres will be added to the approximately 10-acre tract adjacent to it that is already zoned MF-2 and will 
be incorporated into the proposed multi-family project on that tract. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Rezoning Map 
• Notice Letter 
• Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council conduct a public hearing. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

73

Item 5.



290

BU
RN

ET

LANE

PARSONS

BA
ST

RO
P

BOYCE

CA
LD

WE
LL

LE
XIN

GT
ON

TOWNES

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

MURRAY

WHEELER

RECTOR

BROWNING

OLD HWY 20

EGGLESTON

TUR WEG

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS

EIN
TR

AG
E

Subject Property:
0.91 Acres

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 491 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

74

Item 5.



75

Item 5.



Robert & Curt Johnson 
501 W. Koenig Lane 
Austin, Texas 78751 

    

Las Entradas Development Corporation 
Attn: Mr. Peter Dwyer 
9900 US Highway 290 East 
Manor, Texas 78653 

    

Manor Apartments, LLC 
Attn: Mr. Brad Garner 
4600 Triangle Avenue, Suite 6102 
Austin, Texas 78751 

    

Las Entradas Development Corporation 
Attn: Mr. Peter Dwyer 
9900 US Highway 290 East 
Manor, Texas 78653 

    

Lions Club of Manor, Inc. 
P.O. Box 68 
Manor, Texas 78653 

    

     

     

     

     

     

76

Item 5.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Conduct a public hearing upon a rezoning request for 50.32 acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey, 
and being located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Two-Family (TF) and 
Medium Commercial (C-2). Owner: Geraldine & Edward Wolf. Applicant: BGE, Inc. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This 50-acre tract is across FM 973 from the senior high school. The applicant has requested to zone approximately 
44 acres to Two-Family, which is a new residential zoning category that was created in our Zoning Code in March, 
and the remaining 6 acres to Medium Commercial. Johnson Road will be extended through the property as 
required by our Thoroughfare Plan. 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  Yes 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Presentation 
• Rezoning Map and Exhibit 
• Area Map 
• Notice Letter 
• Mailing Labels 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council conduct a public hearing. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

77

Item 6.



Wolf Tract
Re-zoning

Planning and Zoning Commission
September 9, 2020

78

Item 6.



Context Map
 50.4 acres
 Located on FM 973 across from the 

Manor High School
 Access via Johnson Road as well as 

FM 973

79

Item 6.



Manor 
Roadway Map
 Roadway improvements and traffic 

mitigation measures at the intersection 
of FM973 and the new Primary Collector 
will be identified through a TIA at the 
time of preliminary plan

80

Item 6.



Manor 
Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan
Existing Uses and Surrounding 
Areas
 GR – General Retail
 SF-3 – Medium Density

81

Item 6.



Existing Zoning 
 Agricultural (A)

82

Item 6.



Proposed Zoning 
Plan
 Seeking re-zoning for diverse housing 

product 
 (TF) Two Family 
 (C-2) Medium Commercial

83

Item 6.



Thank You

84

Item 6.



97
3

GREGG

JOHNSON

ARNHAMN

ROSE HILL

SC
HM

IDT
JO

HN
SO

N R
OA

D

Subject Property:
50.32 Acres at N. FM 973 

and Johnson Road

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
T w o - F a m i l y  ( T F )  T w o - F a m i l y  ( T F )  

M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )
C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :

A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,042 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

85

Item 6.



86

Item 6.



 87

Item 6.



88

Item 6.



USA - DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 
CENTRAL LOGISTICS SERVICE AREA 

2601 MEACHAM BV 
FORT WORTH, TX 76137 

 
USA - DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 
CENTRAL LOGISTICS SERVICE AREA 

2601 MEACHAM BV 
FORT WORTH, TX 76137 

 

 
MARY RUTH HOLLEY 

P.O. BOX 1209 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
TURNING POINT FELLOWSHIP CHURCH 

11805 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

  
TURNING POINT FELLOWSHIP CHURCH 

11805 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

  
MARY RUTH HOLLEY 

P.O. BOX 1209 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

HUE LAM BUDDHIST CENTER INC. 
11901 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 HUE LAM BUDDHIST CENTER INC. 
11901 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

  
MANOR ISD 

P.O. BOX 359 
MANOR, TX 78653 

CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS LP 
10700 PECAN PARK BLVD #400 

AUSTIN, TX 78750 

 
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS LP 

10700 PECAN PARK BLVD #400 
AUSTIN, TX 78750 

 

  
MANOR ISD 

P.O. BOX 359 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

TOMMY & LIESL HOLCOMB 
P.O. BOX 504 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 
TOMMY & LIESL HOLCOMB 

P.O. BOX 504 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

 
 
 

DAN & MYRNA LEONARD 
14815 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 
DAN & MYRNA LEONARD 

14815 JOHNSON ROAD TRAIL 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 
 
 

MARGIE LEE HANDSEL 
P.O. BOX 852 

MANOR, TX 78653 

 MARGIE LEE HANDSEL 
P.O. BOX 852 

MANOR, TX 78653 
 

  
 

L4S LLC 
P.O. BOX 27791 

AUSTIN, TX 78755 

 L4S LLC 
P.O. BOX 27791 

AUSTIN, TX 78755 
 

  
 

TOM TRAVER 
11806 ARNHAMN LANE 

MANOR, TX 78653 

  
TOM TRAVER 

11806 ARNHAMN LANE 
MANOR, TX 78653 

 

  
 

 
JOHN & SANDY KERR 

1301 LOST CREEK BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX  78746 

 

  
JOHN & SANDY KERR 

1301 LOST CREEK BLVD 
AUSTIN, TX  78746 

 
 

  
 

89

Item 6.



    

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the September 2, 2020, 
Regular Meeting. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• September 2, 2020, Regular Meeting Minutes 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the City Council Minutes of the September 2, 
2020, Regular Meeting.    

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

90

Item 7.



 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2020 
 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting was live streamed on Manor Facebook Live beginning at 7:00 p.m.  
https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/ 

 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor  
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS: 
 
Emily Hill, Place 1 
Maria Amezcua, Place 2  
Dr. Christopher Harvey, Place 3 
Danny Scarbrough, Place 4  
Deja Hill, Mayor Pro Tem, Place 5 (Absent) 
Vacant, Place 6 
 
CITY STAFF: 
 
Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 
Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 
Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 
Tracey Vasquez, HR Coordinator 
Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works 
Heath Ferguson, IT Manager 
Andrew Cruise, Manor Police Officer 
 
REGULAR SESSION – 7:00 P.M.  
 
 With a quorum of the Council Members present, the regular session of the Manor City Council 
was called to order by Mayor Wallace Jr. at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, September 2, 2020, in the 
Council Chambers of the Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston St., Manor, Texas. 
 
  

91

Item 7.

https://www.facebook.com/cityofmanor/


 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 2, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 At the request of Mayor Wallace Jr., Council Member Emily Hill led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
PROCLAMATION 
 

A. Declaring the month of September as “National Preparedness Month” 

Mayor Wallace Jr. read and presented a proclamation declaring the month of September as 
“National Preparedness Month” to City Manager Bolt.   

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    
 

Clay McGonagill, President of the Manor High School Football Booster Club spoke before 
City Council regarding flags and the mustang water tower.  

 
Mr. McGonagill is requesting for the mustang water tower to be repainted. He is expressed his 

concerns regarding the flag ordinance.  He is requesting for Council to consider and allow football 
flags and banners to be placed in front of businesses.  
 

No one else appeared to speak at this time. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual 

Budget of the City of Manor, Texas. 
 

The City staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.  
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. opened the public hearing. 

 
 City Manager Bolt discussed the attached FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget for the 
City of Manor.  
 

Mayor Wallace Jr. asked for clarification on police vehicles purchases.  Chief of Police 
Phipps discussed the request of replacing police vehicles for the Manor Police Department.   

 
Chief of Police Phipps discussed the request of new police vests.  
 
IT Manager Ferguson discussed the request of twenty-five (25) desktops purchases for the 

city.  
 

 The discussion was held regarding the reimbursement on IT equipment due to COVID-19.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the amount of reimbursement from CARES Act.  
 
 The discussion was held regarding the balance budget.  

92

Item 7.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 2, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 
 

 Director of Finance Collins discussed the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget and 
Proposed Tax Rate.  
 
 Discussion was held regarding the cost of living for employees. 
 
 Discussion was held regarding the Charter Amendment implementation of Proposition E 
regarding Council Compensation if passed and how it would affect the city’s budget.  
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. thanked city staff for the hard work on maintaining the city’s budget 
during the current pandemic. 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 
Member Amezcua, to close the Public Hearing.   

 
Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 
There was no further discussion.  
 

Motion to close carried 5-0 
 
2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Property 

Tax Rate of the City of Manor, Texas. 
 

The City staff recommended that the City Council conduct the public hearing.  
 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. opened the public hearing. 

 
 Director of Finance Collins discussed the FY 2020-2021 Proposed Property Tax Rate of 
the City of Manor.  
 
 City staff is recommending not to increase the Ad Valorem tax rate for the City of Manor.  
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 
Member Dr. Harvey, to close the Public Hearing.   

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 
  There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to close carried 5-0 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the City Council Minutes of the 

August 19, 2020, Regular Meeting.   
 

93

Item 7.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 2, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 
Member Amezcua, to approve and adopt all items on the Consent Agenda.  

 
 Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   

 
  There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 5-0 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve an amendment to the 

agreement with the City’s Bond Counsel for Public Improvement District (PID) bond 
counsel services. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve the amendment to the 

agreement with Bickerstaff Heath Delgado Acosta, LLC to provide PID bond counsel services.  
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the amendment agreement with the City’s Bond Counsel for 

PID bond counsel services.  
 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Scarbrough and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua to approve an amendment to the agreement with the City’s Bond 
Counsel for Public Improvement District (PID) bond counsel services. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.    
 
  There was no discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 5-0 
 
5.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Service Level Agreement – 

Addendum between TimeClock Plus, LLC, and the City of Manor for timekeeping 
services. 

 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve a Service Level Agreement – 

Addendum between TimeClock Plus, LLC, and the City of Manor for timekeeping services. 
  
  Director of Finance Collins discussed the Service Agreement with TimeClock Plus, LLC 

for the City of Manor employees.  
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua approve an amendment to approve a Service Level Agreement 
– Addendum between TimeClock Plus, LLC, and the City of Manor for 
timekeeping services. 

 

94

Item 7.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 2, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 
 
 
 
 
 

  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.  
 
  Council Member Dr. Harvey amended his motion.    
 
MOTION:   Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua to approve an amendment to approve a Service Level Agreement 
– Addendum between TimeClock Plus, LLC, in the amount of $5,820; and 
authorized the City Manager to execute the agreement.  

   
  The discussion was held regarding the term limit of one year for the agreement.  
 
  There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 5-0 
 
6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Resolution authorizing the release of a 

Request for Proposals for a Comprehensive Plan. 
 
  The City staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-07 

authorizing the release of a Request for Proposals for a Comprehensive Plan.  
 
  City Manager Bolt discussed the authorization to release the request for proposals for a 

Comprehensive Plan.  
 
  The discussion was held regarding the proposal of a needs assessment for the city.  
 
  Resolution No. 2020-07: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas, 

Authorizing the Request for Proposal for a Comprehensive Plan for the City of Manor; The 
Posting, Publication and Dissemination of the  Request for Proposal for a Comprehensive Plan; 
Authority to Approve Change Orders Subject to Limitations set by State Law, as Amended; 
and Setting a Schedule for the Submittal and Review of the Request for Proposals. 

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to approve Resolution No. 2020-07 authorizing the release of a 
Request for Proposals for a Comprehensive Plan. 

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.   
   

 There was no further discussion.  
 
Motion to approve carried 5-0  
 
7.  Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment (s) to serve as the 

Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative (s) 
for the City of Manor. 

 

95

Item 7.



 
City Council Regular Session Minutes  
September 2, 2020 
 
 

City of Manor  Page 6 
 
 
 
 
 

  The City staff recommended that the City Council reappoint Mayor Wallace Jr. and appoint 
an additional Council Member to serve as the Capital Area Council of Governments 
(CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative (s) for the City of Manor.  

 
   Mayor Wallace Jr., opened the floor for any nominations from Council. 
 
  There were no nominations.  
 

 Discussion was held regarding the appointment of the second representative and if it could 
wait until after the November 3, 2020, General Election.  

 
MOTION:  Upon a motion made by Council Member Dr. Harvey and seconded by Council 

Member Amezcua, to reappoint Mayor Wallace Jr. and postpone the appointment of 
a Council Member to serve as the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) 
General Assembly Representative (s) for the City of Manor to the September 16, 
2020, Regular Council Meeting.  

 
  Mayor Wallace Jr. open the floor for any questions to the motion.     
 
  There was no further discussion. 
 
Motion to approve carried 5-0 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The Regular Session of the Manor City Council Adjourned at 7:53 p.m. on Wednesday, 
September 2, 2020. 
 
 These minutes approved by the Manor City Council on the 16th day of September 2020.  
 
 
APPROVED: 
  
__________________________________ 
Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

96

Item 7.



2020-21 PROP. BUDGET CVR 8/27/2020 PAB - 1

The budget will raise $ 515,088 (6.65% approx) more property tax revenues 
than last year's budget.  The property tax revenue to be raised from new 
property added to the tax roll this year is $503,853.

97

Item 7.



2020-21 Prop Annual Bud Exhibit "A"

Original Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

BUDGETED BUDGETED FYTD ACTUAL FYTD ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET ESTIMATED PROJECTED
REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES REVENUES EXPENSES 30-Sep-20 30-Sep-21

GENERAL FUND
7,543,304                1,124,261                6,419,043             7,790,235                898,151                    6,892,084             ADMINISTRATION 8,195,331                1,219,554                6,975,777             

0 714,517                    (714,517)                0 614,144 (614,144) FINANCE DEPT. -                                      763,189                    (763,189)                
1,061,408                2,173,982                (1,112,574)           948,464                    1,822,816                (874,352)                STREET DEPT. 999,000                    2,416,219                (1,417,219)           
1,417,017                835,726                    581,291                 2,750,877                656,366                    2,094,511             DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,485,067                988,209                    496,858                 

40,000                       614,240                    (574,240)                40,000                       335,820                    (295,820)                PARKS 40,000                       676,989                    (636,989)                
717,950                    670,572                    47,378                    660,496                    577,083                    83,414                    MUNICIPAL COURT 630,150                    681,128                    (50,978)                  
269,279                    4,200,550                (3,931,271)           210,954                    3,557,628                (3,346,674)           POLICE DEPT. 269,279                    4,213,461                (3,944,182)           

-                                598,072                    (598,072)                -                                472,068                    (472,068)                IT DEPT. -                                653,570                    (653,570)                
-                                162,827                    (162,827)                -                                96,686                       (96,686)                  COMMUNITY DEV -                                164,027                    (164,027)                

-                                -                                -                            -                                -                                -                            TRANSFERS -                                -                                -                            
11,048,958             11,094,747             (45,789)                  12,401,027             9,030,762                3,370,264             GENERAL FUND TOTALS 11,618,827        11,776,346        (157,519)         

UTILITY FUND
0 430,164                    (430,164)                0 389,325                    (389,325)                PUBLIC WORKS 0 513,873                    (513,873)                

2,090,321                2,390,535                (300,214)                2,441,864                2,210,167                231,698                 WATER 2,089,796                2,303,216                (213,420)                
1,741,838                1,186,889                554,949                 2,082,875                1,002,830                1,080,045             WASTEWATER 1,741,838                705,324                    1,036,514             

-                                -                            -                                -                            TRANSFERS -                                -                                -                            
3,832,159                4,007,588                (175,429)                4,524,739                3,602,322                922,417                 UTILITY FUND TOTALS 3,831,634          3,522,413          309,221           

14,881,117             15,102,335             (221,218)                16,925,766             12,633,084             4,292,681             TOTAL POOLED FUNDS 15,450,461             15,298,759             151,702           975,727 1,127,429

2,597,376                2,176,104                421,272                 2,172,371                2,181,442                (9,071)                     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 2,207,164                2,189,128                18,036                    91,186                       109,222                 

RESTRICTED FUNDS
12,000                       40,000                       (28,000)                  13,877                       27,086                       (13,209)                  COURT TECH FUND 9,500                          9,500                          -                            46,674               46,674                    

8,600                          24,620                       (16,020)                  10,408                       342                              10,066                    COURT BLDG SEC FUND 8,400                          500                              7,900                       12,518                       20,418                    
31,025                       9,000                          22,025                    40,286                       31,048                       9,238                       HOTEL OCCUPANCY 33,200                       30,000                       3,200                       457,267                    460,467                 

392,006                    -                                392,006                 388,310                    4,254 384,056                 CAPT IMPACT-WATER 864,500                    -                                864,500                 734,293                    1,598,793             
755,977                    20,000                       735,977                 1,287,785                373,382                    914,403                 CAPT IMPACT-WW 392,006                    -                                392,006                 2,208,728         2,600,734             

-                                -                                -                            -                                -                                -                            PARK FUNDS -                                -                                -                            8,450                          8,450                       
3,893,250                -                                3,893,250             3,893,250                2,599,289                1,293,961             BOND FUNDS 3,856,948                3,856,948                -                            -                             
5,376,897                128,620                    5,248,277             6,060,738                3,371,753                2,688,984             RESTRICTED FUND TOTALS 5,164,554                3,896,948                1,267,606             3,514,901                4,782,507             

22,855,390           17,407,059           5,448,331           25,158,874           18,186,280           6,972,595           GRAND TOTALS 22,822,179           21,384,835           1,437,344           4,581,814             6,019,158           

The General Fund is the general operating fund and the largest fund of the city as it includes all traditional government services such general administration, street and drainage, maintenance, development services, police and courts, and  parks.
The Utility Fund accounts for the city's water and wastewater enterprise.  Unlike the general fund it operates as a proprietary fund functioning more like a business.
The Restricted Funds are used only for specific purposes.  Reveues and payments are limited either by state law or local ordinance.

FUND BALANCES

NET NET NET

PROPOSED Annual Budget
Fiscal Year  2020-21

FY  2019-2020 31-Aug-20 FY   2020-21

98

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Annual Summary 8/27/2020

Original Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Amended Budget Adopted:
Ordinance Number:

Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED Exisiting PROPOSED PROPOSED
FUND FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 BUDGET FUND FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 BUDGET

Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE Amended Budget Municipal Budget DIFFERENCE

GENERAL FUND UTILITY FUND
ADMINISTRATION PUBLIC WORKS

  REVENUES 7,543,304                      8,195,331                      652,027                           REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  EXPENSES 1,124,261                      1,219,554                      95,293                             EXPENSES 430,164                         513,873                         83,709                           
  NET 6,419,043                     6,975,777                      556,734                           NET (430,164)                       (513,873)                       (83,709)                         

FINANCE DEPARTMENT WATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                   REVENUES 2,090,321                      2,089,796                      (525)                               
  EXPENSES 714,517                         763,189                         48,672                             EXPENSES 2,390,535                      2,303,216                      (87,319)                          
  NET (714,517)                       (763,189)                        (48,672)                           NET (300,214)                       (213,420)                       86,794                           

STREET DEPARTMENT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES 1,061,408                      999,000                         (62,408)                            REVENUES 1,741,838                      1,741,838                      -                                 
  EXPENSES 2,173,982                      2,416,219                      242,237                           EXPENSES 1,186,889                      705,324                         (481,565)                        
  NET (1,112,574)                    (1,417,219)                     (304,645)                         NET 554,949                         1,036,514                     481,565                         

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TRANSFERS
  REVENUES 1,417,017                      1,485,067                      68,050                             REVENUES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  EXPENSES 835,726                         988,209                         152,483                           EXPENSES -                                 -                                 -                                 
  NET 581,291                         496,858                         (84,433)                           NET -                                 -                                 -                                 

UTILITY FUND TOTALS
  REVENUES 40,000                           40,000                           -                                 REVENUES 3,832,159                      3,831,634                      (525)                               
  EXPENSES 614,240                         676,989                         (62,749)                         EXPENDITURES 4,007,588                      3,522,413                      (485,175)                        
  NET 654,240                         716,989                         (62,749)                          NET (175,429)                       309,221                        484,650                        

MUNICIPAL COURT
  REVENUES 717,950                         630,150                         (87,800)                          DEBT SERVICE TOTALS
  EXPENSES 670,572                         681,128                         10,556                           REVENUES 2,597,376                      2,207,164                      (390,212)                        
  NET 47,378                           (50,978)                          (98,356)                         EXPENDITURES 2,176,104                      2,189,128                      13,024                           

NET 421,272                        18,036                           (403,236)                       
POLICE DEPARTMENT

  REVENUES 269,279                         269,279                         -                                 
  EXPENSES 4,200,550                      4,213,461                      12,911                           
  NET (3,931,271)                    (3,944,182)                     (12,911)                         

IT DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES 598,072                         653,570                         55,498                           
  NET (598,072)                       (653,570)                        (55,498)                         

COMMUNITY DEV. DEPARTMENT
  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES 162,827                         164,027                         1,200                             
  NET (162,827)                       (164,027)                        (1,200)                           

TRANSFERS

  REVENUES -                                 -                                     -                                 
  EXPENSES -                                 -                                     -                                 

  NET -                                 -                                     -                                 

GENERAL FUND TOTALS
REVENUES 11,048,958                    11,618,827                    569,869                         

EXPENDITURES 11,094,747                    11,776,346                    562,152                         
NET (45,789)                         (157,519)                        7,717                             

  NET (221,218)              151,702                492,367                

  REVENUES 14,881,117           15,450,461           569,344                

EXPENDITURES 15,102,335           15,298,759           76,977                  

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PROPOSED Annual Budet
SUMMARY FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-21

MUNICIPAL BUDGET TOTALS (exclusive of debt service)

99

Item 7.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      1 of 38

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
ADMINISTRATION
TAXES 7,176,300 7,176,300 7,276,885 7,372,791 101.3 (95,906) 10,445,033 7,975,912               699,027
MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 62.8 20,821 49,838 9,000                       (47,000)
PERMITS/LICENSES 5,590 5,590 6,290 775 12.3 5,515 1,098 6,290                       0
OTHER 204,100 204,100 204,129 193,241 94.7 10,889 273,764 204,129                   0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 7,441,990 7,441,990 7,543,304 7,601,985 100.8 (58,681) 10,769,733 8,195,331               652,027

STREET
MISCELLANEOUS 137,500 137,500 137,500 351 0.3 137,149 497 84,500                     (53,000)
SANITATION CHARGES 923,908 923,908 923,908 847,551 91.7 76,357 1,200,726 914,500                   (9,408)
TOTAL STREET 1,061,408 1,061,408 1,061,408 847,902 79.9 213,506 1,201,223 999,000                   (62,408)

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,481 121.9 (5,481) 38,881 27,500                     2,500
PERMITS/LICENSES 1,261,288 1,261,288 1,392,017 2,390,257 171.7 (998,240) 3,386,276 1,457,567               65,550
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 1,286,288 1,286,288 1,417,017 2,420,738 170.8 (1,003,721) 3,425,158 1,485,067               68,050

PARKS/RECREATION
MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000                     0
TOTAL PARKS/RECREATION 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000                     0

COURT
MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66.2 2,198 6,095 6,500                       0
COURT FEES 710,600 710,600 711,450 621,584 87.4 89,866 875,540 623,650                   (87,800)
TOTAL COURT 717,100 717,100 717,950 625,886 87.2 92,064 881,635 630,150                   (87,800)

POLICE
MISCELLANEOUS 208,524 208,524 211,644 145,853 68.9 65,791 206,630 211,644                   0
POLICE CHARGES/FEES 56,360 56,360 57,635 52,770 91.6 4,866 74,759 57,635                     0
TOTAL POLICE 264,884 264,884 269,279 198,623 73.8 70,656 281,389 269,279                   0

TOTAL REVENUES 10,811,670 10,811,670 11,048,958 11,735,134 106.2 (686,176) 16,559,138 11,618,827             569,869

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

100

Item 7.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      2 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

ADMINISTRATION
PERSONNEL 521,553 521,553 545,144 353,844 64.9 191,300 501,291 547,474                   2,330
OPERATING 157,514 157,514 183,694 85,923 46.8 97,771 121,727 168,282                   (15,412)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 7,737 17.6 36,263 10,962 44,000                     0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 406,175 406,175 414,423 382,984 92.4 31,439 542,574 459,798                   45,375
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 1,129,242 1,129,242 1,187,261 830,488 69.9 356,773 1,176,553 1,219,554               32,293

FINANCE
PERSONNEL 542,663 542,663 542,063 383,468 70.7 158,595 543,259 554,944                   12,881
OPERATING 115,964 115,964 116,104 138,533 119.3 (22,429) 196,260 148,965                   32,861
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 2,050 1,781 86.9 269 2,523 2,000                       (50)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 54,300 54,300 54,300 39,407 72.6 14,893 55,828 57,280                     2,980
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL FINANCE 713,777 713,777 714,517 563,189 78.8 151,328 797,870 763,189                   48,672

STREET
PERSONNEL 397,446 397,446 320,790 222,012 69.2 98,778 314,524 335,055                   14,265
OPERATING 192,605 192,605 193,195 113,905 59.0 79,290 161,186 163,595                   (29,600)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 51,500 51,500 53,400 32,607 61.1 20,793 46,195 168,400                   115,000
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,310,000 1,310,000 1,509,000 1,047,291 69.4 461,709 1,483,697 1,462,000               (47,000)
DEBT PAYMENTS 61,597 61,597 61,597 36,349 59.0 25,248 51,495 36,359                     (25,238)
GRANT EXPENDITURES (2) (1) 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 11,000 11,000 11,000 2,536 23.1 8,465 3,592 10,000                     (1,000)
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26.2 18,454 9,273 240,810                   215,810
TOTAL STREET 2,049,146 2,049,147 2,173,982 1,461,245 67.2 712,737 2,069,963 2,416,219               242,237

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PERSONNEL 386,651 386,651 417,115 318,001 76.2 99,114 13,619 393,588                   (23,527)
OPERATING 81,231 81,231 94,611 60,539 64.0 34,072 0 91,621                     (2,990)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91.1 266 3,990 3,000                       0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 283,200 283,200 321,000 203,254 63.3 117,746 0 500,000                   179,000
DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 754,082 754,082 835,726 584,528 69.9 251,198 17,609 988,209                   152,483

101

Item 7.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      3 of 38

PARKS
PERSONNEL 395,889 395,889 401,090 237,070 59.1 164,020 335,857 421,771                   20,681
OPERATING 34,600 34,600 34,850 9,676 27.8 25,174 13,619 20,850                     0
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 129,000 129,000 129,000 36,755 28.5 92,245 52,071 157,500                   0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,238
DEBT PAYMENTS 28,200 28,200 28,200 24,517 86.9 3,683 34,733 24,518                     0
GRANT EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,600 9,600 9,100 2,816 30.9 6,284 3,990 5,750                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0.0 12,000 0 46,600                     0
TOTAL PARKS 609,289 609,289 614,240 312,072 233.3 303,405 440,271 676,989                   20,681

COURT
PERSONNEL 297,207 297,207 312,700 222,643 71.2 90,057 315,419 323,456                   10,756
OPERATING 48,245 48,245 51,445 41,348 80.4 10,097 58,576 51,245                     (200)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 291,500 294,485 101.0 (2,985) 417,197 291,500                   0
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0.0 1,620 0 1,620                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,000 46,000 13,307 0 0.0 13,307 0 13,307                     0
TOTAL COURT 670,572 670,572 670,572 558,476 83.3 112,096 791,191 681,128                   10,556

POLICE
PERSONNEL 3,003,064 3,003,064 3,051,154 2,393,538 78.4 657,616 3,390,925 3,067,434               16,280
OPERATING 311,583 311,583 308,584 208,283 67.5 100,301 295,074 310,094                   1,510
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 94,000 94,000 172,026 156,619 91.0 15,407 221,882 96,500                     (75,526)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 224,316 224,316 224,316 211,773 94.4 12,543 300,018 268,463                   44,147
DEBT PAYMENTS 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78.1 77,911 392,552 398,500                   43,500
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,500 9,500 6,000 3,427 57.1 2,573 4,855 6,000                       0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 49,470 49,470 45,470 8,337 18.3 37,133 8,044 66,470                     21,000
TOTAL POLICE 3,970,933 3,970,933 4,162,550 3,259,066 78.3 903,484 4,613,351 4,213,461               50,911

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (I.T.)
PERSONNEL 142,085 142,085 142,085 114,607 80.7 27,478 162,364 147,985                   5,900
OPERATING 149,852 149,852 149,852 108,299 72.3 41,553 0 169,500                   19,648
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 37.5 3,802 0 6,085                       0
CONTRACTED SERVICES 155,000 155,000 205,050 184,411 89.9 20,640 0 160,000                   (45,050)
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 21.8 50,809 368 65,000                     0
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0.0 30,000 5,034 105,000                   75,000
TOTAL I.T 548,022 548,022 598,072             423,790 70.9 174,282 14,754 653,570                   55,498

COMMUNITY DEV.

102

Item 7.



10-GF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF SUMMARY      4 of 38

PERSONNEL 101,614 101,614 95,977 70,345 73 25,632 99,658 96,177                     200
OPERATING 66,850 66,850 66,850 16,731 0 0 0 67,850 1,000
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV 168,464 168,464 162,827 87,077 53.5 25,632 99,658 164,027 1,200

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,613,527 10,613,528 11,119,747 8,079,931 518 2,661,898 9,466,537 11,776,346             656,599

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 198,143 198,142 (70,789) 3,655,203 (3,725,992) 7,092,601 (157,519)                 (86,730)

103

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     5 of 38

10 -GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
TAXES
10-4100-40-40000 AD VALOREM TAXES - CURRENT 5,516,349 5,516,349 5,516,349 5,476,094 99 40,255 7,757,982 5,909,577 393,228
10-4100-40-40010 AD VALOREM TAXES - PRIOR 15,000 15,000 53,325 67,053 126 -13,728 94,994 15,000 -38,325
10-4100-40-40015 RENDITION PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-40-40016 VEHICLE DEALER INVENTORY 5,788 5,788 5,788 4,920 85 868 6,970 5,000 -788
10-4100-40-40020 AD VALOREM TAXES P&I 57,750 57,750 57,750 67,704 117 -9,954 95,916 57,750 0
10-4100-40-40025 SALES TAX COMPTROLLER 1,046,388 1,046,388 1,046,388 1,284,866 123 -238,478 1,820,270 1,381,300 334,912
10-4100-40-40040 FRANCHISE TAX-ELECTRIC 250,000 250,000 250,000 159,413 64 90,587 225,840 250,000 0
10-4100-40-40043 FRANCHISE TAX-CABLE TE 64,000 64,000 64,000 40,001 63 23,999 56,669 64,000 0
10-4100-40-40044 FRANCHISE PEG TAX - CABLE TV 20,000 20,000 20,000 7,187 36 12,813 10,182 9,000 -11,000
10-4100-40-40045 FRANCHISE TAX-GAS/PROP 30,000 30,000 30,000 23,338 78 6,662 33,063 25,000 -5,000
10-4100-40-40047 FRANCHISE TAX-TELEPHONE 74,000 74,000 74,000 104,636 141 -30,636 148,238 100,000 26,000
10-4100-40-40050 FRANCHISE TAX-SOLID WASTE 82,000 82,000 140,000 118,290 84 21,710 167,581 140,000 0
10-4100-40-40051 SIGN KIOSK FEES 2,825 2,825 5,885 4,200 71 1,685 5,950 5,885 0
10-4100-40-40060 MIXED BEVERAGE TAXES 12,200 12,200 12,200 13,592 111 -1,392 19,255 12,200 0
10-4100-40-40061 OPEN RECORD FEES 0 0 1,200 1,498 125 -298 2,122 1,200 0
TOTAL TAXES 7,176,300 7,176,300 7,276,885 7,372,791 101 -95,906 10,445,033 7,975,912 699,027

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4100-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 63 20,821 49,838 9,000 -47,000
10-4100-42-42100 GRANTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-42500 DONATIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-42-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 56,000 56,000 56,000 35,179 63 20,821 49,838 9,000 -47,000

PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4100-45-42010 PERMITS-PET 440 440 440 190 43 250 269 440 0
10-4100-45-42020 HEALTH PERMITS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-45-42040 PERMITS- CITY MISC 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150 0
10-4100-45-42050 LICENSES- ALCHOLIC BEV 5,000 5,000 5,700 585 10 5,115 829 5,700 0
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 5,590 5,590 6,290 775 12 5,515 1,098 6,290 0

OTHER
10-4100-48-42050 NOTARY FEES 100 100 129 129 100 0 183 129 0
10-4100-48-42100 REIMBURSED EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4100-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 204,000 204,000 204,000 193,112 95 10,889 273,581 204,000 0
TOTAL OTHER 204,100 204,100 204,129 193,241 95 10,889 273,764 204,129 0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 7,441,990 7,441,990 7,543,304 7,601,985 101 -58,681 10,769,733 8,195,331 652,027

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

104

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     6 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
STREET REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4225-42-42098 CAP METRO BCT 137,500 137,500 137,500 0 0 137,500 0 84,500 -53,000
10-4225-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0 351 0 -351 497 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 137,500 137,500 137,500 351 0 137,149 497 84,500 -53,000

SANITATION CHARGES
10-4225-44-44010 SOLID WASTE REVENUE 904,000 904,000 904,000 835,110 92 68,890 1,183,101 904,000 0
10-4225-44-44025 LATE FEES TRASH 19,908 19,908 19,908 12,441 62 7,467 17,625 10,500 -9,408
10-4225-44-44031 ADJUSTMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL SANITATION CHARGES 923,908 923,908 923,908 847,551 92 76,357 1,200,726 914,500 -9,408

TOTAL STREET REVENUES 1,061,408 1,061,408 1,061,408 847,902 80 213,506 1,201,223 999,000 -62,408

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

MISCELLANEOUS
10-4300-42-42090 TECHNOLOGY FEES 23,000 23,000 23,000 27,445 119 -4,445 38,881 25,000 2,000
10-4300-42-42091 ONLINE PAYMENT FEE 2,000 2,000 2,000 3,036 152 -1,036 4,301 2,500 500
10-4300-42-42092 FILMING PROJECT FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 25,000 30,481 122 -5,481 38,881 27,500 2,500

PERMITS/LICENSES
10-4300-45-42040 PERMITS-CITY MISC. 1,000 1,000 11,000 11,000 100 0 15,584 0 -11,000
10-4300-45-44095 SIGN PERMITS 1,526 1,526 1,526 2,052 134 -526 2,907 1,526 0
10-4300-45-44096 SITE PLAN 8,271 8,271 9,000 12,905 143 -3,905 18,283 9,000 0
10-4300-45-44097 NOTIFICATIONS 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,135 138 -1,135 5,858 3,000 0
10-4300-45-45000 DEVELOPER FUNDINGS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45050 PLAT AND PLAN FEES 53,569 53,569 53,569 55,045 103 -1,476 77,982 53,569 0
10-4300-45-45075 BLDG. PLAN REVIEW 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-4300-45-45076 SUBDIVISION TEST & INSP 200,000 200,000 200,000 588,289 294 -388,289 833,429 200,000 0
10-4300-45-45077 ZONING 3,072 3,072 3,072 2,839 92 233 4,022 3,072 0
10-4300-45-45100 BUILDING PERMITS 788,150 788,150 788,150 1,116,803 142 -328,653 1,582,175 821,700 33,550
10-4300-45-45101 R.O.W. PEMITS 900 900 900 1,400 156 -500 1,983 900 0
10-4300-45-45102 GAMING MACHINES 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 100 0 2,267 1,600 0
10-4300-45-45200 BUILDINGS INSPECTION FEES 200,000 200,000 320,000 588,579 184 -268,579 833,840 363,000 43,000
10-4300-45-45201 SUBDIV CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4300-45-45500 PROFESSIONAL DEPOSIT FEES 100 100 100 5,609 5,609 -5,509 7,946 100 0
TOTAL PERMITS/LICENSES 1,261,288 1,261,288 1,392,017 2,390,257 172 -998,240 3,386,276 1,457,567 65,550

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES REVENUES 1,286,288 1,286,288 1,417,017 2,420,738 171 -1,003,721 3,425,158 1,485,067 68,050

105

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     7 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PARKS/RECREATION ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
MISCELLANEOUS
PARKS MISCELLANEOUS
10-4400-42-42101 PARK LAND MAINT PMNTS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0

TOTAL PARKS REVENUES 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 100 0 56,668 40,000 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
COURT REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
10-4500-42-42090 ONLINE PAYMENT FEES 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66 2,198 6,095 6,500 0
10-4500-42-42099 TCDC REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 4,302 66 2,198 6,095 6,500 0

COURT FEES
10-4500-46-46100 COURT TECHNOLOGY FEE 12,000 12,000 12,000 9,432 79 2,568 13,362 12,000 0
10-4500-46-46200 COURT BUILDING SECURITY 8,600 8,600 8,600 8,404 98 196 11,906 8,600 0
10-4500-46-46300 COURT COSTS EARNED 690,000 690,000 690,000 600,178 87 89,822 850,272 600,000 -90,000
10-4500-46-46301 JUVENILLE CASE MGR FUND 0 0 800 3,500 438 -2,700 4,958 3,000 2,200
10-4500-46-46302 JURY FUND 0 0 50 70 140 -20 99 50 0
TOTAL COURT FEES 710,600 710,600 711,450 621,584 87 89,866 875,540 623,650 -87,800

TOTAL COURT REVENUES 717,100 717,100 717,950 625,886 87 92,064 881,635 630,150 -87,800

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
POLICE REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
MISCELLANEOUS
10-4600-42-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 22,513 22,513 22,513 0 0 22,513 0 22,513 0
10-4600-42-41016 OVC 2018-V3-GX-0024 57,207 57,207 57,207 15,415 27 41,792 21,838 57,207 0
10-4600-42-41017 VOCA GRANT 91,924 91,924 91,924 87,805 96 4,119 124,393 91,924 0
10-4600-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 36,880 36,880 40,000 42,634 107 -2,634 60,399 40,000 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 208,524 208,524 211,644 145,853 69 65,791 206,630 211,644 0

POLICE CHARGES/FEES
10-4600-47-47000 ASSET SEIZURES 1,000 1,000 1,250 1,250 100 0 1,771 1,250 0
10-4600-47-47009 ALARM PERMIT 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,865 84 1,135 8,309 7,000 0
10-4600-47-47010 POLICE REPORTS 1,350 1,350 1,350 0 0 1,350 0 1,350 0
10-4600-47-47011 FINGER PRINTING 100 100 100 100 100 0 142 100 0
10-4600-47-47110 MOTOR VEHICLE DISB 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,596 102 -96 6,511 4,500 0
10-4600-47-47200 WARRANT AND FTA FEES  2,410 2,410 2,410 79 3 2,331 112 2,410 0
10-4600-47-47310 IMPOUNDS 10,000 10,000 11,025 14,400 131 -3,375 20,400 11,025 0
10-4600-47-47325 AUCTIONS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

106

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     8 of 38

10-4600-47-47400 POLICE CAR RENTAL INCO 30,000 30,000 30,000 26,480 88 3,521 37,514 30,000 0
TOTAL POLICE CHARGES/FEES 56,360 56,360 57,635 52,770 92 4,866 74,759 57,635 0

TOTAL POLICE REVENUES 264,884 264,884 269,279 198,623 74 70,656 281,389 269,279 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
10-4999-41-41050 LOAN PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS
10-4999-49-50005 TRANSFERS IN 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4999-49-50010 TRANSFERS FROM CPF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-4999-49-59000 TRANSFERS FROM UF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 10,771,670 10,771,670 11,048,958 11,735,134 106 -686,176 16,559,138 11,618,827 569,869

10 -GENERAL FUND
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5100-50-50010 SALARIES 394,447 394,447 419,640 285,151 68 134,489 403,973 415,747 -3,893
10-5100-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,500 2,500 2,500 1,000 40 1,500 1,417 3,100 600
10-5100-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 30,366 30,366 32,248 18,614 58 13,634 26,370 28,176 -4,072
10-5100-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,300 1,300 1,300 512 39 788 725 1,979 679
10-5100-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,516 20,516 20,516 10,757 52 9,759 15,239 29,745 9,229
10-5100-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 260 260 260 221 85 39 313 260 0
10-5100-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 37,078 37,078 33,594 24,404 73 9,190 34,573 33,381 -213
10-5100-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 7,500 7,500 7,500 4,010 53 3,490 5,681 7,500 0
10-5100-50-50521 COUNCIL EDUCATION 12,886 12,886 12,886 2,322 18 10,564 3,289 12,886 0
10-5100-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,500 7,500 7,500 6,092 81 1,408 8,631 7,500 0
10-5100-50-50655 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 1,200 1,200 1,200 762 63 439 1,079 1,200 0
10-5100-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYM  6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 521,553 521,553 545,144 353,844 65 191,300 501,291 547,474 2,330

OPERATING
10-5100-51-51010 ADVER/NOTIFICATION/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 5,010 10,879 217 -5,869 15,413 14,500 9,490
10-5100-51-51011 PRE-EMPLO SCREENING 50 50 50 0 0 50 0 50 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS

107

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     9 of 38

10-5100-51-51012 ADMIN RENT 0 0 0 50 0 -50 71 50
10-5100-51-51041 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 10,000 10,000 10,000 7,077 71 2,923 10,025 10,000 0
10-5100-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5100-51-51160 ELECTION EXPENSES 6,500 6,500 6,500 0 0 6,500 0 6,500 0
10-5100-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,700 1,700 3,720 1,766 47 1,954 2,502 3,720 0
10-5100-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,000 1,000 1,000 801 80 199 1,134 1,000 0
10-5100-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 25,000 25,000 21,200 12,265 58 8,935 17,376 21,200 0
10-5100-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 150 150 150 0 0 150 0 150 0
10-5100-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 650 650 650 92 14 558 130 650 0
10-5100-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 550 550 2,000 1,767 88 233 2,503 2,000 0
10-5100-51-51634 EDC BEAUTIFICATION 50,000 50,000 50,000 0 0 50,000 0 50,000 0
10-5100-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 7,500 7,500 7,500 5,867 78 1,633 8,312 7,500 0
10-5100-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,562 8,562 8,562 5,863 68 2,699 8,306 8,562 0
10-5100-51-51747 COVID 19 SUPPLIES 0 20,000 25,929 130 -5,929 36,734 20,000 0
10-5100-51-51748 GRANTS FOR SIX PATHWAYS 25,000 0 -25,000
10-5100-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,500 7,500 7,500 1,732 23 5,768 2,454 7,500 0
10-5100-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 9,500 9,500 9,500 7,531 79 1,969 10,669 9,500 0
10-5100-51-51817 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS 1,352 1,352 1,352 612 45 740 867 1,000 -352
10-5100-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,692 92 308 5,230 4,400 400
TOTAL OPERATING 157,514 157,514 183,694 85,923 47 97,771 121,727 168,282 -15,412

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5100-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 30,000 30,000 30,000 4,705 16 25,295 6,666 30,000 0
10-5100-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 14,000 14,000 14,000 3,032 22 10,968 4,295 14,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 44,000 44,000 44,000 7,737 18 36,263 10,962 44,000 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5100-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 85,000 85,000 85,000 51,830 61 33,170 73,428 85,000 0
10-5100-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 65,000 65,000 65,000 47,061 72 17,939 66,671 65,000 0
10-5100-54-51441 JUSTFOIA 2,875 2,875 2,875 0 0 2,875 0 3,250 375
10-5100-54-51442 MEETING/AGENDA MANAGEMENT 0 3,800 3,800 100 0 5,383 3,800 0
10-5100-54-51502 SALES TAX REBATE GREENVIEW 170,000 170,000 170,000 186,777 110 -16,777 264,607 200,000 30,000
10-5100-54-51503 AD VALEROM REBATE GREENVIEW 63,000 63,000 67,448 67,448 100 0 95,554 67,448 0
10-5100-54-51504 MUNICODE 15,000 15,000
10-5100-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE/DESTRUCTION 1,800 1,800 1,800 457 25 1,343 647 1,800 0
10-5100-54-51760 TAXING DISTRICT FEES 18,500 18,500 18,500 25,610 138 -7,110 36,282 18,500 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 406,175 406,175 414,423 382,984 92 31,439 542,574 459,798 45,375

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 1,129,242 1,129,242 1,187,261 830,488 70 356,773 1,176,553 1,219,554 32,293

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
FINANCE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5150-50-50010 SALARIES 419,454 419,454 419,454 300,346 72 119,108 425,500 420,262 808
10-5150-50-50050 OVERTIME 2,452 2,452 2,452 1,262 51 1,190 1,788 3,443 991
10-5150-50-50075 LONGEVITY 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,700 57 1,300 2,408 3,900 900

108

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     10 of 38

10-5150-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  27,088 27,088 27,088 22,767 84 4,321 32,254 32,681 32,638
10-5150-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 2,500 2,500 1,900 853 45 1,047 1,208 1,900 0
10-5150-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 46,460 46,460 46,460 30,230 65 16,230 42,827 52,054 5,594
10-5150-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5150-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 38,951 38,951 38,951 25,417 65 13,534 36,008 37,946 -1,005
10-5150-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,500 2,500 2,500 672 27 1,828 952 2,500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 542,663 542,663 542,063 383,468 71 158,595 543,259 554,944 12,881

OPERATING
10-5150-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING/PUBLIC HEARING 4,500 4,500 4,500 406 9 4,095 574 4,500 0
10-5150-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREEN 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5150-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT SVCS 39,600 39,600 39,600 46,118 116 -6,518 65,335 65,000 25,400
10-5150-51-51080 CASH SHORT & OVER 500 500 500 36,093 7,219 -35,593 51,133 500 0
10-5150-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 2,650 2,650 2,650 2,754 104 -104 3,902 3,305 655
10-5150-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY  3,404 3,404 3,404 92 3 3,312 130 110 -3,294
10-5150-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES  500 500 500 15 3 485 21 500 0
10-5150-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  1,250 1,250 1,250 0 0 1,250 0 1,250 0
10-5150-51-51602 PENALTIES & INTEREST 600 600 600 0 0 600 0 600 0
10-5150-51-51603 PERIODICALS AND PUBLIC 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5150-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 48,000 48,000 48,000 44,228 92 3,772 62,658 58,100 10,100
10-5150-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 100 100 240 240 100 0 340 240 0
10-5150-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,952 98 48 4,182 3,000 0
10-5150-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,756 35 3,244 2,488 5,000 0
10-5150-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE   3,475 3,475 3,475 2,062 59 1,413 2,921 3,475 0
10-5150-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL  3,185 3,185 3,185 1,818 57 1,367 2,576 3,185 0
TOTAL OPERATING 115,964 115,964 116,104 138,533 119 -22,429 196,260 148,965 32,861

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5150-52-52000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAI  250 250 250 0 0 250 0 0 -250
10-5150-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT 600 600 1,800 1,781 99 19 2,523 2,000 200
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 850 850 2,050 1,781 87 269 2,523 2,000 -50

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5150-54-51000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING  52,000 52,000 52,000 37,942 73 14,058 53,752 45,000 -7,000
10-5150-54-5xxxx PAYROLL APPLICATION 9,780 9,780
10-5150-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,095 110 -95 1,551 1,200 200
10-5150-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE  1,300 1,300 1,300 370 28 930 524 1,300 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 54,300 54,300 54,300 39,407 73 14,893 55,828 57,280 2,980

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5150-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 7,634 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 7,634 0 0 0

TOTAL FINANCE EXPENDITURES 713,777 713,777 714,517 563,189 79 151,328 797,870 763,189 48,672

109

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     11 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
STREET EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5225-50-50010 SALARIES 263,892 263,892 216,451 159,252 74 57,199 225,612 222,211 5,760
10-5225-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50050 OVERTIME 7,917 7,917 7,917 1,472 19 6,445 2,085 6,666 -1,251
10-5225-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0 0
10-5225-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,800 1,800 2,000 1,900 95 100 2,692 2,200 200
10-5225-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 20,931 20,931 17,193 12,296 72 4,897 17,420 17,677 484
10-5225-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 20,126 20,126 8,500 8,706 102 -206 12,334 9,830 1,330
10-5225-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870 47,870 41,031 23,992 58 17,039 33,989 44,618 3,587
10-5225-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5225-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 25,083 25,083 17,597 13,399 76 4,198 18,982 20,525 2,928
10-5225-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 500 500 774 774 100 0 1,097 2,000 1,226
10-5225-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 9,069 9,069 9,069 0 0 9,069 0 9,069 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 397,446 397,446 320,790 222,012 69 98,778 314,524 335,055 14,265

OPERATING
10-5225-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100 100 200 129 65 71 183 200 0
10-5225-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 1,400 1,400 1,820 1,509 83 311 2,138 1,820 0
10-5225-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,220 2,220 2,290 1,905 83 385 2,699 2,290 0
10-5225-51-51610 LICENSES 250 250 250 100 40 150 142 250 0
10-5225-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200 0
10-5225-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 0 -100
10-5225-51-51740 SUPPLIES CHEMICALS & MAT'LS 74,000 74,000 74,000 22,380 30 51,620 31,706 45,000 -29,000
10-5225-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 500 500 500 4 1 496 5 500 0
10-5225-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 45 22 155 63 200 0
10-5225-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 3,135 3,135 3,135 2,708 86 427 3,837 3,135 0
10-5225-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 75,000 75,000 75,000 55,843 74 19,157 79,113 68,000 -7,000
10-5225-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX 10,000 10,000 10,000 8,104 81 1,896 11,481 10,000 0
10-5225-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 16,500 16,500 16,500 15,703 95 797 22,246 20,000 3,500
10-5225-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 0 2,000 0 5,000 3,000
10-5225-51-54020 STREET SIGNS 7,000 7,000 7,000 5,475 78 1,525 7,756 7,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 192,605 192,605 193,195 113,905 59 79,290 161,186 163,595 -29,600

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5225-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  1,500 1,500 3,400 3,378 99 22 4,786 3,400 0
10-5225-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 7,000 7,000 7,000 2,381 34 4,619 3,373 5,000 -2,000
10-5225-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 13,000 13,000 13,000 5,218 40 7,782 7,392 10,000 -3,000
10-5225-52-54010 STREET REPAIRS & MAINT 30,000 30,000 30,000 21,630 72 8,370 30,643 150,000 120,000
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 51,500 51,500 53,400 32,607 61 20,793 46,195 168,400 115,000

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5225-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 10,000 10,000 22,000 30,663 139 -8,663 43,440 22,000 0
10-5225-54-51166 STREET CONTRACTED REPAIRS 225,000 225,000 412,000 161,257 39 250,743 228,452 420,000 8,000

110

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     12 of 38

10-5225-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 1,075,000 1,075,000 1,075,000 855,371 80 219,629 1,211,804 1,020,000 -55,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,310,000 1,310,000 1,509,000 1,047,291 69 461,709 1,483,697 1,462,000 -47,000

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5225-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   31,797 31,797 31,797 6,609 21 25,188 9,363 6,609 -25,188
10-5225-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 29,800 29,800 29,800 29,740 100 60 42,132 29,750 -50
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 61,597 61,597 61,597 36,349 59 25,248 51,495 36,359 -25,238

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5225-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 6,000 6,000 6,000 364 6 5,636 516 5,000 -1,000
10-5225-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,172 43 2,829 3,076 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 11,000 11,000 11,000 2,536 23 8,465 3,592 10,000 -1,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5225-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26 18,454 9,273 240,810 215,810
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 25,000 25,000 25,000 6,546 26 18,454 9,273 240,810 215,810

TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES 2,049,148 2,049,148 2,173,982 1,461,245 67 712,737 2,069,963 2,416,219 242,237

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5300-50-50010 SALARIES 293,952 293,952 323,315 250,281 77 73,034 354,573 293,952 -29,363
10-5300-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5300-50-50050 OVERTIME 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 1,845 1,645
10-5300-50-50075 LONGEVITY 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,000 77 600 2,833 3,100 500
10-5300-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 22,827 22,827 25,070 18,483 74 6,587 26,185 25,070 -2,205
10-5300-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 165 165 720 583 81 137 826 720 0
10-5300-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,193 34,193 34,193 25,078 73 9,115 35,528 37,182 2,989
10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5300-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 27,356 27,356 25,659 20,985 82 4,674 29,729 26,362 1,219
10-5300-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,600 4,600 4,600 370 8 4,230 524 4,600 0
10-5300-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 386,651 386,651 417,115 318,001 76 99,114 450,512 393,588 -23,527

OPERATING
10-5300-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 20 20 20 0 0 20 0 20 0
10-5300-51-51042 CREDIT CARD MERCHANT 29,400 29,400 32,100 27,758 86 4,342 39,325 32,100 0
10-5300-51-51330 BLDG INSPECTION FEES 7,000 7,000 7,000 0 0 7,000 0 7,000 0
10-5300-51-51331 SUB DIV & INSP. FEES 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 0 10,000 0 10,000 0
10-5300-51-51332 OVERPAYMENT/REFUNDS 5,000 5,000 10,500 11,264 107 -764 15,957 10,500 0
10-5300-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 200 200 200 207 104 -7 293 210 10
10-5300-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 100 100 930 773 83 157 1,095 930 0
10-5300-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,250 1,250 5,600 5,549 99 51 7,861 1,250 -4,350
10-5300-51-51603 POSTING & NOTIFICATION 4,516 4,516 4,516 2,708 60 1,808 3,836 4,516 0

111

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     13 of 38

10-5300-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 100 100 100 113 113 -13 159 120 20
10-5300-51-51611 TRAVIS CO RECORDATION FEES 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,226 111 -226 3,154 2,500 500
10-5300-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY  1,475 1,475 1,475 747 51 728 1,058 1,475 0
10-5300-51-51635 PROF/MEMBERSHIP DUES 2,000 2,000 2,000 688 34 1,312 975 2,000 0
10-5300-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE  2,500 2,500 2,500 2,138 86 362 3,029 2,500 0
10-5300-51-51780 TRAVEL 7,000 7,000 7,000 1,605 23 5,395 2,274 7,000 0
10-5300-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,000 2,000 2,000 57 3 1,943 81 2,000 0
10-5300-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIP LEASES 1,670 1,670 1,670 2,062 123 -392 2,921 2,500 830
10-5300-51-52340 VEHICLE FUEL & OIL 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,645 53 2,355 3,747 5,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 81,231 81,231 94,611 60,539 64 34,072 46,441 91,621 -2,990

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5300-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91 266 3,873 3,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,734 91 266 3,873 3,000 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5300-54-51165 ENG/PLANNING SERVICES 110,000 110,000 110,000 135,126 123 -25,126 191,433 150,000 40,000
10-5300-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 8,200 8,200 46,000 58,769 128 -12,769 83,258 50,000 4,000
10-5300-54-51450 COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING SVC 150,000 150,000 150,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 150,000
10-5300-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE 0 0 0 63 0 -63 89 0 0
10-5300-54-53240 ORDINANCE CODIFICATION SVC 15,000 15,000 15,000 9,296 62 5,704 13,170 0 -15,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 283,200 283,200 321,000 203,254 63 117,746 287,950 500,000 179,000

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5300-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES EXPENDITURES 754,082 754,082 835,726 584,528 295 251,198 788,776 988,209 152,483

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PARKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5400-50-50010 SALARIES 279,088 279,088 279,088 173,349 62 105,739 245,584 291,443 12,355
10-5400-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 148 0 -148 210 1,000
10-5400-50-50050 OVERTIME 8,373 8,373 8,373 737 9 7,636 1,044 8,744 371
10-5400-50-50075 LONGEVITY 5,100 5,100 5,100 2,600 51 2,500 3,683 4,100 -1,000
10-5400-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 22,381 22,381 22,381 13,091 58 9,290 18,546 23,279 898
10-5400-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,256 1,256 6,732 7,746 115 -1,014 10,974 9,900 3,168
10-5400-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870 47,870 47,870 23,153 48 24,717 32,801 52,054 4,184
10-5300-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 0 0 0 221 0 -221 313 221 221
10-5400-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 26,821 26,821 26,821 15,120 56 11,701 21,421 27,030 209
10-5400-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 2,000 2,000 1,725 905 52 820 1,282 1,000 -725
10-5400-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0 3,000 0 3,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 395,889 395,889 401,090 237,070 59 164,020 335,857 421,771 20,681

112

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     14 of 38

OPERATING
10-5400-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 0 0 250 63 25 187 89 250 0
10-5400-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 100 27 27 73 38 100 0
10-5400-51-51610 LICENSES 500 500 0 240 0 -240 340 0 0
10-5400-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200 200 200 0 0 200 0 200 0
10-5400-51-51640 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5400-51-51740 SUPPLIES 20,000 20,000 20,000 4,261 21 15,739 6,037 10,000 -10,000
10-5400-51-51780 TRAVEL 200 200 200 26 13 174 38 200 0
10-5400-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,600 2,600 2,600 1,072 41 1,528 1,519 2,600 0
10-5400-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 2,000 2,000 2,000 635 32 1,365 900 1,200 -800
10-5400-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,000 6,000 6,000 1,218 20 4,782 1,726 3,000 -3,000
10-5400-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000 2,000 2,500 1,784 71 716 2,527 2,700 200
10-5400-51-54020 PARKS SIGNS 1,000 1,000 1,000 350 35 650 496 600 -400
TOTAL OPERATING 34,600 34,600 34,850 9,676 28 25,174 13,619 20,850 -14,000

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5400-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI  4,000 4,000 4,000 2,542 64 1,458 3,601 2,500 -1,500
10-5400-52-52320 VEH REPAIRS & MAINTENA 5,000 5,000 5,000 908 18 4,092 1,286 3,000 -2,000
10-5400-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIP-REPAIR 10,000 10,000 10,000 5,981 60 4,019 8,473 7,000 -3,000
10-5400-52-54015 PARK REPAIRS /MAINTENAN 105,000 105,000 105,000 25,954 25 79,046 36,769 140,000 35,000
10-5400-52-54016 CEMETARY REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 5,000 5,000 5,000 1,370 27 3,630 1,941 5,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 129,000 129,000 129,000 36,755 28 92,245 52,071 157,500 28,500

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5400-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5400-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 0 1,238 0 -1,238 1,753 0 0
10-5400-54-54100 TRASH COLLECTION FEES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 1,238 0 -1,238 1,753 0 0

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5400-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 100 0 21,251 15,000 0
10-5400-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 13,200 13,200 13,200 9,517 72 3,683 13,483 9,518 -3,682
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 28,200 28,200 28,200 24,517 87 3,683 34,733 24,518 -3,682

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5400-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 7,100 7,100 7,100 2,707 38 4,393 3,835 5,000 -2,100
10-5400-57-52450 TOOLS 2,500 2,500 2,000 110 5 1,890 155 750 -1,250
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,600 9,600 9,100 2,816 31 6,284 3,990 5,750 -3,350

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5400-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0 12,000 0 46,600 34,600
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 12,000 12,000 12,000 0 0 12,000 0 46,600 34,600

TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES 609,287 609,288 614,240 312,072 51 302,168 442,024 676,989 62,749

113

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     15 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5500-50-50010 SALARIES 188,140 188,140 188,140 138,326 74 49,814 195,966 198,166 10,026
10-5500-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 0 0 0 0 0
10-5500-50-50050 OVERTIME 1,166 1,166 16,000 8,694 54 7,306 12,317 16,000 0
10-5500-50-50075 LONGEVITY 1,300 1,300 1,300 1,300 100 0 1,842 1,500 200
10-5500-50-50150 MUNICIPAL JUDGES SALAR 42,600 42,600 42,600 27,485 65 15,115 38,938 42,600 0
10-5500-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 14,581 14,581 15,240 12,248 80 2,992 17,352 15,449 -15
10-5500-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,100 3,100 3,100 182 6 2,918 258 480 -2,620
10-5500-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,354 27,354 27,354 20,618 75 6,736 29,210 29,745 2,391
10-5500-50-50335 HEALTH ASSITANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5500-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  15,208 15,208 15,208 12,549 83 2,659 17,779 15,758 550
10-5500-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,020 34 1,980 1,445 3,000 0
10-5500-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 297,207 297,207 312,700 222,643 71 90,057 315,419 323,456 10,756

OPERATING
10-5500-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 25 25 25 1 4 24 1 25 0
10-5500-51-51042 COURT TECHNOLOGY EXPEN 15,000 15,000 36,300 30,469 84 5,831 43,165 36,300 0
10-5500-51-51080 CASH SHORT (OVER) 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5500-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS  500 500 500 243 49 257 344 500 0
10-5500-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5500-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,600 1,600 3,600 2,186 61 1,414 3,097 3,600 0
10-5500-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS  320 320 320 57 18 263 81 320 0
10-5500-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 3,000 3,000 4,000 4,152 104 -152 5,882 4,500 500
10-5500-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,500 1,500 1,500 629 42 871 891 1,500 0
10-5500-51-52100 COURT SECURITY 23,000 23,000 1,900 1,852 97 48 2,623 1,900 0
10-5500-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,100 3,100 3,100 1,759 57 1,341 2,493 2,400 -700
TOTAL OPERATING 48,245 48,245 51,445 41,348 80 10,097 58,576 51,245 -200

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5500-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 23,000 23,000 37,000 34,894 94 2,106 49,434 37,000 0
10-5500-54-51595 COLLECTION FEES 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,338 101 -338 45,813 32,000 0
10-5500-54-56010 STATE COURT COST 222,000 222,000 222,000 227,217 102 -5,217 321,898 222,000 0
10-5500-54-56425 JURY EXPENSE 500 500 500 36 7 464 51 500 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 277,500 277,500 291,500 294,485 101 -2,985 417,197 291,500 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5500-57-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 1,620 1,620 1,620 0 0 1,620 0 1,620 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5500-58-56105 CAP OUTLAY-COURT SECUR 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0
10-5500-58-56108 CAP OUTLAY-COURT TECH 40,000 40,000 7,307 0 0 7,307 0 7,307 0

114

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     16 of 38

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 46,000 46,000 13,307 0 0 13,307 0 13,307 0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES 670,572 670,572 670,572 558,476 253 112,096 791,191 681,128 10,556

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
POLICE EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
10-5600-50-50010 SALARIES 2,192,224 2,192,224 2,192,224 1,753,398 80 438,826 2,484,039 2,185,841 -6,383
10-5600-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 0 20,000 13,481 67 6,519 19,099 20,000 0
10-5600-50-50050 OVERTIME 87,317 87,317 87,317 80,441 92 6,876 113,961 89,617 2,300
10-5600-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 15,000 12,847 86 2,153 18,200 15,000 0
10-5600-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 17,600 17,600 22,488 23,376 104 -888 33,117 28,204 5,716
10-5600-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 175,731 175,731 175,731 138,848 79 36,883 196,706 175,291 -440
10-5600-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 30,000 30,000 38,202 30,664 80 7,538 43,442 38,202 0
10-5600-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  253,025 253,025 253,025 172,728 68 80,297 244,704 275,145 22,120
10-5600-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258 258 258 221 86 37 313 258 0
10-5600-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 211,409 211,409 211,409 157,702 75 53,707 223,417 204,376 -7,033
10-5600-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 35,000 35,000 35,000 9,832 28 25,169 13,928 35,000 0
10-5600-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 3,003,064 3,003,064 3,051,154 2,393,538 78 657,616 3,390,925 3,067,434 16,280

OPERATING
10-5600-51-51010 ADVER/POSTING NOTIFICATIONS 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
10-5600-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 900 900 1,940 1,752 90 188 2,482 1,940 0
10-5600-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 35,000 35,000 35,000 31,729 91 3,271 44,950 35,000 0
10-5600-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 6,500 6,500 6,500 2,240 34 4,260 3,173 6,500 0
10-5600-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT 250 250 250 0 0 250 0 250 0
10-5600-51-51610 LICENSING 500 500 610 645 106 -35 914 500 -110
10-5600-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 2,500 2,500 1,500 1,297 86 203 1,837 1,500 0
10-5600-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY     2,000 2,000 2,000 1,412 71 588 2,000 2,000 0
10-5600-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 900 900 11,880 11,879 100 1 16,829 4,400 -7,480
10-5600-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 8,500 8,500 8,500 10,290 121 -1,790 14,578 10,000 1,500
10-5600-51-51748 SUPPLIES-POLICE SPECIA 20,000 20,000 20,000 10,773 54 9,227 15,262 20,000 0
10-5600-51-51780 TRAVEL 10,000 10,000 10,000 3,062 31 6,938 4,338 10,000 0
10-5600-51-51798 CRIME LAB 7,500 7,500 7,500 600 8 6,900 850 7,500 0
10-5600-51-51799 CID SPECIALTY EQUIPMENT 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,594 101 -94 12,175 8,500 0
10-5600-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 42,133 42,133 42,133 31,061 74 11,072 44,004 42,133 0
10-5600-51-51801 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 3,000 3,000 3,000 1,962 65 1,039 2,779 3,000 0
10-5600-51-51802 AMMO/RANGE 25,000 25,000 25,000 14,724 59 10,276 20,859 25,000 0
10-5600-51-51803 HONOR GUARD 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,914 98 86 5,545 4,000 0
10-5600-51-51804 CITIZEN POLICE ACADEMY 7,500 7,500 7,500 457 6 7,043 647 7,500 0
10-5600-51-51805 POLICE BANQUET 2,500 2,500 3,371 3,371 100 0 4,776 3,371 0
10-5600-51-51806 TRAFFIC SPECIALTY EQUP 25,000 25,000 10,000 152 2 9,848 215 10,000 0
10-5600-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 12,000 12,000 12,000 6,890 57 5,110 9,761 12,000 0
10-5600-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 6,400 6,400 6,400 5,598 87 802 7,931 14,000 7,600

115

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     17 of 38

10-5600-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 80,000 80,000 80,000 55,882 70 24,118 79,168 80,000 0
10-5600-51-57400 WRECKER SERVICE  500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL OPERATING 311,583 311,583 308,584 208,283 67 100,301 295,074 310,094 1,510

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5600-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 15,000 15,000 15,000 5,548 37 9,452 7,860 17,500 2,500
10-5600-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,381 60 1,619 3,373 4,000 0
10-5600-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN 60,000 60,000 60,000 55,382 92 4,618 78,460 60,000 0
10-5600-52-52321 VEHICLE DAMAGE 15,000 15,000 93,026 93,308 100 -282 132,189 15,000 -78,026
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 94,000 94,000 172,026 156,619 91 15,407 221,882 96,500 -75,526

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5600-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 2,500 2,500 2,500 345 14 2,155 489 2,500 0
10-5600-54-51502 CONSULTING SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 1,000 0
10-5600-54-51590 DESTRUCTION SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 250 25 750 354 1,000 0
10-5600-54-57001 RRS EMERGENCY RADIO SYS 15,500 15,500 15,500 6,862 44 8,638 9,721 29,000 13,500
10-5600-54-57350 EMERGENCY DISPATCH SER 204,316 204,316 204,316 204,316 100 0 289,454 234,963 30,647
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 224,316 224,316 224,316 211,773 94 12,543 300,018 268,463 44,147

DEBT PAYMENTS
10-5600-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78 77,911 392,552 398,500 43,500
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 279,000 279,000 355,000 277,089 78 77,911 392,552 398,500 43,500

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
10-5600-57-57100 ANIMAL CONTROL EQUIPME 5,000 5,000 5,000 20 0 4,980 28 5,000 0
10-5600-57-57101 OFFICE EQUIP PURCHASE 4,500 4,500 1,000 3,407 341 -2,407 4,827 1,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 9,500 9,500 6,000 3,427 57 2,573 4,855 6,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
10-5600-58-52101 PD CONSTRUCTION SITE 5,000 5,000 1,000 539 54 461 764 1,000 0
10-5600-58-52330 POLICE SPECIALTY EQUIP 20,000 20,000 20,000 3,960 20 16,040 5,610 20,000 0
10-5600-58-57300 POLICE COMMUNICATION E 15,000 15,000 15,000 142 1 14,858 201 36,000 21,000
10-5600-58-58000 GRANT EXPENDITURES  9,470 9,470 9,470 1,037 11 8,433 1,469 9,470 0
10-5600-58-58001 OVC GRANT 2018-V3-GX-0024 0 0 0 2,659 0 -2,659 3,767 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 49,470 49,470 45,470 8,337 18 37,133 8,044 66,470 21,000

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 3,970,933 3,970,933 4,162,550 3,259,066 78 903,484 4,613,351 4,213,461 50,911

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
IT EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5700-50-50010 SALARIES 95,871 95,871 95,871 85,221 89 10,650 120,733 101,900 6,029
10-5700-50-50050 OVERTIME 3,901 3,901 3,901 950 24 2,951 1,346 2,000 -1,901
10-5700-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 400 400 400 400 100 0 567 700 300
10-5700-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 7,663 7,663 7,663 6,422 84 1,241 9,098 7,929 266
10-5700-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,150 1,150 1,150 396 34 754 561 1,150 0

116

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     18 of 38

10-5700-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  13,677 13,677 13,677 9,614 70 4,063 13,620 14,873 1,196
10-5700-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 9,623 9,623 9,623 7,543 78 2,080 10,686 9,633 10
10-5700-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,500 4,500 4,500 0 0 4,500 0 4,500 0
10-5700-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800 4,800 4,800 4,061 85 739 5,753 4,800 0
10-5700-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT 500 500 500 0 0 500 0 500 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 142,085 142,085 142,085 114,607 81 27,478 162,364 147,985 5,900

OPERATING
10-5700-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 100 100 100 0 0 100 0 100 0
10-5700-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 900 900 900 260 29 640 368 900 0
10-5700-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 3,553 178 -1,553 5,034 2,000 0
10-5700-51-51769 INTERNET SERVICE 35,000 35,000 35,000 0 35,000 0
10-5700-51-51770 TELEPHONE COMMUNICATION 15,000 15,000 15,000 10,414 69 4,586 14,754 15,000 0
10-5700-51-51775 WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 94,552 94,552 94,552 94,072 99 480 133,272 115,000 20,448
10-5700-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,300 2,300 2,300 0 0 2,300 0 1,500 -800
TOTAL OPERATING 149,852 149,852 149,852 108,299 72 41,553 153,427 169,500 19,648

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10-5700-52-52000 COMPUTER R & M 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 38 3,802 3,234 6,085 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,085 6,085 6,085 2,283 38 3,802 3,234 6,085 0

CONTRACTED SERVICES
10-5700-54-51500 COMPUTER/HARDWARE LEASE 0 0 50,050 52,550 105 -2,500 74,448 0 -50,050
10-5700-54-51501 IT CONSULTING SERVICES 25,000 25,000 25,000 9,956 40 15,044 14,105 15,000 -10,000
10-5700-54-52005 EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,516 90 485 6,397 5,000 0
10-5700-54-52240 SOFTWARE ANNUAL FEES 125,000 125,000 125,000 117,389 94 7,611 166,305 140,000 15,000
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 155,000 155,000 205,050 184,411 90 20,640 186,807 160,000 5,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY <$5K
10-5700-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 22 50,809 20,104 65,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY<$5K 65,000 65,000 65,000 14,191 22 50,809 20,104 65,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY >$5K
10-5700-58-52200 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 30,000 0 105,000 75,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY>5K 30,000 30,000 30,000 0 0 30,000 0 105,000 75,000

TOTAL IT EXPENDITURES 548,022 548,022 598,072 423,790 71 174,282 653,570 105,548

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
COMMUNITY DEV. ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
PERSONNEL
10-5800-50-50010 SALARIES 77,005 77,005 77,005 59,234 77 17,771 83,917 77,005 0
10-5800-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 200 200
10-5800-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 5,891 5,891 5,891 4,500 76 1,391 6,375 5,891 0
10-5800-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 347 347 347 131 38 216 186 347 0
10-5800-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE  6,637 6,637 1,000 -58 -6 1,058 -82 1,000 0
10-5800-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 7,059 7,059 7,059 4,883 69 2,176 6,918 7,059 0

117

Item 7.



10-GF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 10-GF REV & EXP     19 of 38

10-5800-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 4,675 4,675 4,675 1,655 35 3,020 2,345 4,675 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 101,614 101,614 95,977 70,345 73 25,632 99,658 96,177 200

OPERATING
10-5800-51-51010 ADVERTISING 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,299 66 1,701 4,674 5,000 0
10-5800-51-51043 CITY EVENTS 50,000 50,000 50,000 11,850 24 38,150 16,788 50,000 0
10-5800-51-51480 MEETING EXPENSES 1,500 1,500 1,500 479 32 1,021 679 2,500 1,000
10-5800-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY 1,500 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 0 1,500 0
10-5800-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL/MEMBERSHIP 1,850 1,850 1,850 0 0 1,850 0 1,850 0
10-5800-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICES 2,000 2,000 2,000 612 31 1,388 867 2,000 0
10-5800-51-51780 TRAVEL 5,000 5,000 5,000 491 10 4,509 696 5,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 66,850 66,850 66,850 16,731 25 50,119 1,562 67,850 1,000

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEV EXPENDITURES 168,464 168,464 162,827 87,077 98 75,750 164,027 1,200

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 10,613,527 10,613,528 11,119,747 8,079,931 1,062 3,039,816 0 10,679,727 11,776,346 705,449

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 158,143 158,142 -70,789 3,655,203 -3,725,992 5,879,410 -157,519 -86,730

118

Item 7.



20-UF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     20 of 38

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER
MISCELLANEOUS 525 525 525 332
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,089,796 2,149,133 102.8 (59,337) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (0)
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2,090,846 2,090,846 2,090,321 2,149,465 102.8 (59,144) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (525)

WASTEWATER
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,000 1,660,000 1,660,250 1,765,815 106.4 (105,565) 2,060,176 1,660,250 0
OTHER 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,741,838 1,862,017 106.9 (120,179) 2,172,415 1,741,838 0

TOTAL REVENUES 3,760,846 3,760,846 3,832,159 4,011,482 104.7 (179,323) 4,679,808 3,831,634 (525)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PUBLIC WORKS
PERSONNEL 489,234 489,234 395,871 337,776 85.3 58,096 393,916 407,123 11,252
OPERATING 22,073 22,073 22,072 11,179 50.6 10,893 13,043 25,750 3,678
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,000 7,000 7,000 4,101 58.6 2,899 4,785 74,500 67,500
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 5,221 5,221 100.0 0 6,091 6,500 1,279
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 518,307 518,307 430,164 358,277 83.3 71,887 417,835 513,873 83,709

WATER
PERSONNEL 350,904 350,304 355,574 238,474 67.1 117,100 278,227 382,544 26,970
OPERATING 185,060 185,060 192,351 145,823 75.8 46,528 170,131 186,169 (6,182)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 63,500 63,500 65,500 46,355 70.8 19,145 54,082 53,000 (12,500)
WATER/WASTEWATER 1,446,000 1,446,000 1,729,000 1,438,102 83.2 290,898 1,677,833 1,584,000 (145,000)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0
DEBT PAYMENTS 30,300 30,300 33,960 80,222 236.2 (46,262) 93,595 80,353 46,393
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 8,000 8,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 8,000 3,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 2,092,914 2,092,314 2,390,535 1,951,790 81.6 438,745 2,277,153 2,303,216 (87,319)

WASTEWATER
PERSONNEL 171,954 171,954 171,954 107,062 62.3 64,892 124,826 193,584 21,630
OPERATING 250,645 250,645 254,645 174,075 68.4 80,570 203,093 245,390 (9,255)
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 60,500 60,500 60,500 40,668 67.2 19,832 47,447 57,500 (3,000)
WATER/WASTEWATER 576,000 576,000 576,000 460,543 80.0 115,458 537,315 157,650 (418,350)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000 35,000 61,770 118,538 191.9 (56,768) 138,298 16,200 (45,570)

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

119

Item 7.



20-UF SUMMARY 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF SUMMARY     21 of 38

DEBT PAYMENTS 18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)
CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 0.0 36,000 0 30,000 (6,000)
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 1,148,259 1,148,259 1,186,889 900,884 75.9 286,005 1,050,979 705,324 (481,565)

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 15,305,690 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,759,480 3,758,880 11,273,944 13,414,744 119.0 (2,140,800) 19,051,657 3,522,413 (7,751,531)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,365 1,965 (7,441,785) (9,403,262) 1,961,477 (14,371,849) 309,220 7,751,006

120

Item 7.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     22 of 38

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4250-42-42099 MISCELLANEOUS 525 525.00                       525.00                         332 63.3 193 388 525 0
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 525 525.00                       525.00                         332 63 193 388 525

20-4250-43-42099 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT FEE 40,000.00           40,000.00                  40,000.00                    40,679 101.7 (679) 47,460 40,000 0
20-4250-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-43-43010 WATER SALES 1,725,953.79      1,725,953.79            1,725,954.00              1,716,246 99.4 9,708 2,002,344 1,725,954 (0)
20-4250-43-43015 BULK WATER SALES 92.00                   92.00                          92.00                            0 0.0 92 0 92 0
20-4250-43-43025 LATE FEES WATER  35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    32,142 91.8 2,858 37,500 35,000 0
20-4250-43-43028 RETURN CHECK FEES 1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      175 17.5 825 204 1,000 0
20-4250-43-43075 WATER TAP FEES 225,000.00         225,000.00                225,000.00                  298,500 132.7 (73,500) 348,260 225,000 0
20-4250-43-43076 WATER METER FEE 250.00                 250.00                       250.00                         0 0.0 250 0 250 0
20-4250-43-43080 CONNECTION CHARGES 62,500.00           62,500.00                  62,500.00                    61,391 98.2 1,110 71,624 62,500 0
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,089,796 2,149,133 102.8 (59,337) 2,507,393 2,089,796 (0)

OTHER
20-4250-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-48-48100 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY < $ 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS
20-4250-49-50010 TRANSFER FROM CPF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4250-49-50020 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (W) 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL WATER REVENUES 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,090,321 2,149,465 102.8 (59,144) 2,507,393 2,090,321 (0)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER/SEWER CHARGES
20-4275-43-41320 SLUDGE DUMP FEES 25,000.00           25,000.00                  25,000.00                    2,570 10.3 22,430 2,998 25,000 0
20-4275-43-43000 ADJUSTMENTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-4275-43-43110 SEWER SERVICE  1,400,000.00      1,400,000.00            1,400,000.00              1,419,816 101.4 (19,816) 1,656,499 1,400,000 0
20-4275-43-43125 LATE FEES SEWER 35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    26,929 76.9 8,071 31,418 35,000 0
20-4275-43-43175 SEWER TAP FEES 200,000.00         200,000.00                200,250.00                  316,500 158.1 (116,250) 369,261 200,250 0
TOTAL WATER/SEWER CHARGES 1,660,000 1,660,000 1,660,250 1,765,815 106.4 (105,565) 2,060,176 1,660,250 0

OTHER
20-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0
TOTAL OTHER 10,000 10,000 81,588 96,202 117.9 (14,614) 112,239 81,588 0

TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 1,670,000 1,670,000 1,741,838 1,862,017 106.9 (120,179) 2,172,415 1,741,838 0

TOTAL REVENUES 3,760,321 3,760,321 3,832,159 4,011,482 104.7 (179,323) 4,679,808 3,832,159 (0)

20 -UTILITY FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

121

Item 7.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     23 of 38

20-5200-50-50010 SALARIES 367,726.00         367,726.00                298,449.00                  267,438 89.6 31,011 312,020 305,091 6,642
20-5200-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 143
20-5200-50-50050 OVERTIME 1,600.00              1,600.00                    500.00                         40 8.0 460 47 560 60
20-5200-50-50075 LONGEVITY 4,800.00              4,800.00                    4,500.00                      4,800 106.7 (300) 5,600 4,900 400
20-5200-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 28,620.00           28,620.00                  23,293.00                    20,766 89.2 2,527 24,228 23,757 464
20-5200-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5,000.00              5,000.00                    5,000.00                      306 6.1 4,694 357 5,000 0
20-5200-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 34,193.00           34,193.00                  27,354.00                    16,516 60.4 10,838 19,269 29,745 2,391
20-5200-50-50335 HEALTH ASSISTANCE 258.35                 258.35                       258.35                         221 258 258 0
20-5200-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  34,737.00           34,737.00                  24,217.00                    23,294 96.2 923 27,177 28,011 3,794
20-5200-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION 3,500.00              3,500.00                    3,500.00                      190 5.4 3,310 222 1,000 (2,500)
20-5200-50-50650 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 4,800.00              4,800.00                    4,800.00                      4,062 84.6 739 4,739 4,800 0
20-5200-50-50700 REIMBURSABLE UNEMPLOYMENT 4,000.00              4,000.00                    4,000.00                      0 0.0 4,000 0 4,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 489,234 489,234 395,871 337,776 85.3 58,096 393,916 407,123 11,252

OPERATING
20-5200-51-51010 ADVERTISING/POSTING/NOTIFICATION 2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      1,806 90.3 194 2,107 2,400 400
20-5200-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 1.00                     1.00                            65.00                            64 98.5 1 75 65 0
20-5200-51-51012 SAFETY & ACCESSORIES 1,200.00              1,200.00                    1,200.00                      276 23.0 924 322 1,200 0
20-5200-51-51040 BAD DEBTS -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00              1,500.00                    1,500.00                      243 16.2 1,257 284 1,000 (500)
20-5200-51-51610 LICENSES 400.00                 400.00                       400.00                         0 0.0 400 0 400 0
20-5200-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 150.00                 150.00                       85.00                            0 0.0 85 0 85 0
20-5200-51-51625 POSTAGE/DELIVERY   400.00                 400.00                       400.00                         12 3.0 388 14 200 (200)
20-5200-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         0 0.0 200 0 100 (100)
20-5200-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE 5,500.00              5,500.00                    5,500.00                      4,441 80.7 1,059 5,181 5,500 0
20-5200-51-51780 TRAVEL 1,200.00              1,200.00                    1,200.00                      395 32.9 805 461 300 (900)
20-5200-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES 2,022.00              2,022.00                    2,022.00                      687 34.0 1,335 802 1,500 (522)
20-5200-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 4,500.00              4,500.00                    4,500.00                      1,996 44.4 2,504 2,329 10,000 5,500
20-5200-51-52110 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE 3,000.00              3,000.00                    3,000.00                      1,259 42.0 1,741 1,468 3,000 0
TOTAL OPERATING 22,073 22,073 22,072 11,179 50.6 10,893 13,043 25,750 3,678

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5200-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      1,310 52.4 1,190 1,528 70,000 67,500
20-5200-52-52012 CLEANING & MAINTENANCE  4,500.00              4,500.00                    4,500.00                      2,791 62.0 1,709 3,256 4,500 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 7,000 7,000 7,000 4,101 58.6 2,899 4,785 74,500 67,500

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5200-54-51001 CONSULTANT FEES - RATE STUDY 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING SVCS 0 0 2,491 2,491 100.0 0 2,906 3,500 1,009
20-5200-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 0 0 2,730 2,730 100.0 0 3,185 3,000 270
20-5200-54-51501 I/T CONSULTANT SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-54-51590 DOCUMENT STORAGE       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 5,221 5,221 100.0 0 6,091 6,500 1,279

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5200-55-52210 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT LEA 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52245 LEASE- INCODE SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52290 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5200-55-52311 INTEREST EXPENSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5200-57-52210 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCH 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5200-58-52100 OFFICE EQUIPMENT PURCH  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

122

Item 7.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     24 of 38

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS EXPENDITURES 518,307 518,307 430,164 358,277 83.3 71,887 417,835 513,873 83,709

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
20-5250-50-50010 SALARIES 241,490.00         241,490.00                241,490.00                  162,740 67.4 78,750 189,869 260,010 18,520
20-5250-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 65 0.0 (65) 76 0
20-5250-50-50050 OVERTIME 10,263.00           10,263.00                  10,263.00                    11,281 109.9 (1,018) 13,162 11,050 787
20-5250-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0 0.0 0 0 0
20-5250-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY   1,800.00              1,800.00                    1,800.00                      1,800 100.0 0 2,100 2,400 600
20-5250-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES  18,836.00           18,236.00                  18,836.00                    13,303 70.6 5,533 15,521 20,920 2,084
20-5250-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 5,400.00              5,400.00                    10,070.00                    10,047 99.8 23 11,722 10,070 0
20-5250-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 47,870.00           47,870.00                  47,870.00                    22,747 47.5 25,123 26,539 52,054 4,184
20-5250-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO  23,245.00           23,245.00                  23,245.00                    14,426 62.1 8,819 16,831 24,290 1,045
20-5250-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION      2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      2,065 103.3 (65) 2,409 1,750 (250)
20-5250-50-50700 REIMB UNEMPLOYMENT      -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 350,904 350,304 355,574 238,474 67.1 117,100 278,227 382,544 26,970

OPERATING
20-5250-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         64 32.0 136 75 200 0
20-5250-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA 12,700.00           12,700.00                  15,844.00                    13,204 83.3 2,640 15,405 15,844 (0)
20-5250-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 3,000.00              3,000.00                    4,640.00                      3,862 83.2 778 4,506 4,640 0
20-5250-51-51485 MISCELLANEOUS     500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         0 0.0 500 0 500 0
20-5250-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 7,200.00              7,200.00                    9,707.00                      9,707 100.0 0 11,325 11,000 1,293
20-5250-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 200.00                 200.00                       200.00                         0 0.0 200 0 200 0
20-5250-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS 360.00                 360.00                       360.00                         525 145.8 (165) 613 360 0
20-5250-51-51740 SUPPLIES - CHEMICALS & 40,000.00           40,000.00                  40,000.00                    31,039 77.6 8,961 36,213 40,000 0
20-5250-51-51743 SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT    1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      583 58.3 417 681 1,000 0
20-5250-51-51746 SUPPLIES-OFFICE    -                       -                              -                                0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5250-51-51747 METER PURCHASE 60,750.00           60,750.00                  60,750.00                    47,798 78.7 12,952 55,766 61,250 500
20-5250-51-51780 TRAVEL 2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      445 22.2 1,555 519 2,000 0
20-5250-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      1,783 71.3 717 2,080 2,000 (500)
20-5250-51-51809 R.O.W FEES 650.00                 650.00                       650.00                         643 99.0 7 751 675 25
20-5250-51-51810 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC AUS  19,000.00           19,000.00                  19,000.00                    18,308 96.4 692 21,360 22,000 3,000
20-5250-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 16,000.00           16,000.00                  16,000.00                    9,625 60.2 6,375 11,229 12,000 (4,000)
20-5250-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 9,500.00              9,500.00                    9,500.00                      3,978 41.9 5,522 4,641 6,000 (3,500)
20-5250-51-52440 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         0 0.0 500 0 500 0
20-5250-51-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST   9,000.00              9,000.00                    9,000.00                      4,259 47.3 4,742 4,968 6,000 (3,000)
TOTAL OPERATING 185,060 185,060 192,351 145,823 75.8 46,528 170,131 186,169 (6,182)

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5250-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI 2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      0 0.0 2,500 0 1,000 (1,500)
20-5250-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN  5,000.00              5,000.00                    7,000.00                      5,070 72.4 1,930 5,915 6,500 (500)
20-5250-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 9,000.00              9,000.00                    9,000.00                      3,734 41.5 5,266 4,356 5,500 (3,500)
20-5250-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  47,000.00           47,000.00                  47,000.00                    37,551 79.9 9,449 43,811 40,000 (7,000)
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 63,500 63,500 65,500 46,355 70.8 19,145 54,082 53,000 (12,500)

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5250-53-53030 WATER FEES-AUSTIN  500.00                 500.00                       500.00                         303 60.6 197 354 500 0
20-5250-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE 352,000.00         352,000.00                635,000.00                  552,960 87.1 82,040 645,138 320,000 (315,000)
20-5250-53-53050 WATER FEES-EPCOR 1,080,000.00      1,080,000.00            1,080,000.00              872,371 80.8 207,629 1,017,795 1,250,000 170,000
20-5250-53-53060 WELL ROYALTIES-FOWLER   9,500.00              9,500.00                    9,500.00                      11,552 121.6 (2,052) 13,478 9,500 0
20-5250-53-53070 WELL ROYALITIES-LEE 4,000.00              4,000.00                    4,000.00                      916 22.9 3,084 1,069 4,000 0
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 1,446,000 1,446,000 1,729,000 1,438,102 83.2 290,898 1,677,833 1,584,000 (145,000)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5250-54-51595 MVBA UTIL COLLECTION 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0

123

Item 7.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     25 of 38

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 150 150 150 142 94.7 8 166 150 0

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5250-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE   15,000 15,000 15,000 29,870 199.1 (14,870) 34,849 30,000 15,000
20-5250-55-52410 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT LE 15,300 15,300 18,960 50,352 265.6 (31,392) 58,746 50,353 31,393
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 30,300 30,300 33,960 80,222 236.2 (46,262) 93,595 80,353 46,393

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5250-57-52200 COMPUTER EQUIP PURCHAS 3,000 3,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5250-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU 3,000
20-5250-57-52450 TOOLS 5,000 5,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 8,000 8,000 5,000 2,672 53.4 2,328 3,118 8,000 3,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5250-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 9,000 9,000 9,000 0 0.0 9,000 0 9,000 0

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 2,092,914 2,092,314 2,390,535 1,951,790 81.6 438,745 2,277,153 2,303,216 (87,319)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

PERSONNEL
20-5275-50-50010 SALARIES 110,045.00         110,045.00                110,045.00                  72,981 66.3 37,064 85,147 125,495 15,450
20-5275-50-50011 COVID 19 SALARIES 71
20-5275-50-50050 OVERTIME 12,655.00           12,655.00                  12,655.00                    7,028 55.5 5,627 8,200 14,432 1,777
20-5275-50-50051 COVID 19 OVERTIME 0
20-5275-50-50075 LONGEVITY PAY       1,800.00              1,800.00                    1,800.00                      1,800 100.0 0 2,100 1,900 100
20-5275-50-50200 EMPLOYER PAID TAXES 9,524.00              9,524.00                    9,524.00                      5,946 62.4 3,578 6,937 10,850 1,326
20-5275-50-50255 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,400.00              3,400.00                    3,400.00                      2,375 69.9 1,025 2,771 3,400 0
20-5275-50-50325 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,516.00           20,516.00                  20,516.00                    9,614 46.9 10,902 11,217 22,309 1,793
20-5275-50-50410 EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CO 11,414.00           11,414.00                  11,414.00                    6,726 58.9 4,689 7,847 12,598 1,184
20-5275-50-50520 EMPLOYEE EDUCATION   600.00                 600.00                       600.00                         522 86.9 79 608 600 0
20-5275-50-50700 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS    2,000.00              2,000.00                    2,000.00                      0 0.0 2,000 0 2,000 0
TOTAL PERSONNEL 171,954 171,954 171,954 107,062 62.3 64,892 124,826 193,584 21,630

OPERATING
20-5275-51-51011 PRE-EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 100.00                 100.00                       100.00                         0 0.0 100 0 100 0
20-5275-51-51335 INSURANCE-PROPERTY, CA  9,800.00              9,800.00                    9,800.00                      10,184 103.9 (384) 11,882 9,800 0
20-5275-51-51338 INSURANCE LIABILITY 2,995.00              2,995.00                    2,995.00                      3,433 114.6 (438) 4,005 2,995 0
20-5275-51-51603 PERIODICALS & PUBLICAT    100.00                 100.00                       100.00                         0 0.0 100 0 100 0
20-5275-51-51610 PERMITS & LICENSES 5,500.00              5,500.00                    5,500.00                      4,900 89.1 600 5,716 5,200 (300)
20-5275-51-51620 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING 300.00                 300.00                       300.00                         0 0.0 300 0 120 (180)
20-5275-51-51635 PROFESSIONAL & MEMBERS    150.00                 150.00                       150.00                         0 0.0 150 0 150 0
20-5275-51-51740 SUPPLIES PARTS AND MATERIALS 52,000.00           52,000.00                  52,000.00                    50,326 96.8 1,674 58,715 52,000 0
20-5275-51-51800 UNIFORMS & ACCESSORIES  1,000.00              1,000.00                    1,000.00                      246 24.6 754 287 1,250 250
20-5275-51-51809 R.O.W. FEES 700.00                 700.00                       700.00                         643 91.9 57 751 675 (25)
20-5275-51-51813 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC BLU 165,000.00         165,000.00                165,000.00                  94,416 57.2 70,584 110,155 160,000 (5,000)
20-5275-51-51815 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC TX   7,000.00              7,000.00                    11,000.00                    7,074 64.3 3,926 8,253 9,000 (2,000)
20-5275-51-52340 FUEL & OIL 6,000.00              6,000.00                    6,000.00                      2,853 47.6 3,147 3,329 4,000 (2,000)
TOTAL OPERATING 250,645 250,645 254,645 174,075 68.4 80,570 203,093 245,390 (9,255)

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
20-5275-52-52010 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAI     2,500.00              2,500.00                    2,500.00                      160 6.4 2,340 187 1,000 (1,500)
20-5275-52-52320 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAIN   3,000.00              3,000.00                    3,000.00                      145 4.8 2,855 169 1,500 (1,500)
20-5275-52-52430 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-RE 20,000.00           20,000.00                  20,000.00                    1,968 9.8 18,032 2,296 20,000 0
20-5275-52-52460 REPAIRS-WELLS,PUMPS,MO  35,000.00           35,000.00                  35,000.00                    38,395 109.7 (3,395) 44,795 35,000 0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 60,500 60,500 60,500 40,668 67.2 19,832 47,447 57,500 (3,000)

124

Item 7.



20-UF REV & EXP 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 20-UF REV & EXP     26 of 38

WATER/WASTEWATER
20-5275-53-53010 TESTING WATER AND WAST 25,000 25,000 25,000 16,349 65.4 8,651 19,074 32,000 7,000
20-5275-53-53040 WATER FEES-MANVILLE    1,000 1,000 1,000 486 48.6 515 566 650 (350)
 20-5275-53-53160 WASTEWATER FEES-AUSTIN 550,000 550,000 550,000 443,708 80.7 106,292 517,674 125,000 (425,000)
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 576,000 576,000 576,000 460,543 80.0 115,458 537,315 157,650 (418,350)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
20-5275-54-51165 ENGINEERING/PLANNING S   15,000 15,000 770 769 99.8 2 897 1,200 430
20-5275-54-51440 LEGAL FEES 10,000 10,000 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
20-5275-54-53150 SLUDGE DISPOSAL    10,000 10,000 61,000 117,769 193.1 (56,769) 137,401 15,000 (46,000)
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 35,000 35,000 61,770 118,538 191.9 (56,768) 138,298 16,200 (45,570)

DEBT PAYMENTS
20-5275-55-52310 VEHICLE LEASE EXPENSE  18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 18,160 18,160 21,020 0 0.0 21,020 0 0 (21,020)

CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K
20-5275-57-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PURCHASES 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY < $5K 5,000 5,000 5,000 0 0.0 5,000 0 5,000 0

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5275-58-52400 MACHINERY EQUIPMENT-PU  21,000 21,000 21,000 0 0.0 21,000 0 15,000 (6,000)
20-5275-58-52410 CAPITAL OUTLAY    15,000 15,000 15,000 0 0.0 15,000 0 15,000 0
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 0.0 36,000 0 30,000 (6,000)

TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 1,153,259 1,153,259.00 1,186,889 900,884 75.9 286,005 1,050,979 705,324 (481,565)

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K
20-5999-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 7,266,356 (0)
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 7,266,356 10,203,793 140.4 (2,937,437) 11,904,765 0 (7,266,356)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,764,480 3,763,880 11,273,944 13,414,744 119.0 (2,140,800) 15,650,733 3,522,413 (7,751,531)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4,160) (3,560) (7,441,785) -9,403,262 1,961,477 (10,970,924) 309,745 7,751,531

125

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020   9:55 AM 30-DSF SUMMARY 27 of 38

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
TAXES 2,182,700 2,182,700 2,221,811 2,225,050 100.1 (3,239) 3,152,317 2,204,664.00       
OTHER 4,500 4,500 665 2,450 368.4 (1,785) 3,471 2,500.00               
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                         
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,222,476 2,227,500 100.2 (5,024) 3,155,788 2,207,164.00       

TOTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,222,476 2,227,500 100.2 (5,024) 3,155,788 2,207,164.00       

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
OPERATING 1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150.00                  
DEBT PAYMENTS 2,186,097 2,186,097 2,185,945 1,266,451 57.9 919,494 1,794,232 2,188,978.00       
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                         
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128.00       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128.00       

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (397) (397) 36,381 960,899 (924,518) 1,361,344 18,036.00            

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

126

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 30-DSF REV & EXP 28 of 38

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

TAXES
30-4999-40-40000 ADVALOREM TAXES - CURR 2,180,000 2,180,000 2,180,000 2,174,129 99.7 5,871 3,080,176 2,189,128                  
30-4999-40-40010 ADVALOREM TAXES - DELI 2,700 2,700 41,811 50,921 121.8 (9,110) 72,142 27,000                        
TOTAL TAXES 2,182,700 2,182,700 2,221,811 2,225,050 100.1 (3,239) 3,152,317 2,216,128                  

OTHER
30-4999-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME      4,500 4,500 4,500 2,450 54.4 2,050 3,471 2,450                          
30-4999-48-49000 BOND PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
TOTAL OTHER 4,500 4,500 4,500 2,450 54.4 2,050 3,471 2,450                          

TRANSFERS
30-4999-49-5000  TRANSFER FROM GF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-50005 TRANSFER FROM GF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-50010 TRANSFER FROM UF   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
30-4999-49-60010 TRANSFER FROM CPF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                                  

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,226,311 2,227,500 100.1 (1,189) 3,155,788 2,218,578                  

TOTAL REVENUES 2,187,200 2,187,200 2,226,311 2,227,500 100.1 (1,189) 3,155,788 2,218,578                  

30 -DEBT SERVICE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OPERATING
30-5999-51-51050 BANK ADMIN FEES  1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150                             
TOTAL OPERATING 1,500 1,500 150 150 100.0 0 213 150                             

DEBT PAYMENTS
30-5999-55-53000 BOND ADMIN FEES     1,085 1,085 935 300 32.1 635 425 670                             
30-5999-55-59030 INTEREST - 2010 GO BONDS 20,389 20,389 20,389 9,400 46.1 10,989 13,317 13,748                        
30-5999-55-59031 INTEREST - 2012 GO BONDS 42,203 42,203 42,202 21,101 50.0 21,101 29,895 34,808                        

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

127

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 30-DSF REV & EXP 29 of 38

30-5999-55-59032 INTEREST - 2012 CO BONDS 26,519 26,519 26,518 13,259 50.0 13,259 18,785 23,531                        
30-5999-55-59033 INTEREST - 2015 GO BONDS 87,020 87,020 87,020 43,510 50.0 43,510 61,642 77,402                        
30-5999-55-59034 INTEREST - 2016 CO BONDS 363,881 363,881 363,881 363,881 100.0 0 515,525 348,821                     
30-5999-55-59530 PRINCIPAL -2010 GO BOND 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 100.0 0 99,172 75,000                        
30-5999-55-59531 PRINCIPAL -2012 GO BOND 290,000 290,000 290,000 0 0.0 290,000 0 300,000                     
30-5999-55-59532 PRINCIPAL -2012 CO BOND 120,000 120,000 120,000 0 0.0 120,000 0 125,000                     
30-5999-55-59533 PRINCIPAL -2015 CO BOND 420,000 420,000 420,000 0 0.0 420,000 0 435,000                     
30-5999-55-59534 PRINCIPAL -2016 CO BOND 745,000 745,000 745,000 745,000 100.0 0 1,055,471 755,000                     
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 2,186,097 2,186,097 2,185,945 1,266,451 57.9 919,494 1,794,232 2,188,978                  

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,187,597 2,187,597 2,186,095 1,266,601 57.9 919,494 1,794,445 2,189,128                  

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES   (397) (397) 40,216 960,899 (920,683) 1,361,344 29,450                        

128

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF SUMMARY 30 of 38

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

IMPACT FEE PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL IMPACT FEE PROJECTS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

BOND PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL BOND PROJECTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

GRANT PROJECTS
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

NON-DEPARTMENTAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES  0 0 0 0 0 0 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

129

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 31 of 38

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

40-4999-41-41000 BOND PROCEEDS    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41010 GRANT PROCEEDS-SIDEWAL  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41015 GRANT PROCEEDS - POLIC 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41020 GRANT PROCEEDS-STREET 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-41050 LOAN PROCEEDS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-41-42000 REIMBURSED FROM CITIZE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

OTHER

40-4999-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME 0 0 0 0 0.0 (0) 0 0

TOTAL OTHER 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS

40-4999-49-50005 TRANSFERS FROM GF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50015 TRANSFER FROM UF       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50020 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (W)  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-4999-49-50021 TRANSFER FROM CIFF (WW  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40 -CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

IMPACT FEE PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5996-58-58140 CP- PG/E TANK LINE (DE 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5996-58-58143 CP-2010 STREET IMPR (W      0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

130

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 32 of 38

TOTAL IMPACT FEE PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

BOND PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5997-58-58041 CP-2016 CO BOND WWTP EXPAN 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL BOND PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

GRANT PROJECTS EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5999-58-58005 2016 CO BOND EXPENSES 0 0

40-5998-58-58006 GRANT EXPENSES - SIDEW     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58110 GRANT EXPENSES - STREE     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58115 GRANT- POLICE COMPUTER   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5998-58-58120 GRANT- 09 CAPT METRO P   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED

NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET Y-T-D ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K

40-5999-58-57000 CP- WEST ELEV TANK & C  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57001 CP - PG EAST ELEV TANK   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57005 CP-CARRIAGE HILLS OFFS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57015 CP - CHAMBERLAIN HOUSE    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57025 CP- CITY HALL ANNEX  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-57050 BOND ISSUE COSTS  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58000 CP-WILBARGER WWTP (CIF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58001 PHASE I - STREETS & DR  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58005 2016CO BOND EXPENSES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
131

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 40-CPF REV & EXP 33 of 38

40-5999-58-58007 CP-  MANVILLE LINE EXT 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58008 CP- COA INTERCONNECT     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58009 CP- WATER MASTER PLAN   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58015 CP- END OP WATER      0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58020 CP- WASTEWATER PH 3    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58025 CP-ST & DRAINAGE PH II   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58030 CP- 2008 CAP METRO PAV 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58035 CP- S. LEXINGTON TURN 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58045 CP- 973 (S. LEXINGT) T   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58100 GRANT EXPENSES - MANOR  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58105 GRANT EXPENSES - HOME    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58125 CP- JOYCE TURNER    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58130 CP- LEXINGTON-MURRAY S 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-58-58141 CP- PFG - MANVILLE CON 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY > $5K 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TRANSFERS

40-5999-59-50010 TRANSFER TO GF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60000 TRANSFER TO UF (CIF W)   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60001 TRANSFER TO UF 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60005 TRANSFER TO UF (WW)     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

40-5999-59-60010 TRANSFER TO DSF     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

132

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 60-SRF SUMMARY 34 of 38

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION
TAXES 31,000 31,000 33,200 33,027 99.5 173 46,790 33,200
OTHER 25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

TOTAL REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

ADMINISTRATION
OPERATING 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    (12,975) (12,975) (13,120) 20,759 (33,879) 29,409 24,225

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

133

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 60-SRF REV & EXP 35 of 38

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

TAXES
60-4100-40-40030 HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAXES 30,000 30,000 30,000 29,736 99.1 264 42,127 30,000
60-4100-40-40031 LATE PENALTIES  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
60-4100-40-48000 HOT INTEREST INCOME   1,000 1,000 3,200 3,291 102.8 (91) 4,662 3,200
TOTAL TAXES 31,000 31,000 33,200 33,027 99.5 173 46,790 33,200

OTHER
60-4100-48-46500 ROSE HILL PID SPEC ASS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0
60-4100-48-48002 INTEREST INCOME - RH    25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25
TOTAL OTHER 25 25 25 0 0.0 25 0 25

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

TOTAL REVENUES 31,025 31,025 33,225 33,027 99.4 198 46,790 33,225

60 -SPECIAL REVENUE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET

OPERATING
60-5100-51-51000 HOTEL OCCUPANCY EXPEND  9,000 9,000 11,345 11,345 100.0 0 16,072 9,000
60-5100-51-52000 ROSE HILL PID EXPENDIT   35,000 35,000 35,000 924 2.6 34,077 1,308 0
TOTAL OPERATING 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,000 44,000 46,345 12,269 26.5 34,077 17,381 9,000

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES          (12,975) (12,975) (13,120) 20,759 (33,879) 29,409 24,225

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

134

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF SUMMARY 36 of 38

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
FINANCIAL SUMMARY FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
REVENUE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

WATER
OTHER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006 0
TOTAL WATER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006 0

WASTEWATER
OTHER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500 0

TOTAL REVENUES 592,400 592,400 1,256,506 2,806,006 223.3 (1,549,500) 3,065,809 1,256,506 0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

ADMINISTRATION
OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0

WATER
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 132,797 0.0 (132,797) 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WATER 0 0 0 132,797 0.0 (132,797) 0 0 0

WASTEWATER
OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 0 0 0
WATER/WASTEWATER 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 0 (49,000)
CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
DEBT PAYMENTS 8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL WASTEWATER 28,557 28,557 49,000 73,022 149.0 (24,022) 65,278 0 (49,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 49,000 205,819 420.0 (156,819) 65,278 0 (49,000)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    563,843 563,843 1,207,506 2,600,187 (1,392,681) 3,000,532 1,256,506 49,000

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

135

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF REV & EXP 37 of 38

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
REVENUES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER
70-4250-48-43090 CIF WATER 190,750 190,750 390,506 515,580 132.0 (125,074) 515,580 390,506.00            0
70-4250-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME - WATE 400 400 1,500 4,026 268.4 (2,526) 4,026 1,500.00                0
TOTAL OTHER 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006.00            0

TOTAL WATER REVENUES 191,150 191,150 392,006 519,606 132.6 (127,600) 779,409 392,006.00            0

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER REVENUES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OTHER
70-4275-48-43190 CIF WASTEWATER 401,000 401,000 864,000 2,286,400 264.6 (1,422,400) 2,286,400 864,000.00            0
70-4275-48-48000 INTEREST INCOME - WAST  250 250 500 0 0.0 500 0 500.00                    0
TOTAL OTHER 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500.00            0

TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 401,250 401,250 864,500 2,286,400 264.5 (1,421,900) 2,286,400 864,500.00            0

TOTAL REVENUES 592,400 592,400 1,256,506 2,806,006 223.3 (1,549,500) 3,065,809 1,256,506.00        0

70 -CAPITAL IMPACT FEES FUND PROPOSED BUDGET WORKSHEETS
EXPENDITURES FY 2020-21

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
70-5250-52-53001 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 132,797 -                          (9,200)
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 132,797 -                          (9,200)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
70-5250-54-51165 IMPACT FEE STUDY - WAT   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TRANSFERS
70-5250-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5250-59-60020 TRANSFER TO UF  0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TOTAL WATER EXPENDITURES 0 0 9,200 132,797 1,443.4 (123,597) 0 -                          (9,200)

83.33 % OF YEAR COMPLETE

136

Item 7.



2020-21 Proposed Budget worksheets.xlsx 8/27/2020  9:55 AM 70-CIF REV & EXP 38 of 38

FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 FY 2019-20 Y-T-D ACTUAL % OF BUDGET PROJECTED REQUESTED REQUESTED
WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ORIG. BUDGET CURR. BUDGET AS OF 07/24/2020 BUDGET BALANCE YEAR END 2020-21 BUDGET BUDGET DIFF.

OPERATING
70-5275-51-51042 BANK CHARGES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL OPERATING 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
70-5275-52-53001 WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 7,745 -                          0
70-5275-52-53155 DWYER LUE PRIOR YR PAY   0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0 0 0 7,745 0.0 (7,745) 0 -                          0

WATER/WASTEWATER
70-5275-53-53165 IMPACT FEES- CITY OF AUSTIN 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 -                          (49,000)
70-5275-53-53175 IMPACT FEES- RH MANOR    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL WATER/WASTEWATER 20,000 20,000 49,000 65,278 133.2 (16,278) 65,278 -                          (49,000)

CONTRACTED SERVICES
70-5275-54-51165 IMPACT FEE STUDY - WW       0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-54-51166 STONEWATER SUB REIMB 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-54-51167 PRESIDENTIAL GLEN SUB 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

DEBT PAYMENTS
70-5275-55-59100 DEBT PAYMENT S - COA WW     0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-55-59150 DEBT PAYMENTS - COA WW 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
70-5275-55-60000 INTEREST EXPENSE          8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 8,557 8,557 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TRANSFERS
70-5275-59-60010 TRANSFERS TO CPF    0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0
TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 0 0 0.0 0 0 -                          0

TOTAL WASTEWATER EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 49,000 73,022 149.0 (24,022) 65,278 -                          (49,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,557 28,557 58,200 205,819 353.6 (147,619) 65,278 -                          (58,200)

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES  563,843 563,843 1,198,306 2,600,187 (1,401,881) 3,000,532 1,256,506.00        58,200

137

Item 7.



    

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the acceptance of the August 2020 Departmental Reports.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

• Police – Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police     

• Development Services – Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Services Director 

• Community Development – Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

• Municipal Court – Sarah Friberg, Court Clerk 

• Public Works – Michael Tuley, Director of Public Works 

• Finance – Lydia Collins, Director of Finance 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• August 2020 Department Monthly Reports 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve and accept the August 2020 Departmental 
Reports.     

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

138

Item 8.



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 9/16/2020

August 2020

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage difference
Calls for Service 2239 1648 36↑
Average CFS per day 72 53.1 6↑
Open Cases 25 32 22↓ $0
Charges Filed 39 65 40↓ YTD 20,238.00
Alarm Responses 37 41 10↓
Drug Cases 9 13 31↓
Family Violence 7 14 50↓
Arrests Fel/Misd 16Fel/23Misd 26Fel/39 Misd 38Fel↓/41Misd↓
Animal Control 81 23 208↑
Traffic Accidents 27 50 46↓
Impounds 40 67 40↓
DWI Arrests 10 11 9↓
Traffic  Violations 228 592 61↓
Ordinance Violations 53 21 152↑
Victim Services Cases 46 48 4↓
Total Victims Served 35 59 41↓
Laboratory Submissions 8 12 33↓

Notes: 

*DNA‐ DATA NOT AVAILABLE

Patrol Car Rental

Last Month 

Ryan S. Phipps ‐ Chief of Police

139

Item 8.



 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Electrical 2 $5,820.00 $424.00

Commercial Plumbing 1 $47,000.00 $572.00

Commercial Remodel/Repair 1 $500,000.00 $3,632.40 Valero converted to 7-11

Commercial Sign 2 $1,725.00 $389.00

Residential Deck/Patio 4 $19,500.00 $788.00

Residential Electric 11 $187,194.00 $1,237.00

Residential Fence 1 $3,700.00 $107.00

Residential Foundation 6 $582.00

Residential Irrigation 14 $36,475.00 $1,498.00

Residential Mechanical/HVAC 4 $21,800.00 $503.00

Residential New 101 $30,156,345.02 $443,524.20

Residential Plumbing 2 $1,600.00 $214.00

Residential Swimming Pool/Spa 2 $69,000.00 $649.00

Totals 151 $31,050,159.02 $454,119.60

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 34

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 1,473

Tom Bolt, City Manager

August 1-31, 2020

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

140

Item 8.



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

*Charts displayed at different scales

August 2020

146

151

0 50 100 150 200 250

ALL PERMITS ISSUED

2020

2019

1552

1473

0 300 600 900 1200 1500 1800

INSPECTIONS

2020

2019

48

34

0 20 40 60 80 100

COs ISSUED

2020

2019

85

101

0 50 100 150

RESIDENTIAL NEW PERMITS

2020

2019

141

Item 8.



    MEMO 
To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Debbie Charbonneau, Community Development Manager 

Date:  September 16, 2020 

 RE:  August Monthly Report  

 
COMMUNITY MEETINGS 
Chamber of Commerce Virtual Meeting with me presenting the new “Shop Small” Shop Local 
Campaign.” 
 
BUSINESS CONTACTS 
Café 290 
Maxine’s Gumbo House 
Libation Station 
Manor Chamber of Commerce  
Bud-ee’s Smoke/Vape 
Ramos Restaurant & Sports Bar 
Manor Arts Council 
Letterbox Dreams 
Double Dave’s Pizzaworks 
Good Luck Grill 
Katie Amber Photography 
Tamale Addiction 

EVENTS 
Leadership Manor Class #1 Retreat/Orientation 
TDA Small Business Webinar 
Governor’s Small Business Webinar 
TACVB Virtual Annual Conference 
Governor’s Small Business Webinar Series – Business Strategies for an Evolving Future Webinar 
Office of the Governor Starting a Business in Texas Webinar 

OTHER DUTIES 
State Farm Grant Discussion 
Texas Downtown Association Conference Planning Committee Meeting 
Texas Downtown Association Education & Outreach Committee Meeting 
Regional Partner’s Meeting 
Texas Downtown Association Annual Sponsorship Committee Meeting 
CivStart Meeting 

142

Item 8.



143

Item 8.



     MEMO 
 

 
 
 

To: Mayor and City Council Members 

From:  Mike Tuley, Director of Public Works  

Date: September 16, 2020 

RE:  August Monthly Report 
 

Public Works Department 
 

Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 
 
In the month of August, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all city facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all city’s facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on city vehicles and heavy equipment. In August, the Street Department repaired streets, 
curbs and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
 
In August, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily. In August, the Wastewater Department performed 
daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
 
In the month of August 40% of the water we supplied to our residents was from our wells, and we 
purchased 60% from EPCOR and Manville WSC. In August, the estimated population of residents in 
the City of Manor is 14,911. Estimated population for ShadowGlen is 4,343 residents. 
 

     Subdivision Inspections 
 

• Street Inspections- 13 
• Water Inspections-  
• Wastewater Inspections- 5 

 
 
 
      
          
 

144

Item 8.



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Streets and Parks Monthly Report August 2020  
 
 
 
 
 
Daily Duties and Projects 8-1-2020 / 8-31-2020 
 
 
- Asphalt repair at 12103 Waterford Run Way. 
 
- Curb raised at 12103 Waterford Run Way. 
 
- Trimming trees in alleys in Old Town. 
 
- Prepping Hamilton Point Park land for playscape installation. 
 
- Filled cracks on Bois D Arc Ln. 
 
- Repaired potholes in Old Town. 
 
- Continued street pavement repairs on Wheeler St. between N. Caldwell St. and N. Bastrop St. 
 
- Weekly irrigation checks. 
 
- Play ground and play scape monthly safety checks. 
 
-  Scheduled weekly Park mowing maintenance completed. 
 
- Thursday/Friday Afternoons Bulk Drop Off for city residence.  
 
- Scheduled weekly Park rounds @ park facilities completed. 
 
- Scheduled weekly (ROW) Right of Way mowing completed. 
 
- Weekly vehicle & equipment checks and maintenance.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
145

Item 8.



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Inspections/Warranties/New subdivision Walkthroughs and Pre-Construction meetings. 

 

Presidential Heights Phase 5 Contractor in development process. The city will continue their regular 
site inspections to ensure all contractors are following the rules that are in place. 

Presidential Heights Phase 3&4 – homes are being built. 

Stonewater North Phase 3- Homes are being built.   

Stonewater North Phase 2- Homes are being built. 

Lagos Phase 1- Homes are continuing to go up and regular inspections are done on a weekly basis.   

Manor Commons- phase 1- 1year walkthrough has been done, contractor in process of repairs. 

Manor Commons – phase homes are still being built. 

Manor Commons Apartments – still in building process. 

Ring Drive – 1-year walkthrough has been done, contractor in process of repairs. 

Manor Heights – Phase I Sec. 1&2 Contractor in development process.  

Manor Heights – Phase II Sec. 1 Contractor in development process.  

Grass Dale Manor Apartment - is in development process. 

Manor Grand Apartments - is in development process.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 146

Item 8.



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Water Monthly Report August 2020 
 
 
For the month of August, the Water Department had 46 service calls, 6 repair jobs, and 3 maintenance jobs. 
 
 
Service calls include: Low water pressure calls, meter leaks, line locates, brown water calls, disconnect water 
services, and connected water services. 
 
 
Repairs  
 
20020 Woodrow Wilson - repaired 2016 American Darlin Fire Hydrant - hydrant was leaking from bottom-
replaced seat by SF,JT 8-3-20. 
 
13201 Pine Needle- 2010 clow fire hydrant - hydrant had no flow when opened- had to replace valve- stem back 
in operation by SF,JT 8-3-20. 
 
200 W. Parsons - repaired an 8" main break by FZ,CD,AM 8-20-20. 
 
Carrie Manor and Lockhart St. - repaired a 6" main break used 6" full circle repair clamp  
by FZ,CD,DD 8-22-20. 
 
509 N. Lexington - fire hydrant leaking - overhauled fire hydrant replaced seat by SF,CD 8-24-20. 
 
509 N. Lexington - replaced 6" valve on lead line to fire hydrant by FZ,CD,AM 8-27-20. 
 
 
  
Maintenance 
 
 
Ordered a pack of 1000 powder pillows 10 m/l free cl2 testing pillows from USA Bluebook for cl2 kits 
in trucks unit numbers 403,412 and 419 by JT 8-6-20. 
 
Capitol Bearing- take suction hoses (had leaks) for 3" trash pumps to get repaired by CD,AM 8-6-20. 
 
19309 Smith Gin - repainted faded fire hydrant red by DD 8-10-20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 147

Item 8.



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Wastewater Monthly Report August 2020 
 
 
For the month of August, the Wastewater Department had 5 service calls, 5 repair jobs, 8 maintenance jobs and 
7 inspections. 
 
 
 
Service Calls 
 
409 N. Bastrop- sewer clog - jetted city side service and cleared- left door 
tag to notify customer by CD 8-10-20. 
307 West Browning - customer wanted to know if clean out is neighbor or her side 
showed customer which side is which by AM,AB 8-11-20. 
13237 Forest Sage - sewer clog - ran jet machine and cleared service- notified customer  
by FZ,CD,AB 8-21-20. 
307 E. Carrie Manor - sewer clog  -ran jet machine and cleared service-notified customer  
by FZ,CD,AB 8-21-20. 
13500 Constellation - sewer clog  -ran jet machine and cleared service also called locates- 
notified customer weekend after hours call by CD 8-23-20. 
 
 
 
Repairs 
 
11406 Liberty -repaired 6" service line where customer side meets the city side 
and replaced clean out cap and lid by CD,DD,AB 8-5-20. 
Stonewater Lift Station - Pump Solutions  repaired pump number 1 and it is back 
in operation by JT,AM 10-12-20. 
801 N. Burnet - replaced broken clean out cap and lid by AB 8-18-20. 
505 North Lexington - repaired 6" service line where customer side meets the city side 
and replaced clean out cap and lid by FZ,CD,AM 8-18-20. 
Wildhorse Creek Lift Station - replaced bad transducer in lift station by Pump Solutions 8-27-20. 
 
 
Maintenance 
 
Wildhorse Creek Lift Station-filled hydrogen peroxide tank from 140 gallons to 340 gallons  
total 200 gallons by JT 8-3-20. 
Bell Farms Lift Station -filled hydrogen peroxide tank from 115 gallons to 340 gallons  
total 225 gallons by JT 8-3-20. 
Presidential Glen Lift Station -filled hydrogen peroxide tank from 200 gallons to 340 gallons  
total 140 gallons by JT 8-4-20. 
Stonewater Lift Station -filled hydrogen peroxide tank from 200 gallons to 340 gallons  
total 140 gallons by JT 8-4-20. 
Wilbarger Plant-ordered two 300-gallon totes from Brenntag of alum for Wilbarger Plant by JT 8-7-20. 
104 South Bastrop - locate utilities marked wastewater main and service with green paint so 
that Bluebonnet Electric could replace pole number 321793 by JT,DD 8-19-20. 
Wilbarger Plant-ordered two 300-gallon totes from Brenntag of alum for Wilbarger Plant by JT 8-18-20. 
Wilbarger Plant- ordered 6 150 lb. cl2 bottles form Brenntag for Wilbarger Plant by JT 8-27-20. 
Wilbarger Plant-ordered two 300-gallon totes from Brenntag of alum for Wilbarger Plant by JT 8-27-20. 
 
 
 
 148

Item 8.



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

 
Inspections 
 
 
Manor Heights Phase 1 - wastewater mains and services by JL Gray by JT 8-3-20 to 8-7-20. 
 
Manor Heights Phase 1 - pressure test mains, and vacuum test manholes by DD 8-12-20. 
 
Manor Heights Phase 1 - pressure test mains, and vacuum test manholes by DD 8-13-20. 
 
New Wilbarger Plant -with Excel Const.- pressure test high pressure main from lift station  
to head of Plant passed by JT 8-14-20. 
 
New Wilbarger Plant- with Excel const. - vacuum test manholes by DD 8-14-20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

149

Item 8.



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:

Cash for operations 10,603,302$ 8,303,836$   -$                 18,907,138$    

Restricted:

Tourism 672,741          672,741           

Court security and technology 18,798          18,798             

Rose Hill PID 458,538          458,538           

Customer Deposits 690,868        690,868           

Park 8,928            8,928               

Debt service 565,901         565,901           

Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 2,053,024     10,348,014     12,401,039      

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 10,631,028$ 11,047,728$ 565,901$       11,479,294$   -$                 33,723,951$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As Of August, 2020

Unrestricted Cash 
24%

Other Restricted 
Cash
4%

Debt Service
4%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

68%

Overview of funds:
$178,318.95 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status

150

Item 8.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance adopting the Annual Budget for the City of Manor 
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Two public hearings were held on September 2, 2020 and September 16, 2020 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance No. 580 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 580 adopting the Annual 
Budget for the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

151

Item 9.



  
 

ORDINANCE NO.  580 
 
 FY 2020-2021 ANNUAL BUDGET ORDINANCE 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, ADOPTING AN 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; 
APPROPRIATING THE VARIOUS AMOUNTS THEREOF, AND 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Manager of the City of Manor, Texas (the "City") has submitted to the City 
Council a proposed annual budget of the revenues of said City and the expenditures necessary for 
conducting the affairs thereof, and providing a complete financial plan for FY 2020-2021, and 
which said proposed annual budget has been compiled from detailed information obtained from the 
several departments, divisions, and offices of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has received said City Manager's proposed annual budget, a copy of 
which, along with all supporting schedules, have been filed with the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing to discuss the proposed annual budget for 
FY 2020-2021 on September 2, 2020 and September 16, 2020, as provided by law; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  The proposed annual budget of the revenue of the City and the expenses of conducting 
the affairs thereof providing a complete financial plan for the ensuing fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2021, as submitted to the City Council by the City Manager of 
said City, and which budget is attached hereto as Exhibit "A", be and the same is in all things 
adopted and approved as the annual budget of all current expenditures/expenses as well as fixed 
charges against said City for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 
2021. 
 
Section 2.  The sums shown on Exhibit "A" are hereby appropriated from the respective funds for 
the payment of expenditures on behalf of the City government as established in the approved annual 
budget document for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2021. 
 
Section 3.  Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 

 Section 4.  This Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after its final 
passage and publication as herein provided. 
  

152

Item 9.



ORDINANCE NO. 580 Page 2 
 

 

 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this 16th day of September 2020. 
 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
  

153

Item 9.



ORDINANCE NO. 580 Page 3 
 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
FY 2020-2021 Annual Budget 

 

154

Item 9.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on ordinance levying Ad Valorem taxes for the use and support of 
the municipal government of the City of Manor for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020 and ending 
September 30, 2021. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Two public hearings were held on September 2, 2020 and September 16, 2020. 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Ordinance No. 581 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Ordinance No. 581 with the following Motion: "I 
move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.8161 which is effectively a 0% 
increase in the tax rate." 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

155

Item 10.



  
ORDINANCE NO. 581 

 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, LEVYING AD 

VALOREM TAXES FOR THE USE AND SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL 
GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021;  PROVIDING 
FOR APPORTIONING EACH LEVY FOR SPECIFIC PURPOSES; AND 
ESTABLISHING WHEN TAXES SHALL BECOME DUE AND SAME 
SHALL BECOME DELINQUENT, IF NOT PAID. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor, Texas approved the annual budget for the 
municipality's fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an Ordinance be passed levying an ad valorem tax on all property, 
real and personal, within the corporate limits of the City of Manor, Texas in accordance with such 
annual budget and the Texas Tax Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council conducted two public hearings to discuss a proposal to increase total 
tax revenues on September 2, 2020 and September 16, 2020, as provided by law; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  There is hereby levied and there shall be collected for the use and support of the 
municipal government of the City of Manor, Texas (herein the "City") and to provide an Interest 
and Sinking Fund for the fiscal year 2020-2021, upon all property, real, and personal, and mixed, 
within the corporate limits of said City on January 1, 2021 subject to taxation, a tax of $0.8161 on 
each $100.00 valuation of property, said tax being so levied and apportioned to the specific 
purposes here set forth:  
 
 A.  For the maintenance and operations of the municipal government (General Fund), 
 $0.6009 on each $100.00 valuation of property; and 
 
 B.  For the debt service of the municipality (Interest and Sinking Fund), $0.2152 on each 
 $100.00 valuation of property. 
 
THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE. 
 
THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE INCREASED BY 0% 
PERCENT. AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND 
OPERATIONS ON A $198,747 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $1.64. 
 
Section 2.  Taxes levied under this Ordinance shall be due October 1, 2020 and, if not paid on or 
before February 1, 2021, shall immediately become delinquent. 

156

Item 10.



ORDINANCE NO. 581 Page 2 
 
 

 Section 3.  All taxes shall become a lien upon the property against which assessed, and the Travis 
County Tax Assessor-Collector, as the assessor and collector for the City, is hereby authorized and 
empowered to enforce the collection of such taxes according to the Constitution and Laws of the 
State of Texas and Ordinances of the City, and shall by virtue of the tax rolls, fix and establish a lien 
by levying upon such property, whether real or personal, for the payment of said taxes, penalty and 
interest, and the penalty and interest collected from such delinquent taxes shall be apportioned to the 
General Fund of the City.  All delinquent taxes shall bear interest at the rate prescribed by State law. 
 

 Section 4.  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage. 
 
PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this 16th day of September 2020. 
 
The motion to adopt was made by Councilmember _______________, with the following language: 
"I move that the property tax rate be increased by the adoption of a tax rate of $0.8161, which is 
effectively a 0% percent increase in the tax rate." 
 
The motion was seconded by Councilmember ___________, and the result of the vote by the 
Council was ______ FOR, ______ AGAINST, and _______ ABSTAINING. 
 
   
       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  
       Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 

157

Item 10.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning twenty (20) acre, more or less, out of the 
James Manor Survey No. 40, and being located at 10507 US Hwy 290 E, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) and 
Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Owner: Curt Johnson. Applicant: Mahoney Engineering 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

When Riata Ford was constructed the property wasn’t properly zoned. They have filed to expand the business and 
as part of that plan they need to bring the zoning into nonconformance. The request to C-2 Medium Commercial 
will cause the use of the property to become a conforming use. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval. 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Ordinance 
• Letter of Intent 
• Rezoning Map 

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the first reading of an ordinance rezoning 
request for twenty (20) acre, more or less, out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, and being located at 10507 US 
Hwy 290 E, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) and Light Commercial (C-1) to Medium Commercial (C-2). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

X Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

158

Item 11.



 ORDINANCE NO.   _______      
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
SINGLE FAMILY (SF-1) AND LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO MEDIUM 
COMMERCIAL (C-2); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Single Family (SF-1) and Light Commercial (C-1) to zoning district Medium 
Commercial (C-2).  The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 16th day of September 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of 
_____2020. 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 

159

Item 11.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 
10507 US Highway 290 East, Manor, Texas 78653 

 
Property Legal Description: 

 
All that certain parcel or tract of land being 20.000 acres of land, more or less, out of the James 
Manor Survey No. 40, in Travis County, Texas and being out of that same certain tract called 30.00 
acres in a deed to Travis Investment Co by Deed of Record in Volume 8782, page 320 of the Real 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas, said 20.000 acre tract being more particularly described 
by metes and bounds as follows:  
 

Metes and Bounds:  
 

BEGINNING at a ½” iron rod found in the west line of a Lot 5, Block 2 of A E Lane’s Addition 
to the Town of Manor, a subdivision in Travis County, Texas, of record in Volume 2, Page 223 of 
the Travis County Plat Records, at the easterly northeast corner of said Travis Investments 30 acre 
tract for the easterly northeast corner and POINT OF BEGINNING hereof;  
 
THENCE with the east line of said 30 acres west line of said A E Lane’s Addition, and then the 
west line of the Original Town of Manor, as set out in Volume “V”, Page 796, Travis County 
Deed Records S13o 36’ W for a distance of 831.50 feet to a capped iron rod set at the southwest 
corner of Lot 1, Block 65, Original Town of Manor, for the southeast corner hereof;  
 
THENCE crossing through said 30 acre tract, N78o 48’ W for a distance of 954.31 feet to a 
capped iron rod set in the west line of said 30 acre tract for the southwest corner hereof;  
 
THENCE with the west line of said 30 acre tract, east line of a remaining portion of the Eppright 
parent tract, as described in Volume 845, Page 502, Travis County Deed Records, and along the 
west line of a thirty foot (30’) wide access easement retained to serve the southerly balance of 
said 30 acre tract, N15o 36’ E for a distance of 848.84 feet to a capped iron rod found stamped 
Capital Survey, in the south ROW line of U.S. Highway 290, at a northeast corner of said 
Eppright remaining tract and northwest corner of said 30 acres, for the northwest corner hereof;  
 
THENCE with the south ROW line of U.S. Highway No 290 and north line hereof, N77o 21’ E 
for a distance of 458.91 feet to a MAG nail set in asphalt at a Point of Curve at Engineers 
centerline station 491+934 as shown on Texas State Highway Department Right-of-Way Map for 
State Highway No (20) U.S. 290. Dated January 1941 recommended for approval May 13, 1942, 
for a point of curve;  
  

160

Item 11.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

 
THENCE continuing with said ROW line, along the subarc of a curve to the right whose delta is 
13o 10’ R, Degree of Curvature is 1o 30’, Tangent is 440.9’, Length is 877.8’, whose radius is 
calculated to be 3,759.72 feet, and whose sub chord bears N78o 02’ E for a distance of 89.27 feet 
to a capped iron rod set on said ROW line, at its intersection with the west line of Manor Quick 
Stop, Inc. tract as described in Volume 9558, Page 345, Travis County Real Property Records, for 
the northeast corner hereof;  
 
THENCE with an east line of said 30 acre tract and west line of said Manor Quick Stop, Inc. tract, 
S10o 47’ E for a distance of 197.31 feet to a ½” iron rod found at the southeast corner of said 
Manor Quick Stop, Inc. tract for an ell corner of said 30 acres and ell corner hereof; 
 
THENCE with the south line of said Manor Quick Stop, Inc. tract and a north line of said 30 
acres, N79o 14’ E for a distance of 150.01 feet to a 1/2” iron rod found at the southeast corner of 
said Manor Quick Stop, Inc. tract, in the west line of said Manor Independent School tract, for a 
corner hereof; 
 
THENCE with an east line of said 30 acres and west line of said Manor Independent School tract, 
S10o 42’ E for a distance of 82.72 feet to a ½” iron rod found at the southwest corner of said 
Manor Independent School tract, for an ell corner of said 30 acres and ell corner hereof; 
 
THENCE with the south line of said Manor Independent School tract and a north line of said 30 
acres, S68o 27’ E for a distance of 181.32 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING hereof and 
containing 20.000 acres of land, more or less, according to surveys by the undersigned performed 
on the ground February 18, 1999, January 10, 2003, and January 15, 2003. 
 
All “set capped iron rods” mentioned herein are stamped RPLS 3693 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

161

Item 11.



  
Mahoney Engineering 

8201 South Congress Avenue 
Austin, Texas 78745 

 
 

C:\Users\Bryce Dierschke\Mahoney Engineering\Mahoney Engineering - Documents\1022 Leif Johnson Ford\10002 
Manor\engineering\submittal docs\Rezoning\Zoning Application 

Letter of Intent 

 
August 3, 2020  
 
Attention: Thomas Bolt, Director of Development Services/City Manager 

City of Manor 
Development Services Department 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 

Reference: Letter of Intent 
 Rezoning Determination 
  10507 E HYW 290 

Manor, Texas 78653 

Dear Mr. Bolt, 

On behalf of Leif Johnson Ford, Mahoney Engineering is requesting to rezone a property 
located at 10507 East Highway 290, Manor, Texas 78653. According to TCAD, the Parcel ID Number 
is 0237591305. The property is currently zoned Light Commercial (C-1) for approximately a 200-foot 
offset from the property line abutting US Highway 290 E, and the rest of the property is zoned Single 
Family Residential (R-1). Mahoney Engineering proposes the entire property be rezoned to 
Medium Commercial (C-2). 
 

There is currently an Automotive Sales Facility located on the 19-Acre site with 
approximately 29% impervious cover and an existing detention pond. The Auto Sale Facility was 
permitted (Permit # 010-05-0237-DP) but never fully zoned commercial, therefore the property 
needs to be rezoned to comply with the permitted uses per zoning requirements as part of new 
site plan (Permit # 2020-P-1254-SP). Currently the property to the north and west of the subject 
property is zoned C-1, the property to the south is zoned R-4, and properties to the east are zoned 
R-1, C-1, and I-2. Hence, the zoning change will not alter the character of the area and will not 
impair the use of the adjacent properties, due to no change in the current use.  
 

We look forward to receiving your support for Council approval to rezone the property, 
Parcel # 0237591305, from current zoning of C-1 and R-1, to a future zoning of C-2.   
 
Sincerely,  
MAHONEY ENGINEERING 
 
 
 
Daniel M. Mahoney, P.E.      Tyler Boykin, E.I.T 
President and CEO       Associate 
(512) 944-4525        (512) 593-8437 
dmahoney@mahoney-eng.com     tboykin@mahoney-eng.com 

162

Item 11.

bdierschke
Stamp

TylerBoykin
Stamp



290

HILL

LANE

BU
RN

ET

WHEELER

BA
ST

RO
P

EGGLESTON
BOYCE

CA
LD

WE
LL

TOWNES

OLD HWY 20

MURRAY

RECTOR

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

BROWNING

LEXINGTON

GR
EG

G 
MA

NO
R

PARSONSLO
CK

HA
RT

TUR WEG

LA
MP

AS
AS

GR
EG

G

EIN
TR

AG
E

LE
XIN

GT
ON BROWNING

Subject Property:
10507 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 667 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

163

Item 11.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 0.36 acres, more or less, Lots 11-15 & 
East ½ of Lot 16, Block 29, Town of Manor, and being located at 109 North Lexington Street, Manor, TX from Single 
Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB). Owner: Eric Davis. Applicant: Eric Davis 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This property has been vacant for many years. The applicant has requested Downtown Business in order to 
construct a mixed-use building. The other 3 corners of the intersection of Lexington and Boyce are already zoned 
commercial. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval  
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Ordinance 
• Letter of Intent 
• Rezoning Map 
• Area Map 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve a first reading of an ordinance  rezoning request 
for 0.36 acres, more or less, Lots 11-15 & East ½ of Lot 16, Block 29, Town of Manor, and being located at 109 
North Lexington Street, Manor, TX from Single Family (SF-1) to Downtown Business (DB). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

X Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

164

Item 12.



 ORDINANCE NO.   _____      
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
SINGLE FAMILY (SF-1) TO DOWNTOWN BUSINESS (DB); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Single Family (SF-1) to zoning district Downtown Business (DB).  The 
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Downtown Business (DB). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 16th day of September 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of 
_____2020. 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
165

Item 12.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Address: 
109 North Lexington Street, Manor, Texas 78653 

 
Property Legal Description: 

 
Property 1:  

Lots 11, 12, 13, 14 and the East 15 feet of Lot 15, Block 29, Town of Manor, Travis County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in Volume V, Page 796, Deed Records of 

Travis County, Texas. 
 

Property 2:  
The West 10 feet of Lot 15 and the East 10 feet of Lot 16, Block 29, Town of Manor 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

166

Item 12.



Letter of Intent 

 

I plan on building a mixed-use property on the properties listed on this application. I believe this is the 

direction on where the city should want to be heading in the downtown section of town. Retail space on 

bottom floor & residential spaces on 2nd & 3rd stories. I believe the city is lacking retail space for more 

businesses to come & also apartment living. For these reasons I believe this zoning change should be 

granted. Thank you for your time 

 

 

 

Davis Capital Investments LLC 

512-784-4955 

167

Item 12.



LE
XIN

GT
ON

PARSONS

BOYCE

BU
RN

ET

WHEELER

BA
ST

RO
P

CARRIE MANOR

EGGLESTON

LE
XIN

GT
ON

BURTON

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

LO
CK

HA
RTCA

LD
WE

LL

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS

LA
MP

AS
AS

BROWNING

JESSIE

AB
ER

NA
TH

Y

LO
CK

HA
RT

BROWNING

Subject Property:
109 North Lexington Street

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
D o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s sD o w n t o w n  B u s i n e s s

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )S i n g l e  F a m i l y  ( S F - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 333 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

168

Item 12.



 

169

Item 12.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 0.91 acres, more or less, out of the James 
Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546, and being located near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX 
from Light Commercial (C-1) to Multi-Family 25 (MF-2). Owner: Las Entradas Development Corp. Applicant: Carlson 
Brigance & Doering, Inc. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This 0.91 acres will be added to the approximately 10-acre tract adjacent to it that is already zoned MF-2 and will 
be incorporated into the proposed multi-family project on that tract. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval 

LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 

FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 

PRESENTATION:  No 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Ordinance 
• Letter of Intent 
• Rezoning Map 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council  approve a first reading of an ordinance rezoning 
request for 0.91 acres, more or less, out of the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546, and being located 
near US Hwy 290 E and Gregg Manor Road, Manor, TX from Light Commercial (C-1) to Multi-Family 25 (MF-2). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: X Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

170

Item 13.



 ORDINANCE NO.  ____       
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO MULTI-FAMILY 25 (MF-2); MAKING 
FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for the land and parcel of property described in Exhibit “A” (the “Property”), from the 
current zoning district Light Commercial (C-1) to zoning district Multi-Family 25 (MF-2).  The 
Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Multi-Family 25 (MF-2). 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 16th day of September 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ____ day of 
_____2020. 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 

171

Item 13.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
Property Legal Description: 

 
Being a 0.910 acre tract of land situated in the James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546, 
Travis County, Texas; being a portion of that certain called 105.170 acre tract of land as described 
in a warranty deed with vendors lien to Las Entradas Development Corporation, and recorded in 
document No. 2007002485 of the Official Public Records of Travis County Texas, (O.P.R.T.C.T.) 
Texas; said 0.910 acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 
 

Metes and Bounds Description 
 
COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with orange cap stamped “Capital” found marking the 
westernmost northwest corner of that certain 9.982 acre tract of land described in a Special Warrant 
Deed to Manor Apartments, LLC, and recorded in Document No. 2019137031, O.P.R.T.C.T.; 
 
THENCE, with the common line of said 9.982 acre tract and said 105.170 acre tract, the following 
three (3) calls:  
 

1. South 73o 43’ 44” East, a distance of 50.09 feet to a ½-inch iron rod with red cap stamped 
“KHA” set for the POINT OF BEGINNING and northwest corner of the herein described 
tract;  
 

2. South 73o 43’ 44” East, a distance of 96.57 feet to a ½-inch iron rod with orange cap stamped 
“Capital” found for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, same marking an 
interior corner of said 9.982 acre tract;  
 

3. South 03o 07’ 00” West, a distance of 335.58 feet to a ½-inch iron rod found for the southeast 
corner of the herein described tract, same marking the southeast corner of said 9.982 acre 
tract;  
 

THENCE, North 81o 36’ 45” West, travelling across the interior of said 105.107 acre tract, a 
distance of 115.49 feet to a ½-inch iron rod with red cap stamped “KHA” set for the southernmost 
southwest corner of the herein described tract, said point also being on the east right-of-way 
(R.O.W.) line of proposed Gregg Manor Road (having a variable width); 
 
THENCE, continuing to travel across the interior of said 105.170 acre tract, and with said east 
R.O.W. line of proposed Gregg Manor Road, the following three (3) calls:  
 

1. North 07o 40’ 11” West, a distance of 3.93 feet to a ½-inch iron rod with red cap stamped 
“KHA” set for a corner of the herein described tract, said iron rod also marking the 
beginning of a curve to the right;  

172

Item 13.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

 
2. In a Northerly direction, with said curve to the right, having a central angle of 19o 59’ 

11”, a radius of 555.00 feet, an arc length of 193.60 feet, and a chord bearing and distance 
of North 02o 19’ 24” East – 192.62 feet to a ½-inch iron rod with red cap stamped “KHA” 
set for a corner of the herein described tract, and marking the end of said curve;  

 
3. North 12o 19’ 00” East, a distance of 152.45 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the 

herein described tract and containing 0.910 acre of land, more or less based on a survey 
performed in July of 2020. 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

173

Item 13.



 
 
August 12, 2020 
 
 
 
City of Manor 
Development Services Department 
Attn: Mr. Scott Dunlop 
105 E. Eggleston Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 
 
RE: Las Entradas  
CBD Job # 5163 
 
Re-Zoning Application for 0.91 Acres 
 
Dear Mr. Dunlop, 
 
On behalf of our client, Las Entradas Development Corporation, Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 
respectfully submits this application for re-zoning to the City of Manor. This submittal is for a tract of 
land 0.91 of an acre in size located off the terminus of the southern end of Gregg Manor Road. The site 
is part of an overall tract currently zoned C-1 (Light Commercial). This request is for a re-zoning of the 
property in question to R-3 (Multifamily). 
 
Thank you for your time and review of this project. Please let me know if you need any additional 
information in order to process this request. 
 
Respectfully, 
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 

 
Geoff Guerrero 
Senior Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
174

Item 13.



290

BU
RN

ET

LANE

PARSONS

BA
ST

RO
P

BOYCE

CA
LD

WE
LL

LE
XIN

GT
ON

TOWNES

LA
 G

RA
NG

E

MURRAY

WHEELER

RECTOR

BROWNING

OLD HWY 20

EGGLESTON

TUR WEG

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS

EIN
TR

AG
E

Subject Property:
0.91 Acres

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )M u l t i - F a m i l y  2 5  ( M F - 2 )

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )L i g h t  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 1 )

¹
1 inch = 491 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

175

Item 13.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 

PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Development Director 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance rezoning 50.32 acres, more or less, out of the 
Greenbury Gates Survey, and being located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) 
to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2). Owner: Geraldine & Edward Wolf. Applicant: BGE, Inc. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

This 50-acre tract is across FM 973 from the senior high school. The applicant has requested to zone 
approximately 44 acres to Two-Family, which is a new residential zoning category that was created in our 
Zoning Code in March, and the remaining 6 acres to Medium Commercial. Johnson Road will be extended 
through the property as required by our Thoroughfare Plan. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend approval 
LEGAL REVIEW: Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable  
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• Ordinance 
• Letter of Intent 
• Rezoning Map 
• Rezoning Exhibit  
• Area Map  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve a first reading of a rezoning request for 50.32 
acres, more or less, out of the Greenbury Gates Survey, and being located near N. FM 973 and Johnson Road, 
Manor, TX from Agricultural (A) to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

X Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

176

Item 14.



 ORDINANCE NO.  ___       
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL OF LAND FROM 
AGRICULTURAL (A) TO TWO-FAMILY (TF) AND MEDIUM 
COMMERCIAL (C-2); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property") has requested that 
the Property be rezoned;  

 Whereas, after giving ten days written notice to the owners of land within three hundred feet 
of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed rezoning 
and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 

   Whereas, after publishing notice of the public at least fifteen days prior to the date of such 
hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances of the 
Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to warrant a 
change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

 Section 2. Amendment of Ordinance.  City of Manor Code of Ordinances Chapter 14 
Zoning Ordinance ("Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and amended by rezoning the 
Property as set forth in Section 3. 

 Section 3. Rezoned Property.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the 
zoning district for approximately 50.36 acres of land and parcels of property described in Exhibit “A” 
(the “Property”), attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set forth and as further described 
below, from the current zoning district Agricultural (A) to zoning districts Two-Family (TF) and 
Medium Commercial (C-2): 

 Parcel 1: Approximately 3.0 acres of the Property rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2); 

 Parcel 2: Approximately 3.0 acres of the Property rezoned to Medium Commercial (C-2); and 

 Parcel 3: Approximately 44.4 acres of the Property rezoned to Two-Family (TF). 

The Property is accordingly hereby rezoned to Two-Family (TF) and Medium Commercial (C-2) as 
provided herein. 

 Section 4. Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Texas Gov't. Code. 

177

Item 14.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 2 
 

 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED FIRST READING on this the 16th day of September 2020. 

PASSED AND APPROVED SECOND AND FINAL READING on this the ___ day of _____ 
2020. 

 

THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS  
 
 
       ____________________________  
       Dr. Larry Wallace Jr.,  

Mayor  
ATTEST: 
  
 
____________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary  

 
 

178

Item 14.



  

ORDINANCE NO.  Page 3 
 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Property Legal Description: See attached field notes for Parcels 1, 2 and 3. 

179

Item 14.



180

Item 14.



97
3

GREGG

JOHNSON

ARNHAMN

ROSE HILL

SC
HM

IDT
JO

HN
SO

N R
OA

D

Subject Property:
50.32 Acres at N. FM 973 

and Johnson Road

P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  R e z o n i n g :
T w o - F a m i l y  ( T F )  T w o - F a m i l y  ( T F )  

M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l  ( C - 2 )
C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :

A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,042 feet

Zone
SF-1 - Single Family
SF-2 - Single Family
MF-2 - Multi Family
MH-1 - Manufactured Housing
MH-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ

181

Item 14.



182

Item 14.



 183

Item 14.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution accepting the petition for the addition of land to 
the Manor Heights Public Improvement District (PID). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

See attached Summary Narrative 

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  Yes 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Summary Narrative 
• Resolution No. 2020-08 with PID Petition 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-08 and accept the PID 
Petition for the addition of land to the Manor Heights Public Improvement District (PID), set a public hearing 
on October 7, 2020 and direct the City Secretary to publish a notice of public hearing on or before September 
21, 2020. 

PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION: 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

184

Item 15.



Manor Heights Project 

Update to City Council (9/16/20 City Council Meeting) 

 

Public Improvement District 

The Manor Heights Public Improvement District (PID) was established through the City Council’s adoption 
of Resolution 2018-10 (the “Creation Resolution”) on November 7, 2018. A portion of Old Kimbro Road 
(approximately 3 acres) was omitted from the boundaries of the Manor Heights PID boundaries because 
it is public right of way. A new PID petition has been submitted by Forestar (USA) to allow for the inclusion 
of the 3 acres into the Manor Heights PID boundaries. The Developer contemplates requesting the right 
of way be vacated and conveyed to the Developer pursuant to terms more particularly set forth in the 2nd 
Amendment to the Development Agreement (discussed below) which will be brought to City Council for 
consideration in the next month. The land plan for this Project contemplates that some of the 3 acres will 
be included within single family lots so it is necessary to include this additional land within the Manor 
Heights PID boundaries so that all property similarly situated within the PID may be properly assessed at 
a future date.  

The Developer continues to work with City staff and the City’s PID consultants on the PID financing 
structure and documents. It is anticipated that the PID Financing Agreement and draft Service and 
Assessment Plan will be brought to City Council for consideration later this year.  PID Bonds are expected 
to be issued in the first quarter of 2021.  The Developer has and will continue to expend its own funds to 
design and construct project infrastructure prior to PID bond issuance and continues to pay all of the City’s 
PID consultants for all of the work performed to date. 

PUD Zoning 

The majority of the Project is zoned PUD. Approximately 127 acres of the Project commonly referred to 
as “Manor Heights South” is zoned R-2. In order to provide uniform development standards across the 
entire Project, the Developer is seeking to have Manor Heights South rezoned PUD. This rezoning will 
ensure consistent development for the single family homes for the entire Project. 

Due to time sensitive issues with various infrastructure development and other matters, the 2nd 
Amendment to the Development Agreement (discussed below) will need to be brought to City Council for 
consideration before the rezoning of Manor Heights South can make it through the normal City hearing 
process. As a result, if the rezoning is approved, there will need to be a 3rd Amendment to the 
Development Agreement brought to City Council to then reflect the updated zoning for this portion of the 
Project in November. 

Development Agreement – Amendments 

Now that commencement of construction of the Project is imminent and the City is obtaining bids for the 
first phase of the WWTP, the Development Agreement needs to be updated to reflect “current 
conditions”.   The 2nd Amendment to the Development Agreement provides additional detail on 
construction of wastewater infrastructure and roadway infrastructure and sets forth, among other things, 
phased construction of such infrastructure, how infrastructure will be paid for between anticipated PID 

185

Item 15.



bond proceeds and Developer funds, and fiscal surety to be provided to City to insure completion of said 
improvements.  

Should the rezoning for Manor Heights South be approved, the 3rd Amendment to the Development 
Agreement will simply add in the concept that Manor Heights South is now part of the PUD and subject 
to the same development regulations as the remainder of the Project.  

186

Item 15.



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANOR, 
TEXAS, ACCEPTING A PETITION FOR ADDITION OF LANDS TO 
THE MANOR HEIGHTS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AND 
CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (the “City”) is authorized by Chapter 372, Texas Local 
Government Code, as amended (the “Act”) to create a public improvement district and to levy special 
assessments against property within the district to pay the costs of public improvement projects that 
confer a special benefit on property within the district; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor (the “City Council”) has previously 
created the Manor Heights Public Improvement District (the “District”) pursuant to Resolution 2018-
10 adopted on November 7, 2018 (the “Creation Resolution”); 

WHEREAS, on or about September 3, 2019, the owners of certain real property (the 
“Additional Land”) submitted to and filed with the City Secretary of the City that certain “Petition 
for the Addition of Land to Manor Heights Public Improvement District Within the City of Manor, 
Texas” (the “Petition”), which is attached as Exhibit “A” meeting the requirements of the Act and 
indicating: (i) the owners of more than fifty percent (50%) of the appraised value of the taxable real 
property liable for assessment, and (ii) the owners of more than fifty percent (50%) of the area of all 
taxable real property liable for assessment within the Additional Land and more than fifty percent 
(50%) of all record owners of property liable for assessment within the Additional Land have executed 
the Petition requesting the addition of such Additional Land to the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Act states that a Petition to include land in a public improvement district is 
sufficient if signed by owners of more than fifty percent (50%) of the taxable real property, according 
to appraised value, and either of the following: more than fifty percent (50%) of the area of all taxable 
real property liable for assessment under the proposal, or more than fifty percent (50%) of all record 
owners of property liable for assessment; and 

WHEREAS, the Act further requires that prior to the adoption of the resolution determining 
the boundaries of the District, the City Council must hold a public hearing on the advisability of the 
improvements, the nature of the improvements contemplated, the estimated costs of the improvements, 
the method of assessment, and the apportionment, if any, of the costs between the District and the 
City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves the recitals contained in the preamble of this 
Resolution and finds that all the recitals are true and correct and incorporate the same in the body of 
this Resolution as findings of fact. 

187

Item 15.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-08 Page 2 
 

 2 

SECTION 2. City staff reviewed the Petition and determined that same complied with the 
requirements of the Act and the City Council accepts the Petition. The Petition is filed with the office 
of the City Secretary and is available for public inspection. 

SECTION 3. The City Council calls a public hearing to be scheduled at or after 7:00 p.m. on 
October 7, 2020 to be held at Manor City Hall, 105 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas on the 
advisability of the improvements, the nature of the improvements contemplated, the estimated costs 
of the improvements, the boundaries of the District, the method of assessment, and the apportionment, 
if any, of the costs between the District and the City. All residents and property owners within the 
District and the Additional Land, and all other persons, are hereby invited to appear in person, or by 
their attorney, and speak on the addition of the Additional Land to the District. 

SECTION 4. The Public Hearing may be adjourned from time to time.  Upon the closing of 
the Public Hearing, the City Council may consider the adoption of a resolution adding the Additional 
Land to the District or may defer the adoption of such a resolution for up to six (6) months. The 
addition of the Additional Land to the District is within the sole discretion of the City Council. 

 SECTION 5. The City Council hereby authorizes and directs the City Secretary, on or before 
September 21, 2020, in accordance with the Act, to: (a) publish notice of the public hearing in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the City; and (b) mail notice of the public hearing to the owners 
of the Additional Land as reflected on the tax rolls. 

SECTION 6. If any section, article, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word in this 
resolution or application thereof to any persons or circumstances is held invalid or unconstitutional 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this resolution; and the City Council hereby declares it would have passed such 
remaining portions of the resolution despite such invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Manor, Texas, at a regular meeting on the 
16th day of September 2020, at which a quorum was present, and for which due notice was given 
pursuant to Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 

       __________________________________ 
    Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
City of Manor, Texas 
 
 

188

Item 15.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-08 Page 3 
 

 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
PETITION FOR ADDITION OF LAND 

 

189

Item 15.



190

Item 15.



191

Item 15.



192

Item 15.



193

Item 15.



194

Item 15.



195

Item 15.



196

Item 15.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY:   Pauline Gray, City Engineer 
DEPARTMENT:  Engineer 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Resolution to conduct a public hearing on the Land Use 
Assumptions Map and proposed Capital Improvement Projects recommended by the Advisory Committee. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Periodically, updates to the City's adopted Community Impact Fee Program are necessary to address changing 
development conditions.  The City Council reappointed the Planning and Zoning Commission and one representative 
of the development community as the Community Impact Fee Advisory Committee.  The Committee has met several 
times and has evaluated the City’s current Impact Fee Program and has come up with recommendations for 
proposed changes to the Community Impact Fee Land Use Assumptions and Capital Improvements Plan. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• Resolution 2020-09 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution 2020-09 to conduct a public hearing 
for the Land Use Assumptions Map and proposed Capital Improvement Projects on October 21, 2020. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

197

Item 16.



\ 

\ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS, SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING DATE ON THE LAND USE ASSUMPTIONS AND 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS OF THE COMMUNITY 
IMPACT FEE; AND PROVIDING OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER 
RELATED MATTERS 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Manor, Texas (herein the "City") City Council authorized the 

Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and a Developer Representative to act as the Community 
Impact Fee Advisory Committee (herein the "Committee”) for the purposes of updating the    
five-year Community Impact Fee on November 6, 2019; and, 

WHEREAS, the Committee, pursuant to requirements of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 
551, Tex. Gov't Code, held public meetings to determine land use assumptions and capital impact 
projects on January 8, 2020, February 12, 2020, February 26, 2020, March 11, 2020, May 13, 2020, 
May 27, 2020, June 10, 2020, August 12, 2020 and September 9, 2020; and, 

WHEREAS, the Committee, after reviewing and approving for recommendation the land use 
assumptions and capital impact projects at the September 9, 2020 meeting, have put forth this 
recommendation for public comment at the regularly scheduled City Council   meeting on November 
4, 2020; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MANOR, TEXAS, THAT: 

 
 SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 

SECTION 2. One public hearing is set for the date of November 4, 2020. Notice of such 
hearings shall be published in accordance with Chapter 43, Texas Local Government Code, and the 
hearings shall be open to the public to accept public comment on the land use assumptions and 
capital impact projects of the five-year Community Impact Fee. Notice of the public hearing shall be 
posted 30 days prior to the day before the hearing and notices mailed to registered interested parties. 

SECTION 3. Should any section or part of this Resolution be held unconstitutional, illegal, 
or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such 
unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way 
affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion 
or portions, the san1e shall be and remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this 
Resolution are declared severable. 

SECTION 4. It is hereby official found and determined that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was open to the public as required and that the public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Tex. 
Gov't.  Code. 

198

Item 16.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-09 Page 2 
 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 16th day of September 2020. 
 
       THE CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 
 
 
 
             
       Dr. Larry Wallace, Jr. 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Lluvia Almaraz, TRMC 
City Secretary 

199

Item 16.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on an agreement between TML Health and the City of Manor 
regarding the Flex Spending Account. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City offers supplemental Insurance programs to provide extended benefits and options to assist in the 
employee's health and wellness needs.  

The Plan allows participants to elect between cash compensation or certain nontaxable qualified benefits plans 
maintained by the City. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No - Budgeted 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• TML Health Benefits Pool Flexible Spending Arrangement Service Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve an agreement between TML Health and the City 
of Manor regarding the Flex Spending Account. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:  Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

200

Item 17.



201

Item 17.



202

Item 17.



203

Item 17.



204

Item 17.



205

Item 17.



206

Item 17.



207

Item 17.



208

Item 17.



209

Item 17.



210

Item 17.



211

Item 17.



212

Item 17.



213

Item 17.



214

Item 17.



215

Item 17.



216

Item 17.



217

Item 17.



218

Item 17.



219

Item 17.



220

Item 17.



221

Item 17.



222

Item 17.



223

Item 17.



224

Item 17.



225

Item 17.



226

Item 17.



227

Item 17.



228

Item 17.



229

Item 17.



230

Item 17.



231

Item 17.



232

Item 17.



233

Item 17.



234

Item 17.



235

Item 17.



236

Item 17.



237

Item 17.



238

Item 17.



239

Item 17.



240

Item 17.



241

Item 17.



242

Item 17.



243

Item 17.



244

Item 17.



245

Item 17.



246

Item 17.



247

Item 17.



248

Item 17.



249

Item 17.



250

Item 17.



251

Item 17.



252

Item 17.



253

Item 17.



254

Item 17.



255

Item 17.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing a plan document for FY 2020-2021 between the City 
of Manor and the Flex System Spending Account, TML Health. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City offers supplemental Insurance programs to provide extended benefits and options to assist in the 
employee's health and wellness needs.  

The Plan allows participants to elect between cash compensation or certain nontaxable qualified benefits plans 
maintained by the City. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT: No - Budgeted 
PRESENTATION: No 
ATTACHMENTS: Yes 

• TML Health Benefits Pool Flexible Spending Arrangement Service Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council approve the renewal plan document for FY 2020-2021 
between the City of Manor and the Flex System Spending Account, TML Health. 

 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

256

Item 18.



257

Item 18.



258

Item 18.



259

Item 18.



260

Item 18.



261

Item 18.



262

Item 18.



263

Item 18.



264

Item 18.



265

Item 18.



266

Item 18.



267

Item 18.



268

Item 18.



269

Item 18.



270

Item 18.



271

Item 18.



272

Item 18.



273

Item 18.



274

Item 18.



275

Item 18.



276

Item 18.



277

Item 18.



278

Item 18.



279

Item 18.



280

Item 18.



281

Item 18.



282

Item 18.



283

Item 18.



284

Item 18.



285

Item 18.



286

Item 18.



287

Item 18.



288

Item 18.



289

Item 18.



290

Item 18.



291

Item 18.



292

Item 18.



293

Item 18.



294

Item 18.



295

Item 18.



296

Item 18.



297

Item 18.



298

Item 18.



299

Item 18.



300

Item 18.



301

Item 18.



302

Item 18.



303

Item 18.



304

Item 18.



305

Item 18.



306

Item 18.



307

Item 18.



308

Item 18.



309

Item 18.



310

Item 18.



311

Item 18.



312

Item 18.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  9/16/2020 
PREPARED BY:  Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
DEPARTMENT:  Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the re-rate notice and benefits verification form for 
FY 2020 - 2021 between the City of Manor and the health insurance pool, TML-Health; and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the re-rate notice and benefits verification form. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No - Budgeted 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• TML Health Renewal Notice and Benefits Verification Form 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council renew the re-rate notice and benefits verification form for 
FY 2020-2021 between the City of Manor and the health insurance pool, TML-Health; and authorize the City 
Manager to execute the re-rate notice and benefits verification form. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

313

Item 19.



Medical

Employer Group Medical Plan

Plan Benefit 
Percent

In Net 
Ded

Out Net 
Ded

In Net 
OOP*

Office 
Visit

Rates Current New

P85-50-35-DAW1&2 80/50 $500 $750 $3500 $30 EE Only: $534.58 $566.66

EE + Spouse: $1,085.20 $1,150.32

EE + Child(ren): $940.86 $997.32

EE + Family: $1,577.02 $1,671.66

*In Network Deductible applies towards In Network OOP.

Manor

TML Health Renewal Notice and Benefit Verification Form

Plan Year 2020-2021 (12 Months)

Rates are subject to change if there is any legislation passed during the plan year affecting benefits.
Supplemental benefits cannot be accessed without accessing the TML Health Medical Benefit Plan.

This renewal notice contains proprietary and confidential information of TML Health.

Basic Life and AD&D: Plan 8 ($10,000)

Current Rate New Rate

Life: $0.194 $0.194

$0.040 $0.040AD&D:

Vision Plan

No Vision Coverage

Dental III

Rates Current New

EE Only: $37.64 $37.64

EE + Spouse: $77.26 $77.26

EE + Child(ren): $81.22 $81.22

EE + Family: $115.54 $115.54

Original

Employee Spouse Child Family

Employer  
Contribution for 
Active Employees

Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate

$_______ or _______% $_______ or _______% $_______ or _______% $_______ or _______%

Monthly Employer Contribution Amounts

TML Health requires 60% employer contribution toward employee medical – Minimum employer contribution is $340.00

Page 1 of 3 PMANOR02 (504) - Jan-01
314

Item 19.



Benefit Waiting Period

30 days after date of hire

Continuation of Coverage (Cobra)

Yes

Basic & Additional Retiree Life

No Basic & Additional Retiree Life Coverage

Additional Employee Life and AD&D

Age of Employee Current Rate per $1000 New Rate per $1000

Under 30 0.061 0.061

30 - 34 0.069 0.069

35 - 39 0.100 0.100

40 - 44 0.130 0.130

45 - 49 0.198 0.198

50 - 54 0.332 0.332

55 - 59 0.595 0.595

60 - 64 0.913 0.913

65 - 69 1.513 1.513

70 and over 2.431 2.431

Voluntary AD&D

No Voluntary AD&D Coverage

Dependent Life: Plan 3 ($10,000/$2,000)

Current Rate New Rate

$2.76 per 
dependent unit

$2.76 per 
dependent unit

STD

No STD Coverage

LTD

No LTD Coverage

Pre-65 Retiree Vision

No Pre-65 Retiree Vision Coverage

Pre-65 Retiree Dental

No Pre-65 Retiree Dental Coverage

Pre-65 Retiree Medical

No Pre-65 Retiree Medical Coverage

Employee Spouse Child Family

Employer  
Contribution for 
Pre-65 Retirees

Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate Amount        % of Rate

$_______ or _______% $_______ or _______% $_______ or _______% $_______ or _______%

Retiree Dependent Life

No Retiree Dependent Life Coverage

Page 2 of 3 PMANOR02 (504) - Jan-01
315

Item 19.



Signature Section

The entity named on this Rerate and Benefit Verification Form desires large claim information as specified in Article 21.49-15 of the Insurance Code in 
Section 2.(2), to be for individual claims that reach or exceed $35,000 during the plan year. This information is considered confidential for purposes of 
Chapter 552 of the Local Government Code.

The rates are based on census information five months prior to plan year. If the census changes by more than 10%, TML Health reserves the right to revise 
rates due to census change and underwriting impact.

The undersigned employer hereby acknowledges that for an employee to receive coverage, TML Health must receive enrollment information within thirty-
one (31) days of the commencement of employment regardless of whether the Employer has a waiting or a waiting and orientation period. If an employee is 
not enrolled within thirty-one (31) days of hire, the employee cannot be added to the Plan until the next Open Enrollment period or a qualifying event occurs.

Authorized Signature Date

Printed Name Title

Tax ID Number

741664745

YOUR RENEWAL QUOTE INCLUDES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION THAT SHOULD NOT BE SHARED WITH OTHER COMPETITORS OR USED TO 
CIRCUMVENT THE REQUIREMENTS OF TEXAS COMPETITIVE BIDDING LAWS. IN THE EVENT YOU RECEIVE A RENEWAL QUOTE AND LATER 
DECIDE TO ISSUE AN RFP, THE RENEWAL QUOTE MAY NOT BE SHARED WITH ANY OTHER COMPETITORS AS DOING SO WOULD 
DISADVANTAGE TML HEALTH IN THE COMPETITIVE PROCESS. TML HEALTH ALSO RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVISE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED 
RATES IN RESPONSE TO YOUR RFP.

Flex, HRA, HSA & RRA

Flex Admin HRA Admin HSA Admin RRA Admin

No No No No

If employer accesses Flex and/or HRA, HSA or RRA, only one charge of $3.70 per participant per month will be incurred.

Page 3 of 3 PMANOR02 (504) - Jan-01
316

Item 19.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on renewing the FY 2020 - 2021 contract between the City of Manor 
and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP). 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City offers supplemental Insurance programs to provide extended benefits and options to assist in the 
employee's health and wellness needs.  

The yearly rate has increased 8% from $1767 per year to $1998 per year. 

LEGAL REVIEW:     Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No - Budgeted 
PRESENTATION:   No 
ATTACHMENTS:   Yes 

• Purchase Services Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve and renew the contract between the City of Manor 
and Alliance Work Partners for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP). 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

317

Item 20.



318

Item 20.



319

Item 20.



320

Item 20.



321

Item 20.



322

Item 20.



323

Item 20.



324

Item 20.



325

Item 20.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Tracey Vasquez, HR Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an agreement between AED 123 and the City of Manor regarding 
AED Devices and Services. 

 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

The City staff is recommending adding a total of eight (8) additional Automated External Defibrillator (AED) to 
the City’s current inventory of two (2) devices: 

Public Works- Two (2) AED devices; One (1) device for each facility. 

Police- Six (6) devices; One (1) device for each Police vehicle on patrol. 

Sudden cardiac arrest, due to heart disease, is one of the top ten causes of out-of-hospital death in the United 
States. An Automated External Defibrillator (AED) is critical within the first few minutes when waiting for 
ambulatory services. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  No - Budgeted 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes 

• AED123 Customer Agreement 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve an agreement between AED 123 and the City of 
Manor regarding AED devices and services. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

326

Item 21.



 
 

AED123 CUSTOMER AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into on   [date|req|signer1    ] between AED123, LLC, with primary 

office at 3232 McKinney Ave, Suite 500, Dallas, Texas 75204 (“AED123”), and City of Manor (“Customer”) with 

primary office at 105 E Eggleston St, Manor, TX 78653 (each, a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”). 

 

AED Location(s): 10 Automated External Defibrillator (hereinafter referred to as “AED”) Locations are listed in 

Appendix A. 

 

Start Date: 10/01/2020 

 

TERMS 
 

1. Services Provided. For each AED Location, AED123 will provide the following services: 

a. Install an AED, AED cabinet, signage, and fast response kit; 

b. Visit AED Location monthly to check AED and address any issues; 

c. Replace AED batteries/pads as needed and per the device manufacturer’s guidelines; 

d. Monitor for recalls and changes to the American Heart Association’s AED/CPR (CPR is 

cardiopulmonary resuscitation) guidelines and update AED software when required; 

e. Replace the AED itself as needed and per the device manufacturer’s guidelines; 

f. Ensure AED equipment and program are compliant with state and federal laws; 

g. Ensure AED program and program are properly working and fit for use for its intended purpose; 

h. Provide physician oversight, including post-use reporting and support; 

i. Notify EMS of AED placement and device usage (notification is NOT real-time; responder(s) 

MUST dial 911 for EMS); 

j. Manage required record keeping, including retention of AED maintenance and use records; and 

k. Cover Customer as an additional insured through AED123’s product liability, general liability, and 

umbrella insurance policies and provide the Customer with such certifications as soon as possible 

after the execution of this Agreement. 
 

2. CPR Training.  AED123 will not provide CPR training under the current Agreement.  CPR training can be 

added to the provided services through a contract addendum. 
 

3. Monthly Service Fee. Customer will pay AED123 $810.00 per month for services (the “Service Fee”).  

The first payment will be made on the Start Date, and subsequent payments will be made on or about the 

same day of each month thereafter, through recurring automated billing of the payment method on file. 
 

4. Option for Annual Service Fee. AED123 will waive one month’s Service Fee if Customer elects to pay 

Service Fee annually instead of monthly.  In this case, Customer will pay AED123 a Service Fee of 

$8,910.00 per year, with the first payment being made on the Start Date, and subsequent payments being 

made on or about the same day of each year thereafter, through recurring automated billing of the payment 

method on file if the contract is automatically renewed.  
 

5. Customer Responsibility. Customer shall: 

a. Support AED123 in installing, moving, or removing any AED cabinet(s). 

i. While AED123 prefers to hang cabinet(s) for Customer, some buildings have rules about 

who can attach items to the walls, and Customer agrees to assist AED123 in complying 

with such rules; 

ii. Customer is responsible for any building-specific costs associated with hanging a cabinet 

(e.g. fees for building staff to hang a cabinet, fees for holes in the wall after a cabinet is 

moved or removed, cost to repair any other damage to the building or structure); 

b. Allow AED123 to have access to the AED during normal business hours; 

c. Take reasonable measures to protect AEDs from abuse, tampering, and theft; 

d. Notify AED123 promptly if an AED needs to be moved or was moved for any reason; 

327

Item 21.



e. Notify AED123 promptly if anyone notices that the device is emitting an audible chirp between 

AED123’s monthly visits; and  

f. Contact AED123 with any questions or concerns at 1-833-AED-1231 or support@aed123.com and 

submit any ideas, notices, or feedback to feedback@aed123.com. 
 

6. Service Term. This Agreement will be effective on the Start Date and for 36 months thereafter (the “Initial 

Term”).  AED123 will not increase the Service Fee during the Initial Term (see Section 11). 
 

7. Renewal. After the Initial Term, this Agreement shall automatically renew for successive 12-month periods 

(each a “Renewal Term”) unless Customer gives written notice to AED123 of Customer’s desire to cancel 

automatic renewal of this Agreement as provided in Section 8. 
 

8. Canceling Automatic Renewal. Customer may cancel automatic renewal of this Agreement by giving 

written notice to AED123 of Customer’s decision to cancel automatic renewal at least 30 days prior to the 

end of the Initial Term or the Renewal Term (as the case may be).  In such event, this Agreement shall not 

automatically renew. 
  

9. Termination without Cause.  If Customer desires to terminate service before the end of its Initial Term or 

any Renewal Term, it can do so, provided that it pays AED123 the unpaid Service Fees attributable to the 

remainder of that Initial Term or Renewal Term.  If Customer chooses to terminate without cause during 

the period that is less than 30 days prior to the start of any Renewal Term, it shall pay AED123 the monthly 

or annual service fees associated with that Renewal Term. 
 

10. Termination for Cause. Either Party may terminate this Agreement due to the other Party’s failure to 

comply with any provision of this Agreement, after it has 1) provided the other Party with notice of the 

intent to terminate based on the failure to comply, and 2) provided the other Party 30 days after such notice 

to cure the failure.  If the issue remains uncured 30 days after such notice is provided, then the Party 

providing such notice will have the right to terminate this Agreement.  In the event that AED123 terminates 

this Agreement because the terms of this Agreement were breached by Customer, Customer will owe 

AED123 the unpaid monthly or annual Service Fees attributable to the remainder of the then current Initial 

Term or Renewal Term (as the case may be). 
 

11. Service Fee Adjustments. The amount of the Service Fee shown above will not be adjusted during the 

Initial Term of this Agreement.  AED123 may adjust the amount of the Service Fee to be charged and paid 

during any Renewal Term, provided that AED123 notifies Customer of such Service Fee adjustment at 

least 60 days before the start of such Renewal Term.  Customer retains the option to cancel automatic 

renewal of this Agreement after receiving notification of a Service Fee adjustment (as outlined in Section 

8). 
 

12. Late Fees.  Interest will accrue on Service Fees that are not paid when due, starting on the date the 

payment was due, at an interest rate equal to the lesser of 1.5% per month or the highest rate permissible by 

applicable law.  AED123 will notify Customer if the payment method on file is declined; AED123 will not 

assess a late fee in situations where the payment method on file is declined and Customer provides a valid 

payment method within 14 days of such notice. 
 

13. Post Termination of Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, AED123 will recover the AEDs, 

cabinets, and fast response kits that it owns from Customer’s AED Location(s).  Customer agrees to 

provide AED123 with access to Customer’s premises and to cooperate with AED123 in the removal of 

such AEDs, cabinets, and fast response kits.  If Customer has previously vacated any AED Location(s), 

either voluntarily or after an eviction, then Customer is responsible for returning to AED123 the AEDs, 

cabinets, and fast response kits that AED123 owns. 
 

14. Marketing. Customer has the right to publicize that it has deployed an AED through AED123, and 

AED123 has the right to include Customer’s name and logo in a section on its website listing its customers. 
 

15. Indemnification: Each Party agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other party from and 

against any loss, cost, or damage of any kind (including reasonable outside attorneys’ fees) to the extent the 

loss, cost, or damage arose out of its breach of this Agreement, and/or its negligence or willful misconduct. 
 

16. Limitation of Liability. While nothing in this Agreement limits or excludes the liability of AED123 for 

death or personal injury resulting from its negligence, fraud or fraudulent misrepresentation, AED123 shall 

not be liable for loss of profits or for any special, punitive, indirect or consequential loss, costs, damages, 

charges or expenses, and AED123’s liability in contract, tort, restitution or otherwise arising in connection 

328

Item 21.

mailto:support@aed123.com
mailto:feedback@aed123.com


with the performance or contemplated performance of this Agreement shall be limited to the total Service 

Fees for the Service Term and attorney’s fees.  
 

17. Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Texas and venue shall be 

established in Travis County, Texas.  
 

18. Mediation. In the event that any dispute arises between the Parties with respect to this Agreement, the 

Parties acknowledge and agree that prior to initiating any litigation regarding such dispute, they shall 

submit the dispute to a mutually agreeable mediator for purposes of conducting non-binding mediation in 

an effort to resolve the dispute without the necessity of litigation. 
 

19. Disclaimer: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, AED123 disclaims all express and implied 

warranties, oral or written, including but not limited to, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a 

particular purpose, noninfringement and any warranties arising from course of dealing, course of 

performance or usage of the trade. 
 

20. User of Services. If any service provided by AED123 is considered to be classified as repair or 

maintenance to tangible personal property, then that service is considered to be used and consumed by the 

Customer’s employees and tenants who are trained in CPR, and not Customer itself. 
 

21. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement sets forth the full and complete understanding of the Parties, and 

supersedes all prior agreements, whether made orally or in writing.  This Agreement is not cancelable 

except as provided herein. 
 

22. Amendment.  No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless set forth in 

writing and agreed to by both Parties.  However, AED123 may determine from time-to-time that this 

Agreement requires amendment to address current, or future laws.  As such, AED123 reserves the right to 

give at least 30 days’ notice to Customer of such requested amendment and its effective date.  If Customer 

is unwilling for this Agreement to continue with any such amendment, Customer may terminate this 

Agreement by giving notice to AED123 no later than the effective date of the amendment with no 

consequences. 
 

23. Severability.  In the event that any clause or provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be unenforceable, then such clause or provision shall be deemed severed from this 

Agreement and the balance of this Agreement shall be given full force and effect. 
 

24. Assignment. This agreement is binding upon AED123, Customer, and their respective heirs, personal 

representatives, successors, and assigns.  While AED123 does not foresee an acquisition, AED123 may 

assign this Agreement to an acquiring entity but such an assignment will require Customer’s written 

consent.  Any assignment by Customer will require AED123’s written consent, which will not be withheld 

unreasonably. 
 

25. Survival. The following Sections shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement: 5a, 9, 10, 12, 

13, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23 and 24. 

 

26. Interested Party. AED123 acknowledges that Texas Government Code Section 2252.908 (“Section 

2252.908”) requires disclosure of certain matters by a business entity entering a contract with a government 

entity such as the Customer. AED123 confirms that it has reviewed Section 2252.908 and will 1) complete 

Form 1295 and electronically file it with the Texas Ethics Commission (“TEC”); and 2) submit the signed 

Form 1295, including the certification of filing number of the Form 1295 with the TEC, to the Customer at 

the same time AED123 executes and submits this Agreement to Customer. Form 1295 is available at the 

TEC’s website: https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm. This Agreement is not 

effective until the requirements listed above are satisfied and any award of this Agreement by Customer is 

expressly made contingent upon AED123’s compliance with such requirements. The signed Form 1295 

may be submitted to Customer in an electronic format. 

 

27. Conflicts of Interest. AED123 acknowledges that Texas Local Government Code Chapter 176 (“Chapter 

176”) requires the disclosure of certain matters by vendors doing business with or proposing to do business 

with local government entities such as Customer. AED123 confirms that it has reviewed Chapter 176 and, 

if it is required to do so, will complete and return FORM CIQ promulgated by the TEC and available on the 

TEC website at :https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/data/forms/conflict/CIQ.pdf seven (7) days of the date of 

329

Item 21.

https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm


submitting this Agreement to Customer or within seven (7) days of becoming aware of a matter that 

requires disclosure under Chapter 176, whichever is applicable. 

 

28. Verification under Chapter 2271, Texas Government Code.  For purposes of Chapter 2271 of the Texas 

Government Code, AED123 represents and warrants that, at the time of execution and delivery of this 

Agreement, neither AED123, nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority owned subsidiary, parent 

company, or affiliate of the same, boycotts Israel or will boycott Israel during the term of this Contract. The 

foregoing verification is made solely to comply with Section 2271.002, Texas Government Code, and to 

the extent such Section does not contravene applicable Federal law. As used in the foregoing verification, 

“boycotts Israel” and “boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or 

otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial 

relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-

controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes. AED123 

understands “affiliate” to mean an entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with 

AED123 and exists to make a profit. 

 

29. Verification under Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code. AED123 represents and warrants that, 

neither AED123, nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority owned subsidiary, parent company, or affiliate 

of the same, if any, are companies identified on a list prepared and maintained by the Texas Comptroller of 

Public Accounts under Section 2252.153 or Section 2270.0201, Texas Government Code, and posted on 

any of the following pages of such officer's internet website: 

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/divestment.php. The foregoing representation is made 

solely to comply with Section 2252.152, Texas Government Code, and to the extent such Section does not 

contravene applicable Federal law and excludes AED123 and each parent company, wholly- or majority-

owned subsidiaries, and other affiliates of the same, if any, that the United States government has 

affirmatively declared to be excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating to Sudan or Iran or any 

federal sanctions regime relating to a foreign terrorist organization. AED123 understands “affiliate” to 

mean any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with AED123 and exists to 

make a profit. 

 

30. Independent Contractor. AED123 is an independent contractor not affiliated with Customer and shall 

retain its independent status throughout this Agreement and use its own discretion in performing the tasks 

assigned. AED123 shall perform in all respects as an independent contractor and not as an employee, 

partner, joint venture or agent of the Customer. No employment relationship is created by this Agreement. 

The work to be performed by the AED123 shall be subject to the Customer’s review, approval and 

acceptance but the detailed manner and method of performance shall be under the control of AED123. The 

accuracy, completeness, and scheduling of the work and the application of proper means and methods for 

performance of the work are entirely the responsibility of the AED123. AED123 shall be solely responsible 

for hiring, supervising and paying its employees. AED123 shall be solely responsible for payment of all (i) 

compensation, including any employment benefits, to its employees, (ii) taxes, including withholding for 

federal income tax purposes, employment and unemployment taxes, and (iii) such other expenses as may be 

owed to AED123’s employees. However, because AED123’s work may be associated in the minds of the 

public with Customer, AED123 shall ensure that all work by its employees is performed in an orderly, 

responsible and courteous manner. AED123 will report as income to the appropriate government agencies 

all compensation received pursuant to this Agreement and will pay all applicable taxes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

330

Item 21.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the date and year first written 

above. 

 

 

AED123, LLC 

 

 

Signature: [sig|req|signer2                       ]   

   Bobby Wehmeyer, Founder & CEO   

 

 

City of Manor  

 

 

Signature: [sig|req|signer1                       ]  

Name:       [text|req|signer1                     ] 

Title:         [text|req|signer1                     ] 

  

331

Item 21.



APPENDIX A 

 

 

AED Location(s) 

Physical Address of Location Description of Location 

(e.g. which floor or wing) 

AED Type AED 

Owner 

Monthly 

Service 

Fee 

105 E Eggleston St, 

Manor, TX 78653 

City Hall 

Main Lobby 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Cabinet 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Department  

Main Lobby 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Cabinet 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 1 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 2 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 3 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 4 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 5 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

402 W. Parsons St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Police Vehicle 6 

 

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Pelican Case 

AED123 $81 

547 Llano St 

Manor, TX 78653 

Public Works  

Main Lobby  

HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Cabinet 

AED123 $81 

105 E Eggleston St, 

Manor, TX 78653 

Location TBD HeartStart OnSite 

Adult Pads 

In Cabinet 

AED123 $81 

 

 

Note: 

• Cabinet and signage will not be installed for AEDs in Pelican Cases 

• AED123 may deploy a comparable AED Type, in lieu of any AED Type listed above, either temporarily or 

permanently, if/as required by device recalls, discontinuation, or availability in AED123’s inventory 

332

Item 21.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an appointment (s) to serve as the Capital Area Council of 
Governments (CAPCOG) General Assembly Representative (s) for the City of Manor. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

Currently Mayor Wallace Jr., serves as the representative for the City of Manor.  According to the CAPCOG 
Council’s bylaws, full members are entitled to appoint at least one representative to the General Assembly; 
however, members can have additional representatives based on their population.   Based on the State Data 
Center’s most recent population estimates the City of Manor qualifies for 2 representative (s) on the General 
Assembly.    

Mayor Wallace Jr. was reappointed at the September 2, 2020, Regular Council Meeting.  Appointment for 
second representative was postponed for September 16, 2020, regular council meeting.     

CAPCOG has confirmed second appointment can happened anytime and can wait until after November 3, 
2020, General Election.  
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• CAPCOG Letter 
• General Assembly Representation Summary for City of Manor 
• CAPCOG Application Form 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

PLANNING & ZONING 
COMMISSION: 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

333

Item 22.



334

Item 22.



335

Item 22.



336

Item 22.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 
DEPARTMENT: City Council 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution in support of the Paris Agreement.  

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
Climate Mayors is a network of 392 U.S. mayors representing 69 million Americans – working together to 
strengthen local efforts for reducing greenhouse gas emissions and supporting efforts for binding federal and 
global-level policy making. 
 
Climate Mayors (aka the Mayors National Climate Action Agenda) is a Mayor-to-Mayor network of US Mayors 
collaborating on climate.  
 
There are no binding commitments as a Climate Mayors member, only that cities are pursuing actions to 
achieve an emissions reduction target through: 

1. Developing a community Greenhouse Gas (GHG) inventory 
2. Setting near- and long-term targets to reduce emissions 
3. Developing a Climate Action Plan aligned with the city’s targets. 

 
LEGAL REVIEW:   Yes 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Not Applicable  
PRESENTATION:   No 
ATTACHMENTS:   Yes 

• Resolution No. 2020 -10 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council approve Resolution No. 2020-10 in support of the Paris 
Agreement.  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

337

Item 23.



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, TEXAS, IN SUPPORT OF THE PARIS 
AGREEMENT. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Manor (the “City Council”) desires to work on 
local efforts to reduce greenhouse gas (“GHG”) emissions and efforts for binding federal and global-
level policy making; and 

WHEREAS, consensus exists among the world’s leading climate scientists that global 
warming caused by emissions of greenhouse gases from human activities is among the most 
significant problems facing the world today; and 

WHEREAS, documented impacts of global warming include but are not limited to increased 
occurrences of extreme weather events (e.g. droughts and floods), adverse impacts on ecosystems, 
demographic patterns and economic value chains; and 

WHEREAS, responding to the climate change provides communities an opportunity to access 
first mover advantage in the range of products, services and know-how that transitioning to a climate-
compatible future brings; and 

WHEREAS, the Paris Agreement resulted in a commitment from almost every nation to take 
action and enact programs to limit global temperature increase to less than 2 degrees Celsius, with an 
expectation that this goal would be reduced to 1.5 degrees in the future; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it is in the best interest of the City of Manor 
(the “City”) to support the Paris Agreement and strive to meet the Paris Agreement goal of carbon 
neutrality by 2050. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MANOR, THAT: 

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby approves the recitals contained in the preamble of this 
Resolution and finds that all the recitals are true and correct and incorporate the same in the body of 
this Resolution as findings of fact. 

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby indicates its commitment to reducing GHG emissions 
through an implementation of a climate action plan that sets goals providing evidenced-based 
measures for the reduction of GHG emissions and outlines strategies for achieving these goals (the 
“Climate Action Plan”).   

SECTION 3. The City of Manor hereby joins other US cities in the Climate Mayors network 
in adopting and supporting the goals of the Paris Agreement. 

338

Item 23.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-10 Page 2 
 

 2 

SECTION 4. The City Council commits to exploring the potential benefits and costs of 
adopting policies and programs that promote the long-term goal of GHG emissions reduction while 
maximizing economic and social co-benefits of such action. 

SECTION 5. If any section, article, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or word in this 
resolution or application thereof to any persons or circumstances is held invalid or unconstitutional 
by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
portions of this resolution; and the City Council hereby declares it would have passed such 
remaining portions of the resolution despite such invalidity, which remaining portions shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of Manor, Texas, at a regular meeting on the 
16th day of September 2020, at which a quorum was present, and for which due notice was given 
pursuant to Government Code, Chapter 551. 

 

       __________________________________ 
    Dr. Larry Wallace Jr., Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Lluvia T. Almaraz, City Secretary 
City of Manor, Texas 
 
 

339

Item 23.



  AGENDA ITEM NO.  

 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE: September 16, 2020 
PREPARED BY: Scott Dunlop, Assistant Director  
DEPARTMENT: Development Services 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint two (2) Planning and Zoning Commission Members and 
two (2) City Councilmembers to serve on the Comprehensive Plan Request for Proposals (RFP) Review 
Committee. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 

An RFP was released September 8th for a Comprehensive Plan for the City. Proposals to that RFP are due by 
October 23rd. This Committee will review and score the submitted RFPs the week of October 26th, then shortlist 
3-5 proposals to have the applicants come in for in-person interviews the week of November 2nd, then the highest 
rank proposer will be invited to enter contract negotiations with staff. Once a contract is agreed upon Council 
will award the contract.  

 
LEGAL REVIEW: Not Applicable 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not Applicable 
PRESENTATION:  No 
ATTACHMENTS:  Yes  

• RFP 2020-21 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the City Staff’s recommendation that the City Council appoint members to the Comprehensive Plan Request 
for Proposals (RFP) Review Committee. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: 
 

 Recommend Approval  Disapproval  None 

 

340

Item 24.



P a g e  | 1 

 

 

  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 

RFP # 2020-21 

DUE DATE: OCTOBER 23, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. C.S.T  

 

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS 

105 East Eggleston Street 

Manor, TX 78653 

(512) 272-5555 ext. 5 

www.cityofmanor.org 

 

341

Item 24.

http://www.cityofmanor.org/


P a g e  | 2 

 

 

Section I: General Information 
 

Article 1. City Overview 

 
Located in east Travis County and situated along US Highway 290 East, the City of Manor has 

experienced rapid growth over the past twenty years. Since incorporation in 1913 Manor has grown 

from 282 acres to 6,228 or 10 square miles today. In that time the population has increased from 

827 people to an estimated 13,866 with almost all that growth occurring since the year 2000 when 

Manor’s population was 1,204. Manor continues to attract new residents at an ever increasing rate, 

with new home permits expected to exceed 700 for the 19-20 FY and over 1,300 apartment units 

either under construction or in the permitting process. 

 

With a feasibility study currently underway for the planned expansion of US Hwy 290 East as a 

continuation of the tolled Manor Expressway by the Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority 

as well as the re-routing and expanding of FM 973 North by the Texas Department of 

Transportation and the conversion of a freight line to a commuter rail line by Capital Metro, 

Manor’s access to Austin and the Central Texas region is poised to be greatly enhanced and fuel 

even more growth in the coming decades.   

 

Article 2. Statement of Need 

 

The City of Manor is seeking proposals from qualified, professional consultants who will assist 

the City in creating a comprehensive plan and policy framework for intelligent growth over a 30 

year planning horizon (“RFP”). The consultant awarded this contract will have the primary 

responsibility of developing the Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan document (“Comprehensive 

Plan” or “Plan”) and will work in coordination with the City of Manor’s Development Services 

Department, City Engineer, Public Works Department, and others as needed. The City does not 

currently have an adopted comprehensive plan. 

 

Article 3. Submission Information and Schedule  

 
The City intends to award a single contract for this project. The proposal should address the 

consultant’s capabilities for performing all aspects of the project development process while 

presenting specific project information and substantiating the consultant’s methodologies and 

approach for completing the work requested.  

 

The official title for this project is:  

Manor 2050 Comprehensive Plan 

 

Questions regarding the content of this proposal shall be submitted to: 

 

342

Item 24.



P a g e  | 3 

 

 

Assistant Development Services Director Scott Dunlop, AICP 

105 East Eggleston Street  

Manor, TX 78653  

Phone: 512-272-5555 ext. 5 

Fax: 512-272-8636  

Email: sdunlop@cityofmanor.org  

 

Schedule of Important Dates 

Release of RFP to Vendors:   September 8, 2020     

Advertisement Dates:     September 8, 2020 –October 9, 2020 

Deadline for Questions and Inquires:  October 9, 2020 

Proposal Submission Deadline:  October 23, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. C.S.T 

Oral Interviews (if advanced):  November 2 – 6, 2020  

Earliest Award by City:   November 18, 2020 

 

Article 4. Preparation Cost 

 
The City shall not be responsible for proposal preparation costs, nor for costs including attorney 

fees associated with any (administrative, judicial, or otherwise) challenge to the determination of 

the highest ranked Proposer and/or award of contract and/or rejection of the proposal. By 

submitting a proposal each Proposer agrees to be bound in this respect and waives all claims to 

such costs and fees. 

 

Article 5. Rules Governing Competition  

 
Examination of Proposal 

Proposers should carefully examine the entire RFP, any addenda thereto, and all related materials 

and data referenced in the RFP. Proposers should become fully aware of the nature of the work 

and the conditions likely to be encountered in performing the work.  

 

Proposal Acceptance Period  

Award of this proposal is anticipated to be announced with thirty-one (31) calendar days, although 

all offers must be completed and irrevocable for ninety (90) days following the submission date. 

 

Confidentiality 

The content of all proposals and scoring sheets may be subject to confidentiality pursuant to the 

Texas Public Information Act (“Act”). After the award of the contract, all information related to 

proposals received may be subject to release pursuant to the Act.  

 

Proposal Format  

Proposals are to be prepared in such a way as to provide a straightforward, concise delineation of 

Proposer’s capabilities to satisfy the requirements of this RFP. Emphasis should be placed on 

343

Item 24.

mailto:sdunlop@cityofmanor.org


P a g e  | 4 

 

 

conformance to RFP instructions, responsiveness to RFP requirements, overall completeness, and 

clarity of content.  

 

Signature Requirements  

All proposals must be signed. An officer or other agent of a corporate vendor, if authorized to sign 

contracts on its behalf; a member of a partnership; the owner of privately owned vendor; or other 

agent if property authorized by a Power of Attorney or equivalent document may sign a proposal. 

The name and title of the individual(s) signing the proposal must be clearly shown immediately 

below the signature.  

 

Proposal Submission  

Ten (10) copies of the finished and bound proposal and one (1) flash drive of the proposal must be 

received by the City of Manor, City Secretary no later than 2:00 p.m. C.S.T on Friday, October 

23, 2020. All copies of the proposal must be under sealed cover and plainly marked with the project 

name. 

 

Proposals shall be delivered or mailed to:  

The City of Manor, 

ATTN: City Secretary  

105 East Eggleston Street, 

Manor, Texas 78653 

 

News Releases  

News releases pertaining to the award resulting from the RFPs shall not be made without prior 

written approval of the City’s Development Services Department. 

 

Disposition of Proposals  

All materials submitted in response to this RFP will become the property of the City of Manor. 

One copy shall be retained for the official files of the City and will become public record after 

award of the contract.  

 

Modification/Withdrawal of Proposals  

A Proposer may withdraw a proposal at any time before the final submission date by sending 

written notification of its withdrawal, signed by an agent authorized to represent the agency. The 

Proposer my thereafter submit a new or modified proposal before the final submission date. 

Modifications offered in any other manner, oral or written, will not be considered. A final proposal 

cannot be charged or withdrawn after the time designated for the receipt, except for modifications 

requested by the City after the date of receipt and following oral presentations. 

 

Oral Change/Interpretation  

No oral change or interpretation of any provision contained in this RFP is valid unless issued as a 

written addendum. A written addendum shall be issued when the City deems changes, 

clarifications, or amendments to proposal documents necessary.  

344

Item 24.



P a g e  | 5 

 

 

 

Late Submissions 

Proposals not received before the date and time specified will not be considered and will be 

returned unopened after recommendation of award. 

 

Rejection of Proposals  

The City of Manor reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive irregularities in the 

submittal and evaluation process and to accept that proposal deemed what in its judgement is in 

the best interest of the City and/or the most advantageous to the City. 

 

Project Completion 

Based on a timeline provided in the submission and agreed upon by both the City and consultant 

who is awarded the contract.   

 

 

Section II: Scope of Work 
Article 1: Area of Project  
 

The City of Manor and its extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ) currently extends along US Hwy 290 

East from the City of Austin’s eastern limits, roughly Parmer Lane, 7 miles to approximately 

Ballerstedt Road. The City and its ETJ extends 4 miles north along FM 973 North as well as FM 

1100 and with the exception of Old Manor, the City does not extend south of Old Highway 20 but 

the ETJ extends Southeast across various tracts some 4 miles. See map below. 

 

The City is primarily growing north and east with most projects being residential subdivisions. 

Limited commercial development is occurring along US Hwy 290 East and FM 973 North. 

 

345

Item 24.



P a g e  | 6 

 

 

  
 

Article 2. Expectation of Selected Consultant  

 
Throughout the process the selected consultant will be expected to utilize their experience and 

drive the process. To achieve this goal, and utilize the experience of the selected consultant, the 

City of Manor will require the following expectations be met and identified within the consultant’s 

proposal:  

 

1. Initial meeting with City staff to review project timeline, schedule meetings and being the 

process of data acquisition.  

2. Review all existing plans, maps, documents, data and other materials relevant to the 

project. The City will provide all available existing documentation to the selected 

consultant. The selected consultant will study, amend as needed, and consolidate applicable 

materials into the Plan.  

3. Conduct meetings with key elected and appointed officials. The selected consultant will 

lead stakeholder outreach and participation efforts with City staff providing assistance 

where needed.  

346

Item 24.



P a g e  | 7 

 

 

4. Plan and implement an extensive stakeholder and public outreach process using a range of 

methods to inform and involve stakeholders, citizen organizations and the general public.  

5. Develop  Plan goals, objectives, and implementation strategies based on technical data and 

public input.  

6. Draft materials for review and comment by the City in accordance with a schedule at the 

beginning of the planning process. 

7. Confirm the final Plan conforms to all Federal, State, and local codes. 

8. Analyze consistency of current City ordinances and policies in relationship to the  Plan 

goals and objectives.  

9. Prepare draft document for public review and comment, and present to City boards, 

committees, commissions, and City Council as necessary.  

10. Prepare final draft document and present to all associated meetings and public hearings for 

adoption of the Plan. 

11. Provide at least weekly updates, primarily through email or telephone and occasionally in-

person, to update City staff on project status, discuss issues and review drafts. Periodic 

written status reports and status presentations may also be required to the Planning and 

Zoning Commission and City Council. 

 

Article 3: Project Scope 

  
1. Infrastructure  

Incorporate the current infrastructure in place and recommend goal, policy, and action 

items for future infrastructure to include Capital Improvements Plan update and service 

provision to recently annexed areas. Address growth management strategies as it relates to 

infrastructure, as well as projections for needed items. 

 

2. Traffic/Transportation  

Review and update the City’s 2014 Thoroughfare Plan to include projections for traffic 

management in relation to future developments of the City. 

 

3. Current and Future Land Use 

Develop realistic population projections and build-out scenarios utilizing preferred land-

use patterns for the City and ETJ. The build-out scenarios shall include land use 

projections, population densities, development phasing models, and infrastructure 

improvements as required. Review, analyze and provide the land use and development 

character goal, policy and action items of the Plan and refine as needed to account for 

shifting demographics and vision of the community.  

 

4. 290 Corridor Plan, TOD Overlay Plan and Historic Overlay Plan 

Specific focus shall be made to create a US Hwy 290 East corridor plan that provides for 

consistent and unified development along the corridor including current and future land 

uses, architectural standards, site design standards, landscaping, and signage.  

347

Item 24.



P a g e  | 8 

 

 

 

Implementation policies to create an overlay zone shall be included for Capital Metro’s 

Transit Oriented Development (TOD) Plan for the half-mile area around their proposed 

station area identified as the Green Line in the TOD Corridor Plan. 

 

Objectives and action items to implement design standards for Manor’s Historic District 

including current and future land uses, architectural standards, site design standards, 

landscaping, and signage.  

  

5. Facilities  

 Review and analyze the needs for community facilities including a library, community 

center, pool, and athletic fields and courts based on population projections.  

 

6. Parks, Trails and Open Space  

Review and update the City’s Hike and Bike Trails Master Plan. Develop a parks and open 

space plan for the City and ETJ as well as reviewing the City’s parkland dedication 

requirements to align with goals of the parks and open space plan.  

  

7. Economic Development and Downtown Revitalization Plan 

Review and update as necessary the city’s economic development incentives including 

ordinances, PID policy, and Opportunity Zone and develop an Economic Development 

Plan.  

 

Provide strategies and policies for a Downtown Revitalization Plan that spurs economic 

activity in the historic downtown area including various funding methods, land use 

changes, and streetscape enhancements. 

 

8. Sustainability  

Focus should be made on integrating sustainable practices throughout the Plan elements. 

Additionally, goals or policy recommendations should be put forth that make the city more 

sustainable and climate change resilient such as building standards, renewable energy, 

stormwater management, water conservation, and waste minimization.  

 

9. Branding  

Create a branding scheme to create an identity for the City. Specify the implementation 

strategies, key factors, and projects to form a full identity for the future. Items included 

may be logos, wayfinding, entry monument signs, event recommendations, and city slogan.  

 

 

Article 4: Public Participation  

 
The City of Manor considers public participation essential to a successful Comprehensive Plan. 

The Plan process shall be structured to efficiently maximize citizen involvement and participation. 

348

Item 24.



P a g e  | 9 

 

 

The selected consultant shall be responsible for designing a public engagement strategy, to include 

an online platform, which incorporates effective and innovative participation techniques and 

encourages participation throughout the development of the Comprehensive Plan. Participation by 

residents, businesses, agencies, organizations, all city departments, and public officials is a must 

throughout the planning process. The proposed public engagement strategy must include the latest 

technologies and be creative, inclusive, efficient and reliable with the goal of channeling this input 

into realistic alternatives for consideration by the public. The selected consultant team must 

demonstrate extensive expertise and experience in the public participation and facilitation process. 

The selected consultant team must have strong leadership and creativity to provide clear direction 

in participation techniques that result in inclusive and timely decisions. 

 

Section III: Proposal and Submission Requirements 

 

The City of Manor requires comprehensive responses to every section within this RFP. To 

facilitate the review of the responses, Proposers shall follow the described proposal narrative. The 

intent of the proposal narrative requirements is to expedite review and evaluation. It is not the 

intent to constrain Proposers with regard to content, but to assure that the specific requirements set 

forth in this RFP are addressed in a uniform manner amenable to review and evaluation. 

 

Article 1: Proposal Narrative  

 
All proposal information shall be presented in a single-bound volume that has been check 

sufficiently to ensure completeness and accuracy of detail. Proposals that do not comply with the 

instructions in this RFP will not be accepted. It is mandatory that the proposal contains the 

following 7 items and that is be presented in the following order:  

 

1. Cover 

2. Title Page (1 page) 

3. Letter of Transmittal (1 page) 

4. Table of Contents (1 page)  

5. Core Content (6 pages maximum)  

a. Consultant Project Approach  

b. Key Project Personnel  

c. Past Project Performance  

d. Rates and Expenses 

e. References 

6. Supporting Attachments (10 pages maximum)  

7. The City intends to execute a contract with the successful Proposer that substantially 

includes the general terms and conditions attached hereto in Exhibit A. 

a. The Proposer shall include all objections, deletions to the general terms and 

conditions, or required additions to the contract sought by Proposer. The number of 

349

Item 24.



P a g e  | 10 

 

 

additions, deletions, modifications, and objections to the general terms and 

conditions will be considered in the City’s evaluation of the proposals.  

 

Title Page  

Show the RFP title being proposed on, the name of your firm, address, telephone numbers, name 

of a contact person and date.  

 

Letter of Transmittal  

1. Identify the RFP project for which the proposal has been prepared.  

2. Briefly state your Firm’s understanding of the services to be performed and make a positive 

commitment to provide services as specified.  

3. Provide the name(s) of the person(s) authorized to make representations for your firm, their 

titles, address, and telephone numbers.  

4. A corporate officer or another individual who has the authority to bind the firm must sign 

the letter. The name and title of the individual(s) signing the proposal must be clearly 

shown immediately below the signature.  

 

Table of Contents 

Clearly identify the materials by Section and Page Number.  

 

Details of Core Content 

1. Recent Comprehensive Planning Experience  

Include a brief statement concerning the recent relevant experience of the persons from 

your firm and each sub-consultant who will be actively engaged in the proposal effort. Do 

not include firm experiences unless individuals who will work on this project participated 

in that experience. If the consultant proposal includes sub-consultants, a list of such 

consultants shall be submitted, and qualifications and experience stated for each sub-

consultant.  

2. Consultant Work Approach  

The proposal must include a brief description of the Proposer’s overall approach to 

comprehensive planning and any unique capabilities the firm can bring to the project. Also 

include information addressing how the Proposer plans to provide project management, 

quality assurance, contract deliverables, budget and cost control, schedule control, and 

internal/external coordination for this project.  

3. Key Project Personnel  

It is recommended personnel have a thorough knowledge and understanding of Municipal 

Government operations to provide perspective related to comprehensive planning analysis 

and recommendations.  

 

Specific background information for key individuals who will be assigned to the project 

must be included. The background information on these individuals should emphasize their 

work experience relative to project requirements, current projects, and availability. The 

proposed key personnel must be the personnel assigned to the project.  

350

Item 24.



P a g e  | 11 

 

 

 

It is intended that the personnel assigned will carry this project to its conclusion. If for 

unforeseen reasons key personnel can no longer contribute to the discipline specialties for 

which they have been selected, the selected consultant may petition the City in writing 

within thirty (30) days of any changes of personnel that are included in this statement and 

the addition to the selected consultant’s staff of personnel who may contribute to the 

discipline specialties for which the key personnel has been selected.  

 

The City of Manor reserves the right to approve all personnel changes, as well as reserves 

the right to cancel any task request in effect should it determine that the proposed personnel 

are not available or assigned to the task ordered.  

 

4. Rates and Expenses  

Provide a proposed fee schedule broken down by task. Express your administrative fee in 

a lump sum not-to-exceed maximum amount and separate price for travel and related 

expenses (if applicable). Firms shall incur no travel or related expenses chargeable to the 

City without prior approval by an authorized City representative. Proposers may submit 

proposals on any task or combination of tasks, and may propose alternative payment 

methods (ie: hourly rates). However, expenses not specifically listed will be considered. 

The actual contract amount will be negotiated after the consultant has been selected and 

the scope of work finalized. 

 

5. Past Project Performance  

Information is to be provided on the firm’s performance on past projects (include City 

projects if applicable), regarding the project management items identified. Provide the 

names, addresses, current telephone numbers, and brief project description of three past or 

current clients who can comment on aspects of your work relevant to this proposal. 

 

Supporting Attachments  

Attach only information pertinent to the project being proposed on and that will provide reviewers 

clear and concise insights into your firm’s capabilities. 

 

Include a timeline for estimated completion dates from start to finish with a summary of key 

benchmarks.  

 

Contract General Terms and Conditions 

Include all objections, deletions, or required additions to the general terms and conditions sought 

by Proposer to the general terms and conditions to the contract contained in Exhibit A of this RFP. 

  

Section IV: Evaluation Criteria and Selection Process 
 

351

Item 24.



P a g e  | 12 

 

 

Firms will be ranked using the points available for each RFP criterion. The criterion categories 

and points available for each are as follows:  

 

40% Recent Comprehensive Planning Experience and Past Performance  

 

25% Rates and Expenses  

 

20%  Consultant Project Approach  

 

10% Key Project Personnel  

 

5% Conformance to RFP Instructions and Contract General Terms and Conditions Changes or 

Additions  

 

A committee of individuals representing the City of Manor shall evaluate the proposals and will 

rank the proposals as submitted.  

 

The City of Manor reserves the right to award a contract solely on the written proposal. The City 

also reserves the right to request oral interviews with the highest ranked firms. The purpose of the 

interviews with the highest ranks firms is to allow expansion upon written responses. The City 

reserves the right to request additional questions to be answered during the interviews, determine 

the format and content of the interviews, and establish the maximum number of people who attend 

the interview from each firm. If interviews are conducted, a maximum of three firms will be 

shortlisted. The Consultant’s project manager identified in the proposal will be required to attend 

the interviews. By submitting a proposal, it is understood that the Proposers may not change (add 

or delete) personnel for interviews from those listed in the proposals without written consent from 

the City.  

 

A second score sheet will be used to score those firms interviewed. If oral interviews are 

conducted, the final selection will be based on the total of all evaluators’ scores achieved on the 

second rating. The highest ranked Proposer(s), after the second scoring, if performed, may be 

invited to enter final negotiations with the City for the purpose of Contract award.  

 

Section V: Contract Negotiation Process 
 

The highest ranked Proposer(s) may be invited to enter Contract negotiations with the City of 

Manor. If an agreement cannot be reached with the highest ranked Proposer, the City shall notify 

the Proposer and terminate negotiations. The second highest ranked Proposer may be contacted 

for negotiations. This process may continue until successful negotiations are achieved. However, 

the City reserves the right to terminate negotiations with any Proposer should it be in the City’s 

best interest. The City of Manor reserves the right to reject all proposals submitted.  

 

352

Item 24.



P a g e  | 13 

 

 

 

Exhibit A: Contract General Terms and Conditions 

 

 

353

Item 24.



CONTRACT GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

A. Scope of Services 

 

The general Scope of Work (“SOW”) for this Contract is a Comprehensive Plan that 

encompasses the present conditions of the City as well as projects that it will include in the 

coming years (“Project”). The specific SOW shall consist of the following documents, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference: 

 

• Request for Proposal ("RFP") issued by the City on [date]; 

• Any Addenda to the RFP issued by the City, bearing the date(s) of [date(s)]; 

• The Consultant's Response to RFP, dated [date]; and 

• Additional services requested by the City, listed in Exhibit ___. 

 

The SOW shall be governed by the above-identified documents, except as may be amended 

by the issuance of change orders pursuant to this Contract. 

 

B. Payment 

 

Consultant agrees to accept the fee sum of $ _______  based on the rates provided in Exhibit 

___, as full payment for the performance of the SOW services contemplated under this 

Contract, which sum shall be increased or decreased only by the amount representing the 

associated cost of any and all change orders approved as provided in this Contract. The City 

shall render payment based on key benchmarks as approved in Exhibit ___. Invoices shall be 

submitted to the City once a month. Payment shall be made by the City within thirty (30) 

calendar days of the City's receipt of the invoice. Upon termination of this Contract, 

payments under this section shall cease, provided, however, that Consultant shall be 

entitled to payments for work performed in accordance with this Contract before the date 

of termination and for which Consultant has not yet been paid. 

 

C. Change Orders 

 

The City may from time to time request changes in the scope and focus of the activities, 

investigations, and studies conducted or to be conducted by Consultant pursuant to this 

Contract, provided, however, that any such change that in the opinion of Consultant or the City 

Manager varies significantly from the SOW set out herein and would entail an increase in cost 

or expense to the City shall be mutually agreed upon in advance in writing by Consultant and 

the City Manager. 

 

1. Any material change to the SOW contemplated under this Contract shall be 

accomplished only as provided in this section. 

 

2. When the original contract amount plus all change orders is equal to or less than 

$___________, the City Manager or his designee may approve the written change order 

provided the change order does not exceed $_______, and provided the sum of all change 

orders does not exceed 25% of the original contract amount. When a change order 

354

Item 24.



exceeds $________ or when the sum of all change orders exceeds 25% of the original 

contract amount, the City Council must approve such change order prior to 

commencement of the services or work. Thereafter, any additional change orders 

exceeding $50,000 or any additional change orders totaling 25 percent following such 

City Council approval, must be approved by City Council. 

 

3. Should either party determine that a material change to the SOW is necessary or 

advisable, the particular change shall be set forth in a writing entitled “Change Order, 

[date],” and shall bear the signatures of an authorized representative of each party. 

Upon execution by both parties of any such change order, the SOW shall be deemed 

modified and incorporated by this reference into this Contract as if set forth fully 

herein. The City will retain all original change orders approved pursuant to this 

section and Consultant shall be provided a copy for its files. 

 

4. Any request by the Consultant for an increase in the SOW and an increase in the amount 

listed in Section B. of this Contract shall be made and approved by the City prior to the 

Consultant providing such services or the right to payment for such additional services 

shall be waived. If there is a dispute between the Consultant and  the City with respect to 

any service  provided or to  be provided hereunder by the Consultant, including a dispute 

as to whether such service is additional to the SOW included in this Contract,  the 

Consultant agrees to continue providing on a timely basis all services to be provided by 

the Consultant hereunder, including any service as to which there is a dispute. 

 

D. Time of Performance 

 

1. Consultant's SOW services shall be completed as presented in Exhibit ___ on or before 

_____________ [date]. Consultant will undertake the SOW services in a thorough 

and workmanlike manner in every respect and in compliance with the applicable 

standard of care for such professionals. 

 

2. The SOW services will be considered complete when all services described in the 

SOW have been finished, and the final work product materials have been accepted by 

the City. 

 

E. Independent Consultant 

 

1. In all activities or services performed hereunder, the Consultant is an independent 

Consultant and not an agent or employee of the City. The Consultant, as an independent 

Consultant, shall be responsible for the final product contemplated under this Contract. 

Except for materials furnished by the City, the Consultant shall supply all materials, 

equipment and labor required for the execution of the work on the project. The Consultant 

shall have ultimate control over the execution of the work under this Contract. The 

Consultant shall have the sole obligation to employ, direct, control, supervise, manage, 

discharge, and compensate all of its employees and sub-contractors, and the City shall 

have no control of or supervision over the employees of the Consultant or any of the 

355

Item 24.



Consultant's sub-contractors except to the limited extent provided for in this Contract. 

Consultant shall be liable for any misrepresentations. Any negotiations by the Consultant 

on the City's behalf are binding on the City only when within the SOW contained herein 

and approved by the City. 

 

2. The City's Project Manager for all purposes under this Contract is the City Manager, 

or his designee, and all communications from Consultant to City arising out of this 

Contract shall be directed to the City Manager’s attention, or his designee. 

 

F. Authorization 

 

1. The City shall direct Consultant to commence work on the Project by sending Consultant 

a “letter of authorization" to begin work on the Project. 

 

2. Upon receipt of the letter of authorization to begin work on the implementation of the 

Project, Consultant shall meet with the City for the purpose of determining the nature of 

the Project, including but not limited to the following: meeting with the City's staff to 

coordinate Project goals, schedules, and deadlines; coordinating data collection; briefing 

the City's management staff; documenting study assumptions and methodologies; 

devising the format for any interim reports and the final report to the City. 

 

3. Consultant shall consult with the City and may in some limited circumstances, act as the 

City's representative, but it is understood and agreed by the parties that for all purposes 

related to this Contract, Consultant shall be an independent Consultant at all times and is 

not to be considered either an agent or an employee of the City. 

 

G. Representations and Warranty 

 

1. The Consultant has familiarized itself with the nature and the extent of this Contract, the 

SOW, the locality, all characteristics of the City considering the local conditions and 

federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations that in any manner may 

affect cost, progress, or performance of the SOW services, or apply in any manner 

whatsoever to the work. 

 

2. As an experienced and qualified professional, Consultant warrants that the information 

provided by Consultant reflects high professional and industry standards, procedures, and 

performances and has the personnel and resources to complete the Project within the time 

frame set forth herein. Approval or acceptance by the City of any of Consultant's work 

product under this Contract shall not constitute, or be deemed, a release of the 

responsibility and liability of Consultant, its employees, agents, or associates for the 

exercise of skill and diligence necessary to fulfill Consultant's responsibilities under 

this Contract. Nor shall the City's approval or acceptance be deemed to be the 

assumption of responsibility by the City for any defect or error in the work products 

prepared by Consultant, its employees, associates, agents, or sub-contractors. 

 

356

Item 24.



3. Consultant shall keep the City informed of the progress of the work and shall guard 

against any defects or deficiencies in its work. 

 

4. Consultant shall be responsible for using due diligence to correct errors, deficiencies 

or unacceptable work product. Consultant shall, at no cost to the City, remedy any errors, 

deficiencies or any work product found unacceptable, in the City's sole discretion, as 

soon as possible, but no later than fifteen (15) calendar days after receiving notice of 

said errors, deficiencies, or unacceptable work product. 

 

5. Any and all of Consultant's work product (“Work Product”) hereunder considered 

work(s) made by Consultant for the City and shall be the exclusive property of the City. 

Upon completion or termination of this Contract, Consultant shall promptly deliver to 

the City all records, notes, data, memorandum, models, and equipment of any nature 

that are within Consultant's possession or control and that are the City's property or 

relate to the City or its business. If by operation of law, any of the Work Product, 

including all related documents, is not owned in its entirety by the City automatically upon 

creation thereof, then Consultant agrees to assign, and hereby assigns, to the City and its 

designees the ownership of such Work Product, including all related property rights . 

"Work Product" shall mean any writings (including excel, power point, emails, etc.), 

programming, documentation, data compilations, reports, and any other media, materials, 

or other objects produced as a result of Consultant's work hereunder or delivered by 

Consultant in the course of performing that work. 

 

6. Consultant warrants to City that (i) Consultant has the full power and authority to enter 

into this Contract, (ii) Consultant has not previously assigned, transferred or otherwise 

encumbered the rights conveyed herein, (iii) Work Product is an original work of 

authorship created by Consultant's employees during the course of their employment by 

Consultant, and does not infringe on any copyright, patent, trademark, trade secret, 

contractual right, or any other proprietary right of any person or entity, (iv) Consultant 

has not published the Work Product (including any derivative works) or any portion 

thereof outside of the United States, and (v) to the best of the Consultant's knowledge, 

no other person or entity, except City, has any claim of any right, title, or interest in or 

to the Work Product. 

 

7. Consultant shall not seek to invalidate, attack, or otherwise do anything either by act 

of omission or commission which might impair, violate, or infringe the title and rights 

assigned to City by Consultant in this section of the Contract. 

 

H. Indemnification and Release 

 

1. Indemnity 

 

a. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant agrees to indemnify and hold 

harmless the City, its Council members, officials, officers , agents, employees, 

and volunteers (separately and collectively referred to in this paragraph as 

"Indemnitee") from and against all claims, damages losses and expenses 

357

Item 24.



(including but not limited to attorney's fees) arising out of or resulting from any 

negligent act, error or omission, intentional tort or willful misconduct, 

intellectual property infringement or breach of contract including failure to pay a 

sub-contractor, or supplier occurring in the course of performance of professional 

services pursuant to this Contract by Consultant, its employees, sub-contractors, or 

others for whom Consultant may be legally liable ("Consultant Parties"), but only to 

the extent caused in whole or in part by the Consultant Parties. IF THE CLAIMS, 

ETC. ARE CAUSED IN PART BY CONSULTANT PARTIES, AND ALSO IN 

PART BY THE NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF ANY OR 

ALL OF THE INDEMNITEES  OR  ANY OTHER THIRD PARTY, THEN 

CONSULTANT  SHALL  ONLY INDEMNIFY ON A COMPARATIVE 

BASIS, AND ONLY FOR THE AMOUNT FOR WHICH CONSULTANT 

PARTIES ARE FOUND LIABLE AND NOT FOR ANY AMOUNT FOR 

WHICH ANY  OR  ALL INDEMNITEES OR OTHER THIRD PARTIES ARE 

LIABLE. 

 

b. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant agrees to defend the 

Indemnitees where the indemnifiable acts listed above occur outside the course 

of performance of professional services (i.e. non professional services) and the 

claim is not based wholly or partly on the negligence of, fault of, or breach of 

contract by the governmental agency, the agency's agent, employee, or other 

entity over which the governmental agency exercises control, other than the 

Consultant or Consultant Parties. 

 

c. It is mutually understood and agreed that the indemnification provided for in this 

section shall indefinitely survive any expiration, completion or termination of this 

Contract. 

 

d. It is agreed with respect to any legal limitations now or hereafter in effect and 

affecting the validity or enforceability of the indemnification obligation under 

this section, such legal limitations are made a part of the indemnification 

obligation and shall operate to amend the indemnification obligation to the 

minimum extent necessary to bring the provision into conformity with tile 

requirements of such limitations, and as so modified, the indemnification 

obligation shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

2. Release. The Consultant releases, relinquishes, and discharges the City, its Council 

members, officials, officers, agents, and employees from all claims, demands, and 

causes of action of every kind and character, including the cost of defense thereof, for 

any injury to, sickness or death of the Consultant or its employees and any loss of or 

damage to any property of the Consultant or its employees that is caused by or alleged 

to be caused by, arises out of, or is in connection ·with the Consultant’s work to be 

performed hereunder. Both the City and the Consultant expressly intend that this 

release shall apply regardless of whether said claims, demands, and causes of action 

are covered, in whole or in part, by insurance and in the event of injury, sickness, death, 

loss, or damage suffered by the Consultant or its employees, but not otherwise, this 

358

Item 24.



release shall apply regardless of whether such loss, damage, injury, or death was 

caused .in whole or in part by the City, any other party released hereunder, the 

Consultant, or any third party. 

 

I. Insurance 

 

1. Consultant shall not commence work under this Contract until it has presented Certificates 

of lnsurance as required below, confirming it has obtained all insurance and bonds required 

by this section and with the minimum insurance coverage as follows: 

 

a. Workers’ Compensation: statutory limit s. 

 

b. Comprehensive General Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits 

of ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and TWO MILLION 

DOLLARS ($2,000,000) aggregate. The policy shall be applicable to all premises 

and operations. The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form 

property damage (including completed operations), personal injury (including 

coverage for contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent 

contractors, products, and completed operations. 

 

c. Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with minimum combined single 

limits for bodily injury and property damage of not less than ONE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and TWO MILLION DOLLARS 

($2,000,000) aggregate with respect to each of Consultant's owned, hired and/or 

non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in performance of the services. 

 

d. Professional Liability insurance with minimum limits of ONE MILLION 

DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and ONE MILLION DOLLARS 

($1,000,000). 

 

2. The policies required above, except for the Workers' Compensation insurance, shall be 

endorsed to include the City as an additional insured. Every policy required above shall 

be primary insurance, and any insurance carried by the City, its officers, or its 

employees, shall be excess and not contributory insurance to that provided by 

Consultant. The additional insured endorsement for the Comprehensive General 

Liability insurance required above shall not contain any exclusion for bodily injury or 

property damage arising from completed operations. The Consultant shall be solely 

responsible for any deductible losses under each of the policies required above. 

 

3. Certificates of Insurance shall be completed by the Consultant's insurance agent as 

evidence that policies providing the required coverage, conditions, and minimum limits 

are in full force and effect, and shall be subject to review and approval by the City. 

Each certificate shall provide that the coverage afforded under the policies shall not be 

cancelled, terminated or materially changed until at least thirty (30) days prior written 

notice has been given to the City. The City reserves the right to request and receive a 

certified copy of any policy and any endorsement thereto. 

359

Item 24.



 

4. Failure on the part of the Consultant to procure or maintain policies as provided herein 

shall constitute a material breach of contract upon which the City may immediately 

terminate this Contract, or at its discretion may procure or renew any such policy or 

any extended reporting period thereto and may pay any and all premiums in connection 

therewith, and all monies so paid by the City shall be repaid by Consultant to the City 

upon demand, or the City may offset the cost of the premiums against any monies due 

to Consultant from the City. 

 

J. Termination 

 
1. At any time, the City may terminate the Project for convenience, in writing. At such time, 

the City shall notify Consultant, in writing, who shall cease work immediately. Consultant 
shall be compensated for the services performed. In the event that the City terminates this 
Contract for convenience, the City shall pay Consultant for the services properly 
performed and expenses incurred prior to the date of termination. 
 

2. No term or provision of this Contract shall be construed to relieve the Consultant of liability 
to the City for damages sustained by the City or because of any breach of contract by the 
Consultant. The City may withhold payments to the Consultant for the purpose of setoff 
until the exact amount of damages due the City from the Consultant is determined and 
paid. 

 

K. Form 1295 

 

Texas law and the City requires that business entities, as defined in Texas Government Code, 

Section 2252.908, who contract with the City complete the on-line of Form 1295 "Certificate of 

Interested Parties"          as         promulgated by the Texas Ethics Commission 

(https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/). Form 1295 is also required for any and all 

contract amendments, extensions or renewals. Prior to any payment to Consultant hereunder, 

Consultant shall provide proof of submission to the City Secretary that the appropriate Form 1295 

documentation has been submitted. 

 

L. Miscellaneous Provisions 

 

1. This Contract is to be governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the 

laws of the State of Texas. Proper venue for any dispute or litigation shall be only 

in Travis County, Texas. 

 

2. This Contract and all rights and obligations contained herein may not be assigned 

by Consultant without the prior written approval of the City. However, Consultant 

shall have the right to employ such assistance as may be required for the 

performance of the project, including the use of subcontractors, which employment 

shall not be deemed an assignment of the Consultant's rights and duties hereunder. 

 
3. In the event of litigation enforcing or interpreting the terms of the within 

Contract, the City shall be entitled an award of reasonable attorney fees and all 

360

Item 24.

http://www.ethics.state.tx.us/filinginfo/1295/)


costs of suit, including expert witness fees, court reporter fees and similar 

litigation expenses. Nothing in this section shall be deemed a waiver of any 

constitutional or statutory protections afforded to municipal governments 

under Texas law. 

 
4. To the extent permitted by State law, no public official or employee shall be 

personally responsible for any liability arising under or growing out of this 

Agreement. 

 
5. Notices shall be mailed to the addresses designated and shall be deemed received 

when sent postage prepaid U.S. Mail to the following addresses: 

 

City:      Consultant: 

           

           

           

 

6. This Contract may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument. 

 

7. This Contract represents the entire and integrated agreement between the City and 

Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, 

either written or oral. This Contract may only be amended by written instrument 

approved and executed by authorized representatives of each party. 

 
8. No action or failure to act by the City shall constitute a waiver of a right or duty 

afforded them under the Contract, nor shall such action or failure to act constitute 

approval of or acquiescence in a breach there under, except as may be specifically 

agreed in writing. No waiver of any provision of the Contract shall be of any force 

or effect, unless such waiver is in writing, expressly stating to be a waiver of a 

specified provision of the Contract and is signed by the party to be bound thereby. 

In addition, no waiver by either party hereto of any term or condition of this 

Contract shall be deemed or construed to be a waiver of any other term or condition 

or subsequent waiver of the same term or condition and shall not in any way limit 

or waive that party's right thereafter to enforce or compel strict compliance with 

the Contract or any portion or provision or right under the Contract. 

 
9. This Contract and the rights, obligations and liabilities created hereunder shall be 

binding upon and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, legal 

representatives, successors, and assigns of each of the parties hereto, but no 

rights, obligations, or liabilities hereunder shall be assignable or delegable by 

CONSULTANT without the prior written consent of the CITY. CITY may 

assign or delegate the rights, obligations, or liabilities created hereunder to its 

successor in interest without the consent of CONSULTANT. 

 

361

Item 24.



10. If any provision of this Contract shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any 

reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a 

court of competent jurisdiction finds that any provision of this Contract is invalid or 

unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it may become valid and 

enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and 

enforced as so limited. 

 
11. All obligations by either party which expressly or by their nature survive the 

expiration or termination of this Contract shall continue in full force and effect 

subsequent to and notwithstanding its expiration or termination and until they 

are satisfied in full or by their nature or within one year of termination, 

provided however that any obligations regarding protecting confidential 

information shall continue in perpetuity. 

 
12. The terms, provisions, representations, and warranties contained in this Contract 

that by their sense and context are intended to survive the performance thereof 

by either or both parties hereunder shall so survive the completion of 

performances and termination of this Contract, including the making of any 

and all payments due hereunder. 

 
13. This Contract has been jointly negotiated by the parties and shall not be construed 

against a party because that party may have primarily assumed responsibility for 

the drafting of this Contract. 

 
14. To the extent this Contract constitutes a contract for goods or services within the 

meaning of Section 2270.002 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely 

for purposes of compliance with Chapter 2270 of the Texas Government Code, and 

subject to applicable Federal law, Consultant represents that neither Consultant nor 

any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or 

affiliate of Consultant (i) boycotts Israel or (ii) will boycott Israel through the term 

of this  Contract. The terms “boycotts Israel” and “boycott Israel” as used in this 

paragraph have the meanings assigned to the term “boycott Israel” in Section 

808.001 of the Texas Government Code, as amended. 

 
15. To the extent this Contract constitute a governmental contract within the meaning 

of Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code, as amended, solely for 

purposes of compliance with Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, and 

except to the extent otherwise required by applicable federal law, Consultant 

represents that Consultant nor any wholly owned subsidiary, majority-owned 

subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of Consultant is a company listed by the 

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 2270.0201, or 2252.153 of 

the Texas Government Code. 

 

362

Item 24.


	Top
	A.	Proclamation: Constitution Day and Citizens Day
	A. Constitution Day and Citizens Day Proclamation

	B.	Proclamation: Emancipation Day
	B. Emancipation Day - Proclamation

	1.	Reports: Ascension Seton – Screen & Go
	Ascension Seton - Screen &amp; Go

	2.	Reports: Small Business & Startup Entrepreneurship Certification Program
	Small Business &amp; Startup Entrepreneurship Certification Program

	3.	Reports: CivStart
	CivStart

	1.	Public Hearing: FY 2020-2021 Proposed Annual Budget
	PH 1 - Summary Form
	PH 1a -  2020-21Proposed Annual Budget

	2.	Public Hearing: FY 2020-2021 Proposed Property Tax Rate
	PH 2 - Summary Form
	PH 2a - FY 2020-2021 Certified Tax Rate

	3.	Public Hearing:  2020-P-1263-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	b. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	c. Notice Letter - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	d. Mailing Labels - 2020-P-1263-ZO

	4.	Public Hearing: 2020-P-1264-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	b. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	c. Area Map - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	d. Notice Letter - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	e. Mailing Labels 1 - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	f. Mailing Labels 2 - 2020-P-1264-ZO

	5.	Public Hearing: 2020-P-1265-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	b. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	c. Notice Letter - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	d. Mailing Labels - 2020-P-1265-ZO

	6.	Public Hearing: 2020-P-1266-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	b. Wolf Tract Presentation - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	c. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	d. Rezoning Exhibit - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	e. Area Map - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	f. Notice Letter - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	g. Mailing Labels - 2020-P-1266-ZO

	7.	Minutes: September 2, 2020, Regular Meeting
	a. Summary Form
	b. 2020 09 02 CC Draft Minutes

	8.	Monthly Reports: August 2020, Departmental Reports
	a. Summary Form
	b. Police
	c. Development Services
	d. Community Development
	e. Municipal Court
	f. Public Works
	g. Finance

	9.	Ordinance No. 580 - FY 2020-2021 Annual Budget
	a. Summary Form
	b. Ordinance No. 580 - FY 2020-21 Annual Budget

	10.	Ordinance No. 581 - FY 2020-2021 Tax Rate
	a. Summary Form
	b. Ordinance 581 - FY 2020-21 Property Tax Levy

	11.	Ordinance: 2020-P-1263-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	b. 10507 US Hwy 290 Riata Ford Rezoning Ord. - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	c. Letter of Intent - 2020-P-1263-ZO
	d. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1263-ZO

	12.	Ordinance: 2020-P-1264-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	b. 109 N. Lexington DB Rezoning Ord. - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	c. Letter of Intent - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	d. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1264-ZO
	e. Area Map - 2020-P-1264-ZO

	13.	Ordinance: 2020-P-1265-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	b. Emerald Additional Land Rezoning Ord - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	c. Letter of Intent - 2020-P-1265-ZO
	d. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1265-ZO

	14.	Ordinance: 2020-P-1266-ZO
	a. Summary Form - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	b. Wolf tract Rezoning Ord Draft 9-10-20 - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	c. Letter of Intent - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	d. Rezoning Map - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	e. Rezoning Exhibit - 2020-P-1266-ZO
	f. Area Map - 2020-P-1266-ZO

	15.	Resolution No. 2020-08 - Manor Heights PID Petition Additional Land
	a. Summary Form
	b. Summary Narrative
	c. Resolution No. 2020-08  Accepting PID Petition - Manor Heights Addition

	16.	Resolution No. 2020-09 - Setting PH Land Use Assumptions
	a. Summary Form
	b. Resolution 2020-09 revised

	17.	TML Health Flex Spending Account Agreement
	a. Summary Form
	b. City of Manor Short Year FSA Agreement (2)

	18.	Renewing Plan FY 2020-2021 Flex System TML Health
	a. Summary Form
	b. City of Manor Full Year FSA Agreement (2)

	19.	Renewing FY 2020-2021 Health Insurance Pool TML Health
	a. Summary Form
	b. TMl Health Renewal Notice

	20.	Renewing FY2020-2021 Alliance Work Partners EAP
	a. Summary Form
	b. EAP Agreement (2)

	21.	Agreement AED 123
	a. Summary Form
	b. AED Agreement

	22.	CAPCOG City Representative
	a. Summary Form
	b. CAPCOG Letter and Application Form

	23.	Resolution No. 2020-10 - Paris Agreement
	a. summary form
	b. Resolution No. 2020-10 Paris Agreement

	24.	Comprehensive Plan RFP Committee
	a. Summary Form
	b. Comprehensive Plan RFP 2020-21

	Bottom

